FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 2/12/19 at 3:30 PM
1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 2™ Floor

Forest
Roll Call: Preserve
District
Old Business: Rock Island County, Illinois

Approval of the Committee minutes from January 8, 2019* pg 2

Public comment:

President’s Comments-Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Claims:*

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $25,403.03 pg 9 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $70,592.45 pg 18
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $4,528.00 pg 31 DFCI Fund claims @ $755.69 pg 32

Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping @ $35,626.21 pg 33 Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $17,056.75 pg 34

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $19,048.53 pg 35

Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund pg 36

Resolutions:
Consider a FY 19 Appropriation Amendment for the Niabi Zoo Fund-Robert & Florence A. Ruhnow Trust* pg 38

Other Business:
Consider a Financial Certification Statement for the Recreational Trails Program (Grant) for Grand lllinois Trail Restroom and
Support Facility* pg 39

Consider a Food Services Concession Agreement with Sunshine Sammi, INC for Niabi Zoo* pg 41

Review and consider Zoo Primate Enclosure Project Bids* pg 62

Review and consider Zoo Cathouse Exhibit Transfer Door Project Bids* pg 62

Other business as needed

Reports:

Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 64 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report pg 77

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 80 Jay Verstraete pg 86 & Todd Collins pg 87 — Indian Bluff report *
Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report * pg 88 Mike Petersen - llliniwek report * pg 91

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 92 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 119

* jtems are in members packets



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JANUARY 8, 2019

PRESENT: Committee members - K. Swanson, C. O’Brien, D. Cremeens, R. Simmer, K.
Maranda, L. Moreno, E. Sowards.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Lee Jackson,
Zoo Director; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Jay Verstraete, Golf Course Superintendent;
Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; April Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, County Treasurer; Jim
Uribe; Scott Lohman.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:32 PM on Tuesday, January 8, 2019, in the Rock Island County Building on the
second floor Rock Island, lllinois.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the December Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the December Committee meeting minutes. Dr.
Moreno seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson appointed Dr. Rod Simmer as President Pro Tem. For those instances
where | am not able to attend a meeting.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve General Fund claims in
the amount of $27,847.74, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the amount of $80,712.47, Golf Course
Improvement fund claims in the amount of $2,501.35, Loud Thunder Spillway & Improvements
Fund claims in the amount of $107,034.47, Marvin Martin Fund claims in the amount of
$80.80, and Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $19,847.51.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements. Ms.
Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes Resolution as presented.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes
Resolution as presented. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried, with Mr. Cremeens voting nay.

January 8, 2019 Page 1 002



President Swanson called for a motion to approve Fiscal Year 2019 Grant Appropriation
Amendment for the General Fund for River Action Grant.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve Fiscal Year 2019 Grant Appropriation Amendment for
the General Fund for River Action Grant. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver briefly explained that the grants would be used for additional prairie restoration for
lliniwek and put in some trail bridges at Loud Thunder. The amount being shown on the
resolution is for the llliniwek portion. The Loud Thunder portion will go into the Marvin Martin
Endowment Fund, which doesn’t not need a resolution.

Ms. Palmer explained that the reason the Marvin Martin Endowment Fund did not need a
resolution was because it is not a budgeted fund.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2019 General Fund
Resolution Loaning the Zoo Fund $241 ,777.00.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the Fiscal Year 2019 General Fund Resolution
Loaning the Zoo Fund $241,777.00. Mr. Maranda seconded the motion.

Dr. Moreno asked for an explanation of the reasoning for the loan.

Mr. Craver stated that perhaps a better word would be transfer. This is due to the fact that the
zoo doesn’t meet the required five-month reserve that is the District’s policy. This would
increase the zoo’s fund balance to the required amount. The zoo would need to have a
balanced budget to keep it where it needs to be for that reserve. This and one other option is
something to consider. As has been mentioned last month, the wet, hot weather of the 2018
season hit the regional zoos pretty hard, and revenues were not where they were predicted to
be. There has been a lot of expense in trying to regain the AZA accreditation, and more
expense is needed. The Commission needs to decide whether or not the District continues to
prioritize that goal. With the transfer coming from the General, realize that it will decrease the
General Fund’s fund balance to right around that five-month reserve number. The General
Fund is doing ok, but it is projected that the zoo will have a deficit of approximately
$70,000.00. Mr. Jackson and | are looking for some direction on if the Commission is still
putting priority on the accreditation, or if that should be slowed down. The rest of the parks
also experienced that drop in revenues due to the weather, so the General Fund did not bring
in the expected revenues either.

President Swanson stated this particular resolution is just about bring it up to the five-month
reserve standard. Addressing where priorities are placed, is another step along the path. The
AZA team said that all zoos in the upper Midwest were hit with those revenue losses. The
Commission knew that reaching the goal of reaccreditation would mean a few deficit years.
Commitment to the strategic goal of reaccreditation was made by this body. A strategic
discussion does need to happen, but switching from goals that have been set and are close to
achievement may not be the wisest course of action. A small adjustment of course could help,
but to completely throw the accreditation goal out is not wise.

January 8, 2019 Page 2 003



Ms. Palmer stated that the loan of money will only increase the cash balance. A transfer would
Mmove money as an expense out of the General Fund and a revenue into the zoo fund. That
would put the General Fund below the five-month reserve. Having the General Fund meet the
five-month reserve is very good when talking about the District’s credit rating, and is what
helped to get the rate for the bonds. While the issues that Mr. Craver mentioned are separate,
they are related. The zoo's performance last fiscal year dropped the fund balance only
$91,000.00, which is due to the overall short fall of the revenue. The total short fall of the
revenue was $167,128.00, but because the zoo kept their expenses low, the deficit was only
$91,000.00 instead of having a deficit of $91,000.00.

Dr. Simmer stated that he was willing to amend the motion to state the money is a transfer and
not a loan, if the Committee would prefer.

Mr. Craver stated that, as Ms. Palmer said, the General Fund would be affected. Perhaps it is
not a good idea to do the transfer or the loan at this time as it could create two problems
where there is currently only one. Using the Development Fund can be looked into as well.
Really this is to get people thinking and talking about what the options are to address this
issue.

Ms. Palmer suggested tabling the resolution due to the affect it would have on the District’s
bond rating.

Mr. Craver agreed that tabling the resolution would be for the best. However, the discussion
on whether or not to continue to pursue the AZA accreditation at this time should happen.

Ms. O'Brien asked what the resolution was actually for.

Mr. Craver stated that it was only meant to adjust the fund balance, and to start the
conversation on goals and priorities.

Mr. Maranda stated that he was in favor of tabling the resolution.

President Swanson agreed that tabling the resolution was the best, and recommended that
the District look at the goals and priorities set for the zoo.

Mr. Craver stated that he did not see the dollars adding up in favor of pushing toward
accreditation.

Mr. Jackson stated that the issue becomes a catch 22 situation. In order to grow the zoo,
increase attendance, and pull it out of the deficit, it needs the resources that accreditation
provides. It might not hurt to take things slower.

Dr. Simmer withdrew the motion on the resolution, and there was consensus to withdraw the
motion.

Motion withdrawn.

President Swanson called for a discussion on the withdrawal of full available amount of Loud
Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment funds for 2019.

January 8, 2019 Page 3 004



Mr. Craver stated that included in the packet was a statement of the Endowment for Loud
Thunder. Each year the District can withdraw a percentage of the interest based on how the
endowment has performed in the last year. This is available in February, and I'm asking for
authorization to withdraw the fuli amount that will be available. There is also a list of the
projects at Loud Thunder that the money would go towards included in the packet.

MOTION: Ms. O’Brien moved to approve withdrawal of full available amount of Loud Thunder
Forest Preserve Endowment funds for 2019. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a discussion on the golf cart bids.

Mr. Craver stated that some of the carts that were included in the bid were for Illiniwek and
Loud Thunder. Those carts will come out of the General Fund, and the remaining carts for
Indian Bluff would come out of the Golf Course Improvement Fund. Staff is recommending
that the District accept the Harris bid number one for the QuieTech Golf Carts.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the Harris bid number one golf cart bid. Ms. O’Brien
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2019 District Fees.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the 2019 District Fees. Ms. O’Brien seconded the
motion.

Mr. Collins pointed out that the Senior weekday rate was Supposed to be $16.00 not the
$15.00 listed.

AMEND MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the 2019 District Fees with the edit of
increasing the senior weekday rate at $16.00. Ms. O’Brien seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called on Ms. Palmer for the Auditor's reports.

Report looks good. On the remaining reports, other than the issues previously discussed,
there are no concerns.

President Swanson called on Mr. Collins and Mr. Verstraete for their Indian Bluff reports.

Mr. Verstraete stated that with the mild weather staff has been able to go out and do work on
the Forest Management Plan for Indian Bluff. Sometimes it’s hard to remember that Indian

Bluff isn’t just a golf course. It's a Forest Preserve that has a golf course on it. Staff has been
concentrating on removing Ash trees that have been affected by the Emerald Ash Bore.

January 8, 2019 Page 4 005



Mr. Collins stated that December saw some revenue from the sale promotions that went on.
The process of touch ups and getting things ready for the 2019 season has begun.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything he'd like to bring attention to in
his llliniwek report.

Mr. Petersen stated that the ninth street restoration project has begun, and there are major
changes in the landscape coming up. There is a Iot Ash and non-native invasive species in
that area. Those trees will be removed, and the area will be restored to prairie.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in his
lliniwek report.

Mr. Mills stated that there was a summary of use and some stuff staff is working on. The
biggest priority at the moment is removal of hazard trees from around the campgrounds. Forty
deer have been harvested from the preserve so far this year.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything he'd like to bring attention to in
his report.

Mr. Jackson stated that there was a genetically valuable Colobus monkey born in December.
The speaker series continues with whales.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in his
report.

Mr. Craver stated that there is a lot of valuable information included in the packet this month
regard the use of the preserves in 2018. Please take a look at that at your convenience.
Revenue was down District wide due to the weather, but good strides were made in 2018.
Working on getting out bids for the Loud Thunder improvements. There has been concern on
the price of the cabins, and another good option would be a shower building.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson asked if there was any other businéss.

Mr. Maranda stated that he had brought a proposed “Responsible Bidder” resolution, which he
wanted put on the agenda for the January Commission. [The draft resolution was handed out.]

President Swanson stated that the professional staff of the District would recommend, under
the paragraph defining “responsible bidder,” that language be added right after it talks about
the $25,000.00 reading thus, “But excluding certain specialized projects at the District’s Niabi
Zoo, Indian Bluff Golf Course, or parks or preserves being as such by the Commission.” Then

January 8, 2019 Page 5 006



the rest is pretty much the same. What that language means is that the Commission would
have to vote and say that it suspends the rules for something like a big cat structure. We know
that cat house out there now is substandard, and when we have the resources to put in a new
cat structure we would like the best that we can possibly afford based on people who do
nothing but build structures for zoos because they will know exactly how to do it, and will have
the best experience in building those projects. It provides the flexibility to do things right, but
also commits us to the language of the “responsible bidder.” Please let me know if you would
like to see the language on that, and I'll be happy to email that to you.

Ms. O’Brien stated that she would like to see the language.

Mr. Maranda stated that he took that language out of the draft being presented here. The
District should spend extra money to have the specifics in the bid.

Ms. O’Brien stated that last month, the incident that sparked this document, was because the
most qualified, and lowest, bidder was not based in llinois.

President Swanson stated that the company had been based in Arizona, and was renowned
all over the world for their work on cat doors and zoo projects, and the company is an AZA
approved vendor. The only reason that people were against them was because they were
based in Arizona, which is why that language is proposed and recommended by staff.

Ms. O'Brien asked to confirm that the language would allow the Commission to choose the
best company for the job no matter if they were registered in the state of Illinois.

President Swanson stated that another thing that we discovered in the last month since that
initial discussion is that there is a lot of difference of opinion as to what meets that mark. Also,
the fiduciary responsibility ultimately falls to the Commission. If there is a political cost to
following the recommendations of the professional staff as to the right course of action, even if
it is a little different than what has taken place in other context, that's part of what we’re
charged to do. Ultimately it would come down to a vote of the Commission to accept the
recommendation of staff, or ignore the professionals and just settle with lowest local bidder.

Dr. Simmer agreed that specialized projects need specialized firms.

Dr. Moreno pointed out that bids coming from vendors can also be affected by the whatever
the current economy is. It's important to look at the finances of the District also.

President Swanson stated that it's also important to keep in mind that when we sit here on
Commission, our loyalty and first priority should be to the District, and not to any other outside
entity. That's part our fiduciary responsibility to the tax payer as well. | wholeheartedly agreed
that the responsible bidder resolution should be adopted, because much of the work done
within the District can be done by the local general contractors, but there are going to be
special cases choosing those local people is irresponsible.

President Swanson wrapped up stating that the draft that is in front of the Committee right now

is what will be what is voted on at the January Commission meeting. The language, which | will
be happy to send to anyone who cares to see it, would need to be brought up as an

January 8, 2019 Page 6 007



amendment to the presented resolution. Staff and myself would encourage you think on that
language.

Adjourned the meeting at 4:50 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

January 8, 2019 Page 7 008



9C 40 T abey

WY tbigs:01 6102/90/z0 uo uossbue siuuoy Aq uny

(o]
cc.mmww T BUOIDESLBY 1 w.,u.umv»am S§210 i mnmxm»wnmgwg B m&aQ - qug BEISD hwwuwmQO m
E— 0196 815p
# P1ROIBT /61 /71 5994
00°65z 6102/1€/10  6102/15/10 610Z/1¢/10 uado IEMBUY !vyq] 81026121 JINVE 1SIMAIW 15314 - 068101
sdiysioqus 3 song - 06279 190 Palgp
60°19% T suonsesues | DI0AY] SiR10). Buneoydng B Bunug - 00°5€9 pewp ha>i(ely!
60°19 6102/1€/10  6102/15/10 6102/1¢/10 uado 6uguud 13xped 810-6Tyd ONISVHONNG SVZuL-133Mg - LLEBOT
Supeoydng g Buguyg - 86°5£9 ivpp algn
1£°607$ € suopdesue.y asionug SIPIOL PARYY - D0*EEg pojep PIGo
— IR
40} sesuadX® joney
0£°8¢ 610Z/1€/10  6102/15/10 6102/1€/10 uado 0 Emsmﬂans_mm 6110 quroy YIAVYD ARSI - goppop
SZS'0
© sojw Sz g1/71
~81/¢ Wwawasinquiiay
19°0/1 610¢/52/10  610z/52/10 6102/sz/10 uado sbesjiy  gyo7 abesyiy NVAITINS 3ISSVD - ee1507
BARI) - 0g'ELg pejep Plao _
6£°891$ € suondesuelj sojoauy SPI0L suoned ey - 0O°ZEY 18D Pofan
61/6/1-81/01/71
Y0°€0T 6102/52/10  610z/52/10 6102/s2/10 uado LEOTHZISS # Yoe 802Z106820 AVINTIFD SN - zz9¢01
6€°/T 610¢/S2/10 6T0z/S7/10 6102/5¢/10 uado abejsod Z1-810d  aNNd Tvyangs SYRAL-1¥IMI - Sogpqr
96"/t 610¢/Sz/10  610Z/527/10 610z/s¢/10 usdo dJZE91/52100 44 8T0Z-¢T¥3A  anny VH3NID SYRiL-1yamg - S9EHOT
suenEd NG - 8029 pesp Blgo
II'I61$ T suomesuel} aojoaug SIEI0L seoses eusissey0.g - 00°IE9 jeap pafng
S 0196 815p #
PI2I8T//T/Z T lemauay
71161 610¢/1€/10  610z/1¢/10 6102/1¢/10 uadp uondiosgns?agopy 810z/121 INVE LSIMAIIW LSy - 068-0T
SIVIAIBS [RUOISSII0 - GO'IES peiep vafgp
)0°06$ T suonoesuel) sxoay SEISL voneInpa g Bunes; . 00°0£9 peiop pofgp
: 0796 815 # psedigr/g _
10°06 610Z/1€/10  610z/1¢/10 6102/1¢/10 uadp T/z1"20ussu00! gy 810261C1QOVI JNVE L1SIMATW LSy1y - 068501
LoREdNPI B Buuesy - 80°6€9 p2y3p Palap
0°bLE$ T suonzesuey avioau; SIRIOL seiddng Bunesadg - 0O°TEs 1eisp pelgp
E— 0796
81Sb # paedigr /9T /71!
0'bLE 6102/5¢/10  6102/52/10 6102/52/10 uado Jueqiamod usdjeuoney 8ZISSHOTT JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SyLy - 068501
saddng Bunemdg - BOLZS 11D Ieigs
['z1$ T suomesues) aooaug Sieiol sayddng soiyg - 00°1Z5 ji21ep Pafog
- Buguud
N4 6102/1€/10  6102/15/10 6102/1£/10 usdp 19x0ed Joy saded LT0-6TNS ONISVHOUN SVIUL-1yamg - LLEBOT
selddng 2010 - pgrrze #e3ep walun
cammbmmuwﬁu« - 87 weunmdeg ans
BAIBSBUY 152404 - €€ Jusunedeg
BAIDSDY 150,404 - DET puny
oWy B010ATT 93e(] JUSWIAEY 8jeq POAIRISY 9. 15 °leg ang  s38q DIOAUT — UOSESY PioH SHILIS UoRdLDS3q SSI0AUT ‘ON =DIOAUY JOPUSA
FIOumIL Kwros pusys; 10y
LIIST
/TE/10 - 61/10/10 2Buey @180 an( s210AU] Qﬁwww M.Q
/5 Jsaxog

q dy - P3IWWOD dAIaSII 159104:86300T W4 ’



TYY YVILLTUE UHUL/TU/ LU YUY WUpuUE | OIUUU ) AY Uiy

61/€/T-61/v/1 C

£9'89 6102/52/10 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 uado -6/9780-06/Z-96v-60¢ 6110 06/2-96% Y3LINOYA - OHCTOT
96°Lb 6102/S2/10 6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10 uado dOCEST/SZI00 I BTOZ-ZTHIA  ANNA IVYINIO SVIUL-1HMIMI - SOEHOT
61/8¢/1-81/62/C1 NOLLYYOJd¥0D
15°08¢ 6102/ST/T10  6102/S1/10  6102/S1/10 uado  90TODD09EDESYRES  6TT0 9010000 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIGIW - 618201
SUSHEDLNLIILO)D - DO'TES JOID 1elan )
€L'T¢T$ T SUSHOBSUBLY S210AU] SIICL 600°T$ tepun dinby B Si004 JJRWS - 00"PZS B9 1910 . )
- STSE 075 #
PIedl6T/L /1 d0DR0XD
€L7121 610Z/1€/10 6102/1€/10  6102/1€/10 uado Jjog-uozewy T9vTLE ANVE L1SIMAIW 1S¥14 - 06850T
BODTS opun dinb3 ¥ S[oB} [fRWS « BO°BTS 1E)Sp Palan
PI IOV TS £ SUBEDPSURIL SDI0AU] Sj230 ] seuddng soususjuely /ieday - UL E 9D Palan )
£€9°6€ 6T0Z/1E/10  6102/1€/10  6102/1€/10 usdo SiuBWIBP I3y 9/8€T2 SANL AFTIVA ¥3IARY - Z2HE0T
65281¢Sk ‘6T/01/1
‘syed juawdinba .
80°86% 610Z/1€/10  610Z/1E/T0  6102/1E/10 uado ‘suosgpueljoy - 819296 AINVE 1SIMAIW L1SHTd - 068+0T
. SCES 02SH
. # PIRDIT// T/ T Ueyd
m
R ‘peaypmdjuswdinbg
06°/£9 610Z/TE/T0  610Z/1€/10  610T/18/10 uado ejid SE€L(2-T0 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI4 - 068H0T
92°9€ 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10  610Z/S2/10 uado " JuswRR E_W TESETT AL AITIVA ¥3IAD - 2ZHE0T
isel
816 6102/S¢/10  6102/S2/10  610Z/52/10 uado  pue ‘sjzzou abpinb bLT/S6 SNOS 8 ANVTIOH - 88b+0T
SL°6v1 610Z/ST/10  6102/ST/T0  610Z/ST/T0 uado’ Jaquuny 8274 14 ONI SQUVN3IW - Z6£Z0T
(96'15) 610Z/ST/T0  610Z/ST/10  6102/51/10 uadp  ypap sabuey pamays T/v8€TLL ¥3GWNT YOHINY - $5800T
sejjddng 2oueusjuiep /aedsy - §0°E£ZS (€19p LlGO
0899/% T SULHIRSURIL 8DI0AU] sipioL ssiddng Sunessdo - po'zzs fe1sp POlao
08'€87 6T0Z/TE/T0  6102/1E/T0  610Z/1£/10 usdo {ony Bsalp S9TISTT JT1 WNAT0YUL3d OTOW - +6920T
SCES
0ZSb # P1elgT///T'mN
00°€8H 610Z/1E/10  6102/1€/T0  6102/1€/10 uado Jjeg eben’syi yoeod §669¢ JANVE LSIMAIW 1S314 - 068401
. ssyddng Bunessdg - 50'zzs 199D Palao
. BAMIMII - 86 Jusunedag gng
bE'8G/'T$ €T SUBIDBSLIBL 3DI0AU SE10], uegensunupy - g1 Juswedsg gng :
(TE6E$ € SUSHDESURIY BDI0AU] SIBI0L [enIBRnue) apising - 50'HH0 121ss 1RG0
Bunsoy aysgem 610z dNOY9 YNOQ3S / SIID0TONHIAL
00°00€ 6T0Z/TE/T0  610Z/1€/T0  610Z/1€/10 uadp  Aey - 870z Joquadag 0EEEITY VYNOQ3S / DNI YNOQ3S - 862501
: dd
(7’6 6102/52/10  6102/52/10  610Z/52/10 _ uado 00+90TSZT00 610 NVL SdW SdW SY3YL-1dIMI - SE£/0T
[EnPRLUe) BpIsING - 609 Po 1Eep 1algn
UORRNSIURLPY ~ oY Weuneded ang
BAIBSRA 188104 - 7§ JpuEdsn
. BAIBEDAG 188404 - DET pUNY
UNOWY 8JI0AUT  3jeq JUSWIABS  ajeq POAIRISY Aeq 15 Sje@eng oieQ DIOAUT  U0SESY PoH Smelg HOQAUDS3 ©Di0AU] *ON 2DI0AUT JOPUBA
syoupy; Yunos poepy yroy
LI1ISY
5T/1€/10 - 61/10/10 3buey a31eq anq a310AU] ubuwumw.wm.ﬂ

1/9

Aq dV - 991WwWOo) dAISSDIY 3S9404:86300T W4

it 15910:]




9¢ JO € abey

WY ¥1:25:0T 6102/90/20 uo uolsbue sjuuoy Aq uny

1
—

6102 Atenuer c
00°1S 6102/S1/10  6102/51/10 610Z/s1/10 usdo sanuas spsem demiuy 961HEb ONI 3LSYM WNINNITTIW - 116201
fenoeRuo) spising - pgpyg repp 1elgo
00°0£$ T suomdesues anoau SIPIOL SpR3uey - 00°689 jerep w»afao
81/1¢/z1
-81/1/21 yemuyg
00°0/ 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 610z/sz/10 uadp [Bjuai amodeysod 0Z€/1d ONI HO3L NIV¥a g9g - +0T00T
SIZIUBY - pO6E9 (o3ep e ilily)
vv.owm.mw ¢ mmmaummﬁ_@% muwo\,mm S{2Hng wucwcwwxmmz 24 mumwnwm - Qa.wm.w {eep wummmo
STES 0TSy #
p1el6T/6/1 ‘Bununow
0S°/0v 6102/1€/10  610z/1¢/10 6102/1¢/10 usdp pue sag’s,dwog 9ST8£0090T JINVE LSIMAIW 1S3 - 06801
XML 1e pays
b6°CIS'E 6102/s2/10  6102/S2/10 610z/se/10 uado asnoy dwnd anmay 9811 ONI DI4ID313 INIOd - 026401
PoUBUDIUIRLY B suledoy - B0°8€9 @ep palgp
S1°095$ 6 suomesueif oAy SIRI0L seo1aiag Ann ongng - 00" £LE9 129D wolgo _
81/1¢/21-81/1/71
98°65 610¢/s2/10  610z/52/10 6102/sz/10 uado foMmas pue soem gzt 100701 NOLdIWVH 40 39vTiIA - 878€01
61/91/1 - 81/€1/21 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
e 6102/Sz/10  610z/52/10 610¢/52/10 usado '80096-08589 8127 08589 RAIHSNYIF / NVOTIIWVaT - S9/£01
61/91/1 - 81/c1/e1 ADUINT AVMVHLVH
38°SC 6102/5¢/10  6102/52/10 6102/s2/10 usdo Y00LE-18259 1 812CT 18259 RUHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVALY - S9/£01
61/91/1 - 8T/€1/21 ADYINT AVMVHLVH.
N9z 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 610z/sz/10 usdp ‘60020-1820¢ 8121 18£0¢ RAHSHYAY / NVOTIIWVALW - §9//01
61/91/1 - 81/c1/2T ADUINT AVMVHLYH
B 4 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 6102/sz/10 uado Y10L9-0vzvz 1 8121 Obzhe RAHSHYIF / NVOIIIWVAT - 89401
61/12/1 - 81/81/¢1 ADUINT AVMVHLVH
18°eT 610¢/52/10  6102/52/10 6102/s2/10 uadp ‘ST0£9-028¢7 1 8121 078ce TIIHSNAUIT / NVORIWVaI - S9/£01
6T/91/1 - 81/€1/21 ADYINT AVMVH LVH
9'Sz 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 6102/s2/10 uadp ‘€10£9-00v57 1 81¢T 00bET RUIHSHYAF / NYIREWVALY - S92£01
61/9T/1 - 81/51/21 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
¥'1ee 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 6102/52/10 uado ‘L10£9-0ST8T 1 8127 0S18T HSNIIA / NYORIEWYATW - 892401
81/91/1 - 81/¢1/¢1 ADYINT AVMVHIVYH
LTET 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 610z/s¢/10 uadp ‘920£9-0b6/1 71 8121 0b6/1 TAHSNIIE / NVIDFIWYATW - §9/£01
SBNARS AlnN dnang - 807480 1e3p el
I'bll$ S suopDEsUBL) SD0AU] S04 suonedunmey . bOZEg e 0slgn
o . 61/8¢/2-61/62/1 NOLLYYOQ40D
08¢ 610¢/S2/10  6102/52/10 610¢/s2/10 usdo ooscw@omomwwmmm 6120 9010000 SNOLLVDINNWIWOD WODVIQ3W - 6187071
61/¢/t-61/v/1 ¢
96 610¢/52/10  6102/52/10 610¢/s2/10 uado ~EL¥CL0-0292-961-605 6110 029Z-96t AWILINOYS - 0bzToT
suoReUNLILO] - pyzsg feyep walgp
AT ~ 06 weunmedsg ang
BAleFRAY 188404 - <€ Juvwnedeq
SAIDSDIY 150404 - DET puny
oWy 9DI0ATT 91eq JUSWIABG 8]eQ PIARIaY 9eq 15 Sieg ang oieq DIOAUT — UOSESy PBH snjejs UCRALDS3Q 9510AU] “ON SDJ0AUY JOpUSA
oRmL Wurog pusys; B0y
LI1ST
[/1€/10 - 61/10/10 abuey 210 8NQ 83j0AU] L a

/9

\q dv - 99RIWWOo) dsAlas0.1y 1S9104:86300T N4

JAIISAI
15310,




SbS6 8TSH #

p4eD!6T/6/T 1oysem aun o
SS34d“Juswidinbagioo) e
00°6£S 6102/52/10 6102/52/10  610Z/S2/10 usdo WBYHON  6T/6/T £85599 JNVE LSAIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
000'T$ sopun dinby § 51004 WS - DE'PZS PR 1RO
£5°506'1$ ST suopdesuRl] a2508U] Sfe10L seydiing soueusuiRp/HBLSY - BO'ET S IB19D 19800
9E°SH 6T0Z/1E/T0  6T02/1E/10  6102/1£/10 uadpo aseasb -£L0ST ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
YOOALNO NYIRYIWY
16°00T 6102/52/T0  6102/52/10  6102/S2/10 uadp ssy pue ‘sbnyd yeds CTIZTZ0T  LVIUD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
YOOALNO NYIRIIWY
¥9°81 6102/52/10  6102/52/10  610T/S2/10 uado Jayy xe 880Z/0T LVIUO / INAWAINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
tr'S1e 6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10  6102/SZ/10 uado  aARA JTY pue BUL-0 4D ZHO6ZETT ONI AMINIHOVIN NVAIL - ZEPSOT
ST°/ST 6102/S2/10 6102/52/10  610Z/S2/10 uado sy pue o  do Z9TZI6TT ONI AYINIHOVIN NVLIL - ZEHSOT
(SS'€TT) 6102/52/10  6102/52/10  610Z/ST/10 uado Sy pue jio 4o /STZI6TI ONI AY3INIHOVIW NVLIL - ZEPSOT
SS°ETT 6102/S2/10  6102/5Z/10  610Z/52/10 uado llopue sy do S90ZT6TT DNI AMINIHOVIN NVLLL - ZEPSOT
20921 610Z/S2/10  610Z/52/10  6102/52/10 uado BYY  dO TOOEEHTT ONI AYINIHOVIW NVLIL - ZEPSOT
IS 16T 6102/52/10 6102/52/10  6T0Z/ST/T0 uado SABAJTY  d9 /88TS6TT ONI AYINIHOVIN NVAIL - ZEPSOT
36°TT1 610¢/S2/10  6102/52/10  6102/S2/10 uado Japdnod pue ‘6umy L112ed ONI INIWAIND3 0DX3Y - §9Z£0T
9zadynue
(4295 6102/5¢/10  6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uado pue ‘jio ‘siayy 75172d INI IN3WdIND3 00X3Y - §9Z€0T
INI
[T6b1 610Z/S2/10  6102/52/10  6102/52/10 usdo  [io pue o)y Ji0 JadIM  0Z/TZZ-ES/0  STWOLS JALLOWOLNY ATIIRO - 8E620T
31°69 610Z/S7/10  6102/SZ/10  6102/52/10 uadp  sayddns sedas osiw 00-08TT6EE ANVdWOD LLON - £68201
siaysem
'S 6102/S2/10  6102/ST/10  6102/S2/10 uado pue ‘s)nu ‘syjoq €/7S8000  SATVS ALIVIDAdS SALYLS GIW - Z/8201
58°2¢T 6102/5¢/10  6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10 uado 1y pue o 958b8€  TI-VI 4O ANIWAINDI NLLYVIN - 959201
saipddng soueudjuiRp /Hedoy - BO'ELS (819D VIO
[TvIb'1$ £ SUCIIBSUR.Y BDI0AU] sie1o) seiddng Bunesado - po'zzs 1EISD 1SM0
26°6S 6102/52/10  610Z/S¢/10  6102/5Z/10 usdo TETTE 089+C ONI SQUVYNIW - Z6£20T
Svo
neL 6102/52/10  6102/S2/10  6102/SZ/10 uado seb d| LY/P009bT d7 SWIS / ONI Sd ¥V1S a109 - 895107
SYo
70°2€9 6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uadp seb dj 9b/H009bT d1SWIS / DNI Sd ¥VIS Q109 - 89STOT
saydiing Bugesado - 60278 1o1ep P3O
AVPUNU L PR ~ 38 membyma«@m ang
)169°($ SUGIDESLIBL ] 8D104U] S0 L SAIUET - 06 weLudedag ang ’
7°€8$ T SUOHIESURL] BDI0AUY SRI0L {enI0RUoD BPISING -~ GO'PHY 128D palap
B
Tee 610Z/52/T0  6102/52/10  610Z/52/10 uado 00vb90TSZT00 6072 NVL SdiN Sdi SYIUL-L¥IMI - SEE/0T
FENIRNUC] BPISING - B 1E120 DSlgn
ABMIUY - 96 nsuwedsg ang
SAIBSBIH 188404 - £E Jusy ﬁmuwm
DAIBEDg 359504 - LT pung
UNOWY SDI0AUT  a3eQ JUBWIABd  aieq EYEREN Neq 15 9jaa8ng o3eQ SJIOAU]  LioSPaY PPN SMEIS uonaosag IDI0AUT *ON SDICAU JOPUBA
SIOUIT ] A5urior) puep] yroy
) . ‘ PLOSI]
ST/T€/10 - 61/10/10 abuey a3eq ang ov10AU] JAIISIXAY
1/ gmd 15310,

Aq dv - ea3WwWo) artessId 1S910: 600 TING




9C Jo S abey WY +b:25:0T 6T02/90/20 uo uosbue sjuuoy Aq uny
. (52

—
o

61/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0’61 610z/¢e/10  6102/22/10 610¢/zz/10 usdo  81/S/z1 ‘ST0V9-06/90 (7 8127 06/90 FUIHSNY3E / NYORIEWVAIW - 597207
61/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
vaze 6102/2z/10  610¢/z2/10 610¢/ze/10 Usdo  8T/S/2T ‘bT09-08500 17 8121 08590 FUIHSIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 597707
61/8/1 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
89'57 6102/22/10  6102/zz/10 610¢/ze/10 Wdo  81/5/zT ‘£1049-0s£00 17 8TZT 04£90 FUIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIIW - 597707
61/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
89°'sg 610z/22/10  610z/zz/10 610¢/ze/10 usdo  81/S/zT ‘ZT09-09190 M 81T 09190 JUIHSNY3E / NVORIIWVAIIW - 597707
61/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
89°S¢ 6102/2z/10  6102/z2/10 610¢/ez/10 usdo  8T/S/zZT ‘b1019-05650 3 81¢T 05650 FUIHSNYIE / NYORIEWYAIW - 597201
61/8/1 - ADYINI AVMVHIVH
89°5¢ 6102/¢2/10  6102/zz/10 610Z/2z/10 udo  81/5/z1 ‘£T049-0b£50 3 8121 0b£S0 FUIHSNIIA / NVORIEWVAIIN - S9//07
61/8/1 - ADYIANT AVMVHLVH
LTeE 6102/22/10  6102/z2/10 610¢/zz/10 uado  81/5/21 ‘£0019-02650 3 8T2T 04450 FUTHSNYIE / NVOREWVAIW - 597707
61/8/1 - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
0s'eee 6102/22/10  6102/zz/10 610¢/ce/10 Udo  8T/S/2T ‘TT0K9-0zES0 17 8121 0zeso FUIHSNYIE / NVOREWVAIW - 597707
61/8/1 - ADUINT AYMVHLVH
0b'8¢ 610z/zz/10  610¢/z2/10 610Z/2e/10 uado  81/S/etT ‘0T0V9-011S0 17 8121 0T1S0 FUIHSNIIE / NVOREWYAIW - §9/707
61/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£v°08 610¢/¢z/10  6T02/z2/10 6102/2z/10 usdo  8T/S/ZT ‘ZT0v9-00650 17 8T2T 00640 FUHSHYIA / NVORIEWYAIW - 597707
61/8/1- ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
v6'bL 6102/¢2/10  610¢/zz/10 610¢/ze/10 Uado  8T/5/ZT ‘/20b9-069b0 17 8TZT 0690 TUIHSHYIE / NVORIEWYAIW - 597701
SAIBS AN sugnd - 0040 pejep »Eigo
90°'8b£'1$ b susiDesue g SDI0AU S0 suopEDIMIIWIDT - 00°ZE9 1=ap walag
61/6/1-81/01/21
#0"€0T 6102/52/10  6102/Sz/10 610zZ/52/10 uado LEOTHCTS8 #1902  g0ZZT068Z0 AVINTIED SN - z/9¢01
319 610¢/52/10  6102/Sz/10 6102/52/10 usdp \&WSK\W_NMQ 1181022143 annd vdanas SYRUL-LAIMT - S9e407
61/S1/1-61/91/21
19'165 610¢/52/10  6102/52/10 610Z/52/10 usdo /£ 569 0K0T-S6/ 608 8TZT 0¥01-S6£ 181V - 1TZ00T
61/S1/2-61/91/1
TT6s 6102/s2/10  6T0z/52/10 610z/52/10 udo £ S69 0K0T-S6/ 60 6110 0601-S6/ 81V - 112001
’ muc%mvmazw\cﬂmou -~ BO'TES oo Mwmw.mﬁ
6'PE0'T$ b Sudioesuely amauy SIFI2L 000°1$ 4opun dinbg & sjo0) HEWS - 00"pZS feiep palun
SbS6 81Sp # pie
2'81/8¢/¢ 1 sau0ss9208
liup
v"9s€e 6102/1€/10  6102/15/10 6102/1€/10 uado  pue __%uwmmw::mm_ 261199 JINVE ISIMAIW LI - 068507
un
6'1¢ 6102/52/10  6102/S2/10 6102/52/10 udo  asealb sans) py wne 89€€7 INI SQUVYNIW - 267201
[93.piod
474 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 610¢/52/10 usdo  dexn pue 49s 3q jup 29522 IONI SQUVNIW - 267201
000°TS Jopun dinby g sjooy gews - BUYTE e walgp
ABPUNYY POt - 18 wsunedsg gng
dAIBTUG I5DI04 - 7¢ wsusedsg
BAIBSRI 183404 - DET puny
NOWY 3DJ0AUT 91eQ JUSUWIAE a18G PBAIDAY 2BJ 1S Sl eng  o1eg SJI0AUT  LI0SERY PRH SNIeIS UORALIOS3[ o5j0AU] ‘ON SDIOAUT JOPUSA
SIOuHL Yiunos popsy oy
v LI]SE
[/1€/10 - 61/10/10 abuey 9ieQ ang D210AU] @?«WW@ Wm.m

/9
Aq dv - 99RIWWO0) dAIRSDI( 159.104:86300T N4

_ .......wm@.m@“




<

aJpesn pue =
LL9€ 610¢/TE/10  610Z/1£/10  6T0CT/1€/T0 uadp  “Yeys ‘saaipaq pol 8/+07Sd 0D INIWAIND3I SRI¥NG - £25901
Y
i8°L1 610Z/1€/10  6T0Z/1E/10  610¢/1€/10 uadp any pue ‘saiiddns juied 19504 T TIVMAYVH g88 - SOTO0T
(dIND3 B INIVd SALLOWOLNY)
g 6T0Z/1€/10  610C/1E/T0  610Z/1€/10 uado Y JIo  0S6ETOANDS SNOLLM10S HSINII3Y O1NY - 852007
S3q (jup “1auesp
‘€65 6102/52/10  6107/S2/10  6102/S2/10 uadp ejuod ‘slpuey abpajs peLTT ONI SQUVNIW - 26/20T
£TE0S8CE
# Y008 !sg|ddns
0411 6102/52/10 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uado juied pue “uied S6SET ONI SQYVNAW - 26/Z0T
PI0b 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10  6102/52/10 uado AIBAIPP JUBWD 1¥8LEE XIW AQv3d NHVH - 8Z8T0T
sayddng sausuauien /nedey -~ 80°£28 1R19p 13lG0
a0 ugipul - 76 weutaedag ang
0'b60°6$ Op SUGHIRSURIL S0I0AUY $12101 JBpUnY ] pIvOY - 18 Juswiedsg ang
T°/0E$ T SUOLIDRSURIY 3D10AY] SIEI0L [PRPDBNUO) SHSING - DOPPS 12180 DRfap
SbS6 81Sb # pIedi6T/
ra \ T ! 9JEMJOSUOieAIRSD
15°CST 6102/1€/10 610T/1€/10  610Z/1€/10 uado %&msw%m:oaﬁ\_sm\u 9SH0VLS JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068+0T
61/91/2 - 61/L1/1
9bS 6T02/SZ/10 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uadp seowuss wiele AUNDas T¥650S£89 SONIQIOH SN LAV - ZTZZ01
JEFDENU0T) SPISING - 08P 1Eep DE[A0
ir'GES T SUCHIBSURLL 8I0AU] $1210) SERIUBY - GU"6EH 1019 PBigO
61/1/1-61/1/1 NI OZH
ib'se 6T0Z/SZ/10 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 uado [ejuas Jauonipuod 6110 090bZZ SB8N / LNOINIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
SRUBY ~ BOEES HRIBP 180G
5 121'e$ € SUCHITSURIL B210AU] S{2104 edueuBHER W SHROSY - BORES 138D 1BG0
1528
3ULEE 6102/S2/10 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uadp  ANX 40§ 0IAIRS Jledaul 608512 SANL AITIVA Y3IAR - Z2HE0T
SbS6 81ISp # piedlg
'8°0€0°T 6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10  610Z/52/T0 uado T1/8/1'saun'3salgLe £605T19 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
SbS6 8ISk # p10lg
'8°¢SL 6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uadp 1/6/1'sa.n'1ea|puULIR4 118259 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
DDUBURMEN B SHedSY - DY'SEY REp 18D
€7 116% 1Y BDI0ALY SI2301 SBOIAISS AHIGN 3gNd - Q0 ZED 1ED PRIGO
61/8/1 - ~ ADYINI AVMVHLVH
J0°TE 6102/22/10 6102/22/10 610Z/72/10 uado 8T/S/zT ‘80069-T€90€ 17 8TZT TE90E TITHSHUIG / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
61/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
5L°SET 610¢/¢e/10 6102/22/10  6102/22/10 uadp 8T/S/Z1 'S00LH-1£687 L1 81ZT TE68C JUIHSNYAG / NVORIIWVAIW - S9//01
61/8/1 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
39°G¢ 610Z/¢2/10 6102/22/10  6102/22/10 usdo 81/S/¢T pT09-00040 11 8TZT 0000 FUIHSHY3A / NVORIAWVAIN - S9//0T
SSIALSE AN SHgNd « DO LE9 fERp YOIGD
ATPUMLL pRot - 16 wounedsa ang
BAIGSBAG 153104 - 2¢ Jusuieden
DALSSDAG 350404 - 0T DuUN
{UNOWY 8010AUT 1B JUBWIARY 3ie(] PoAOaY 2eq 1o 9je@ anQg 93eQ DIOAU]  UOSESY PIoH SMelIg UOALIDS3 2210AU] *ON SJI0AU] JOpuaA
SIGU ] KIunio]) PrepEy Nooy
JREEN
51/T€/10 - 61/10/10 abuey s3] BNQ B310AU] guwww.mm.m
1/9 and 15910,

AqQ dV - 991UWIOD DAIDSIId 159404:86300T N




9z 40 £ abeg

WY ¥b:25:0T 610Z/90/20 uo uoshue auuo) Aq uny

©
T€9€ tZSH °©
# SPIRDl6T/8/1!S19%00
000 6102/1€/10  6102/15/10 610z/1€/10 uado aueld’ny uesuawy 06£6668vSE£0/L JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SY1H - 068+01
_ IPARLL - DO'EED 2P 1alao
6+'000°'T$ b sucgiesues s aowaug S[eI0L SUBHIEDMNUILOY - 00°CED B213p Polgn
61/8¢/t-61/0¢/1 NOLLYYOJN0D
8eLe 6102/1€/10  6T0Z/18/10 610¢/1£/10 uado waoo@owoomm\vwwm 6120 920000 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODYIGIW - 618201
61/6/2-61/01/1
81°'50¢ 610¢/1E/T0  6T0Z/1€/10 6102/1€/10 uado € 18€ T2/S-66/ 60€ 6110 12£S-664 181V - 112001
61/62/1-81/0€/CT NOLLYYOdY0D
€CELE 6102/52/10 610Z/Sz/10 6102/5¢/10 uadp C970000£0068H8E8 6110 2920000  SNOLLVDINNWWOD WOOVIA3W - 618701
96°Lb 6102/52/10  610z/52/10 610z/sz/10 uado dJZEIT/STI00 QI 8TOZ-ZTHIA ANNH IVYANTD SYIML-1yamg - S9EH0T
SUCREDUINUILIOY ~ 50'ZED 12185 102{g0
59°6884% § Su0nBEsURL| BdIBALY S|230) SOn1AIDE RUSISSR 0. - Gp°ISY 12w Palgn
. 0196 81SH
# PIROIGT/TT/1!93y
BDIAIDS paed
NPT 610Z/1€/T0  6102/1€/10 6102/1£/10 uwdo  ypanirvy Jo 1daq 11 1-¢£996v9v61 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SY14 - 06801
0196 815t #
PIR3I6T/TT/1!IEMaUY
n
)0°009 610Z/TE/T0  6T02/18/10 610Z/1£/10 usdo  onbp!Asy jo 1dag 11 €/9969b6T INVE 1SIMAIW LSHTS - 06840
QL 6T0Z/1€/10  6102/1E/10 610Z/1€/10 uado B_Ewm\_w\wou doys 69TEETWET € ON NOLLY30dY0D SYINDD - 168201
81/61/¢T ynig
S'9TT 6102/S2/10  6T0Z/ST/T0 610¢/sz/10 udo  uelpu adinsBS BlsEM Testere ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - 116201
S 6102/5¢/10  6102/52/10 6102/52/10 uado BJiAles [amo) doys I8ZIETINEL € ON NOLLYYOJYO0D SYIND - 168401
SIINIBY [RUOISSIOL - DOEES fieyep nafan
10°0SH$ T SUCIDBSLRL] SD10ALY Si210 4 uonesnpy Bunes g - 00°0£9 D Pofgo
TE9€ $TSh # piedigT
0°0SH 6T0C/1E/10  6T02/1E/10 610Z/1€/10 uadp /8/1:30uB.194u0d!yysI0 0Sb6/ JANVE L1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068t0T
venenpg B Buiuiea) - 60°0£9 1=Ep Palgg
1'b65$ T suoniesuesy avoau] S0 00018 Jopun dinbg SI0BL oW - 0O'yTS pERp wIigo
p
T'6S 610Z/S2/10  610Z/5¢/10 6102/Sz/10 uadp ssajpIod pue ‘mes o[qey H0STC ONI SQUVNIW - z6/20T
000°T$ 4spun dinby % 51004 jjews - D0'PZS 121p Polgn
9°€H0'T$ £ SUSRIESURLY 3D10AU] seyoy sanddng sRRUDNRL Jedey - OOTETS 1e3ep palun
- sjusunea.n
l!o pue 9w a;
36/ 6102/1€/10  6T0Z/1E/10 6102/1€/10 uado  ‘seuesp axoy qied sove ONI SAYYNIW - 267201
saddng saupudIRY Juvdoy - DUETS peEep elup
g uepuy - 78 weiunedsg gng
BAIBSBUA 188104 - 2& JusL Hedsg
SAIS5RA 159404 - DET puny
Noury SI0AU]  5je( JUSLIAB, 3jeq PaAOSY BEREIG) Sleg eng  S)EQ SDIOAUT  UOSESY PPH SHEIS uondu3saq So10AUT *ON SDIOAUT JOPUSA
SR Umos purys; ooy
11181
L/TE/T0 - 61/10/10 9Buey 91eq ang 8010AU] aﬁwwwnw.m
/5 md 15310,1

Aq dv - @anwwo) OAI9S3.d 153104:86300T N




TIY FFCLATUE VUL JU/ LU WY WURUUE | DIUUU) AY Uy

©
o
25°108'9% €€ SUsRIESULL | B0IDAUY SIEI0 ) MG ueipuy - 76 Wusuiuedsg ang
E1°€SES T SUDIDBSURLL S3I0AUY SIRI0L [BMDBRUCY SPISING - HI'PEY 1E1SD 1IG0
bBunsoy sysgam 6107 dnoYd YNOQ3S / SAID0TONHIAL
00°00€ 6T0Z/1€/10  610Z/1€/T0  6102/1£/10 uado  Aep - 810 Joquiedag 0ECEITY VYNOQ3S / ONI YNOG3S - 867501
a1
ET'ES 6T02/SZ/10 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uado 00v4901SZT00  6T0Z NVC SdiW SdiW SYZUL-1¥IMI - SEE/0T
FENISRAUOD BPISING ~ 00'PYE 129D Palao
05'Z81$ SUOHIRSUL. | B0AUY SRI0L SIZIUBY - 00'6E9 i1ED Pain
61/1e/1-61/1/1 om
00°06 6102/S2/10 6102/52/10  6102/52/10 wdo  |euas JouYyos \muw; £TSST  ONINOLLIGNOD ¥3LVM AGYDI - S88/0T
61/1¢/1- NI OZH
VWA 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10  6102/5Z/10 uado 61/1/T |ejuay Jasuadsip CTH8TH0 S8 / LYOANIAVA 5O NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
NOLLY¥IDARi4y
J0°s8 6102/5¢/10  6102/S2/10  6102/S7/10 uado Juay aupel 301 Z60ZTDIAST 3 oszoEozou IV VBY - 500007
. SN - DO'6EY HED PG
59811 T SUSHIESURLE 3i0AU] SI9304 edueuspeR ¥ suedoy - 0oLy geep nelan
59811 6102/52/10 610Z/52/10  6102/52/10 uado 2DIAIBS Jjedad aap £8£06 0D A¥3L1vd 8 JHIL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
MUBURRNRY W SHRESY - BOEEY 1OISD 1elgn
S8 E1Z'T$ SESUEL SI0AU] SEI0L SB3IAIBE AT BN - 60°ZED 10D Polao
81/8¢/21 - 81//2/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
76°Eh 6T0Z/SZ/10  6102/52/10  6102/52/10 uado ‘9T059-0v208 QI 8TZT 04208 FAIHSNYIG / NYORIIWVAIW - §9//0T
81/8¢/21 - 81//2/11 ADY¥INT AVMVHLYH
39°G¢ 610Z/S2/10  610Z/52/10  6102/52/10 uado ‘020S9-0196/ @I 8TZT 0196/ FATHSHY3E / NYDRIAWYAIW - $9//01
81/82/21 - 81//2/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
[6°'T1S 6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10  6102/5Z/10 uado “TT0S9-00v6/ 91 8TZT 00+6/ TAIHSHYIG / NYORI3WVAIW - 597701
81/8¢/21 - 81/1T/11 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
)'6ES 6102/SZ/10  610Z/SZ/10  6102/52/10 uado ‘0T0S9-06T6/ QI 8TZT 0616/ FATHSNTE / NYDHAWVAIIN - §97/0T
81/82/¢1 - 81/L2/11 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
€°8C 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10  6102/52/10 uado ‘21059-0868/ €I 8TZT 0868/ ATHSNYTG / NVORIIWVAIW - 597701
61/82/21 - 81/12/11 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
S'88 6102/52/10  6102/52/10  6102/SZ/10 uadp ‘T10S9-0//8, 91 81¢T 08/ FATIHSHY3E / NYORIAWVAIW - 597701
61/€/1 - 81/0€/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
39°S 610¢/S2/10  6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uado -£1089-0/ETT €I 8TZT O/ETT FAIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9//0T
SBUAIRS ATHIN DHGNd - BO'LES 1eIBD 1800
ib'656$ T SUDHIESURLY 30I0AU] SRICLIBARLL ~ BO'EECY 12980 19000
T€9€ besy
# p1edie1/8/1!woo.
ib'618 6T0C/1E/10 6102/1£/10  6102/1€/10 uadp PIY:TUGI0 6/2609/55€0bL ANVE 1SIMQIW 1SYI4 - 068H0T
joaARIg « OHEEe peep ol @J
Amg ueipuy - 26 wouneden ¢
BAIBSBAY 18BI04 - 7& Jubueds
BAISERAG JERU0 - BET Puny
UNOWY S0IDAUT  338( JUSWIABY 3jeq PsABdaYy EERRTO) Sjed ang  91eQ 9DIOAU]  LOSEay POH snelg HORdIIDS3Y S5I10AUT *ON 9210AU] JOPUBA
SR 41unn)) purpy yroy
e fe g 30 ﬁmmﬁm
SI/TEN10 - 61/10/10 9buey s3eq ang sa10ALj 3A au,,@.&

1/ w
- 93PIWWO) RAL19SDId ISAI0L: L& 00T N




1T 40 6 obey

WY $b25:0T 6102/90/20 uo uoisbueq ajuuo) Aq uny

~
o
0'€0b'szs ESURLE SOI0AUT SRI0L DAISSBIJ 158404 ~ OET punyg
0°€0b'SZs €T SUSHIBSUR:{ 30I0AU] S[R101 BARSRId 152404 ~ 28 Juswindsy
€15% € SUOIDESURI] 3D0ALU SIZI0L diRg dURLIOG - £6 Juswnedag gns
£'15% € SUCIDESURI] SDI0AU] S{ZI0L SEOIAIBS AN SHONd - 00" ZED 19D Palgn
_ 61/1¢/1 - 81/L1/T1 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
8°0¢€ 6102/S¢/T0  6107/S2/10  6102/52/10 uadp ‘9T0b/-0S89€ UA 8TZT 0589 FITHSHYIA / NVORIIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/pT/1 - 81/11/T1 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
50¢ 6102/S¢/10  6T0T/5¢/10  6102/ST/10 uado ‘bT0v/-090LE ¥A 8TZT 090.E FATHSHYIA / NVOIIIWVAIW - §9//0T
SBOIAIBE ANINN JHGNd - DO'LES =3ep palgn
g sdunniog - £6 E@Eﬁmﬂwm ang
BAIGSBU] 158104 ~ it umwx\mhmuwa
BAIDIDI 153404 - DET pundg
ANOUKY 80I0AU]  3Je( JUSWABY ajeq PoAloay 3eq 1o Bg 8ng S DIOAU]  LIOSESY PPH ERES UORALDSa 93I0AU] ‘ON SDIOAUY JODUBA
swougjl A1so] puepsy yroy
11181
T/TE/T0 - 61/10/10 3buey a1eq ang 2210Au] g.ﬁwww.mm.m

Aq dv - @awwo) aAIRsaI( 159104:86300T I

15101




WV $525:0T 6102/90/20 uo uoisbue ajuuo) Aq uny

(®oMsann
05°/ez 6TOZ/ET/T0  6TI0Z/ST/10  610Z/E1/10 uadp s,buineys suid g¢ L0279 3 INT)) SIUDV DONSANIT - HOE90T
SbSSH'T 6T0Z/€T/T0  6T0Z/€T/10  610Z/ET/T0 uadp 1P fewiue 18787 ONI TIIW 3NIIVAd WITUSDH - 2/E201
(AN 44 6TOZ/ET/TI0  6I0Z/ET/TO  6T0Z/ET/T0 uadp JaAeds 19661 00Z621 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LYIID - 9£910T
soiddng Buessdo - 0°22S feRp DI o
+0°591$ DESLBL 800 SEI0L Buspo/uopun - 6oy 9ep Palag )
R L89€/TSP ‘81/81/C1
08°eprT 6107/82/10 6102/82/10  6102/82/10 uado 'sljeJaA00 ‘uozewe £420$89 JANVE L1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
YT 610Z/¢e/10 6102/22/10  6102/z2/10 uadp sqnuos EETTI8 ONI SN3SIFHL - S16/01
Bungop funioyiun - 00y IY PP Peion
FUBSIROLIUG W S48 [RWIY 002 4 - 86 wsunpdsg ang
2C'88¢$ PRUEL] BDI0AUY SR syusay pads g weabouy BOZ dd - £0 Wwsunuedsg ang
00°591$ SUORDESURLL 3210AU] S[EIOL SpEIusy - 00°6ED IBIap Polop
ehTeLesy BT/vl /T
sawnysod ejues
00°591 6102/82/10 6102/82/10  6102/82/10 uadp -RJua) 10D ung By SL9/ JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
S{EIUSY - DH'GES 1O Defgn
LO0°'STT$ > ENOAUY S0 SUSHEDINWILGT - BO°TES 1:m30 Palap
L0'STT , 6T0Z/TE/T0  6102/1€/T0  6102/1€/10 " uado dJCEITLSZTIO0 ZN 8TOZ-ZT¥IA  ANNL TVINID SYAUL-1¥IM3I - SOEHOT
SHOREDUNURUO] ~ §6°2E8 1990 Dalan
cc.mmw € 5w goesuest a0AL SIRI0L SBHABE m&mawwmwﬁtnm (G109 | 8D uummmo
. ThTeLTSh
‘61/9/1 ‘aseqejep
00°st 610Z/82/10 6102/82/10  6102/82/10 usdp  JePUNIOA ‘SonsIBiOA 60b1/2 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
anbeyd Jasjunjon
00°82 6T0Z/8T/10 6102Z/81/10 610Z/81/10 uadp uo juaweaeibua 0078 UTIOM AHAOYL - 659£0T
SBRABG ««wmowwmww@u& -GGG Helsn ”wummmo
mm.h% T sucidesues {33108 S0 L m&mmxuabm Ppoog -~ BU°828 {23an w\wmmﬂo
- TeeLzsy
‘81/91/21 ‘pooy
£6°L 6102/8¢/10  610Z/82/10 6102/82/10 uado  JuBAD Bjues ‘BB AY SEPPE9 JNVE L1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068501
SBERYRY POOd - BODTE OIS0 1Ol
eles Bi S2I0AUY SEol senddng Bugessdo - 60°2Zs 11D DRG0
. reelLIsy
*61/8/1 ‘soddns
by 6102/82/10  610Z/82/10  6102/82/10 uado abpeq aweu ‘pewem 9£TT99 JINVE 1SIMAIN 1SYH - 068501
wielesy
‘8I/¥1/T1 ‘s1an00
apeydadal/sauaneq
3/°Te 6107/82/10 6102/82/10  6102/82/10 usdo SaM0 £5/S€ JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUHH - 068H0T
saijddng Bugessdg - p0'2zs peep valgn
suaag epeds g weibosy SOZ dd ~ £0 youneisg ang
BAIBEBIG 188404 - & nmugn uwm
DOF WIBIN - TET Dung
UNOUy 80I0AUT 318¢] JUBLWIAB] 31 PaAISISY 9Eq 179 9leg ang  o3eq SDIOAUT  UOSEDYy DleH [SHES UORGLDS3Q 9J10AU] "ON 9DI0AUT JOpusa
swoumyy Yyunoly posysy yoy
JEREN |
SL/TE/T0 - 6T/10/10 96Uy a1eq ang soioAu @»uwumw.mmb
1/9 gl 15310,

AQ AV - 990D BAIDSDId 1S0404:86300T (B



9z 4o 1T abeg

WY +b:ZS:0T 6102/90/20 uo uo:shiuet spuuo) Ag uny

68E5ETSY @
'61/2/1 ‘s39%p1d ©
1£°9€2 610¢/ce/10  6102/2T/10  6102/TZ/10 uado  ‘wieq 3w Jey doy SHSH69 ANVE £SI/AATW JSUH - 06850T
: 68ESETSH
‘81/6T/21 ‘suLiompeaw
gT Lot 610z/ce/10  6102¢/Te/10  6102/22/10 uado  ‘wied 3%pu) jeH do). £60E49 ANVE LSIMAIW 1SH14 - 068H0T
68€SETSY
'81/82/Z1 ‘siuspoy
W 6ES’E 610Z/¢e/10  610¢/Te/10  6102/2Z/10 uado Usz04 {01d Juapoy 89€TSE ANVE LSIMAIW LSYT4 - 06850T
68ESETSH
‘81/81/21 ‘s1dpud
b [AT4 X4 610z/¢ce/10  6102/22/10  6102/C2/10 uwdo  ‘uued 3dpuD Jey doy L2T199 JNVE L1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
68€SETSk ‘81//2/TT
‘siamenyybiu
8P 610¢/¢z/10 6102/72/10  610T/2T/10 uado ‘suipaquiit PLEELEVOT JNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06850T
T°€es 670Z/81/10 610Z/81/10  610Z/81/10 usado 1BIp jewiue LTZEEI6ET YMOI OJSAS - $08/0T
'$'9/2 610Z/81/10 6102/81/10 6102/81/10 uado 3Ip jewiue 0THSEIGET YMOI OJSAS - #0801
35 b61 670Z/81/10 6T02/81/10 6102/81/10 uado 19Ip |ewiue TZ68£96€T VYMOI ou&w - 08201
DONSANIT
10092 610Z/81/10 6T0Z/81/10 6102/81/10 uado s,Bumeys asuid g SE79 3 IN3IN) STUDV OONSANIT - H0E90T
€06ESTSY ‘6T/4/1
0P 6102/81/10 610¢/81/10 610Z/81/10 uado  [ewiue ‘6rug Pigsiq $bS0T9 JANVE 1SIMAIW LSAI4 - 068H0T
£06£57SP
*6T/S/T ‘joQuod
19°9¢ 6102/81/10 610Z/81/10 6102/81/10 usdpo uuIg [ewjue ‘pewiem 876589 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068H0T
£06€5CSP
8T/LT/TT
15°0S 610Z/8T/10 6102/81/10 6T0Z/81/10 uado  jewnue (6niqg PLISIg S5+009 JANVE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068401
€06£5ZSP
‘8T/PT/CT '
15°0S 610Z/8T/10 6102/81/10 6102/81/10 uado  jewiue ‘Brug PLasiq 68559 ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068H0T
6961 6T0Z/ET/T0  6T0C/ET/T0  6T0C/ET/T0 uado 1Ip fewiue OTSET96ET VMOI OJSAS - 080T
£'989 610Z/€T/10  6T0C/ET/10  6T0Z/ET/T0 uado 19Ip Jewiue 6LELT96ET VMOI OJSAS - $08/0T
801 610Z/€T/T0  610Z/E1/10  6T0T/EI/10 uado um_w [ewue 6196796€T VMOI ODSAS - 080T
ey xiw
S1ES 610Z/€T/10 610Z/ST/T0  610Z/ST/T0 usdp sselb ejjejje Jo sajeq €8 610Z€0T0 S1y3g0y zﬁw - 96801
OONSANTT
(W44 610Z/€T/10 6T0Z/ST/T0  6102/E1/10 uado s,bueys suid 5¢ 9z79 3 1IN3N) SOV wov_maz_m_ - $0E€90T
OONSANTT
S'/TT 6T0Z/€T/10  610Z/£1/10  6102/€1/10 uado s,Bbuineys suid ¢ ST79 3 IND) STADV DONSANTT - H0£90T
sayddng Bueando - pD'ZTS 8P PEGO
RISHIOLIUG § DD JRUIUY 007 44 ~ 80 Wwounaedeq ang
BAIBSBA] 188104 - 7€ Jusuiundeq
007 RN - TET pund
iNOWyY 9DI0AU]  3je( JUSWIABd aleq pasiooay Neq 1/5 s)ed ang ojeq DIOAUT  LIOSESY PIBH SIS UOHIALIDS3Y 9310AU] ‘ON 9210AU] JOPUBA
. siouijl Yumol pusp; oy
1A]S1
T/1€/10 - 61/10/10 sbuey a1eq ong 2310AU] uﬁwww.m&.m

Aq dv - @91WIW0) 9AIDSAId 159104:86300T W4

gl 15910,




WY ¥1-¢5:01 610¢/90/20 U0 uojsbuey sjuuo) Aq uny

£89€LTSY ‘8T/L2/TT
Via: 610Z/82/10 610Z/82/10 610Z/8¢/10 uado ‘pooj ueado ‘aandy 16049 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068H0T
/89€/TSt o
‘81/€¢/z1 ‘senddns S
oe 6102/82/10 6107/8Z/10 6102/8Z/10 uado [ewiue ‘uewem 279b69 INVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
L89E/TSP ‘81/ze/n
9/'b61 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 uado  ‘swAb Aed ‘uozewe STHEETL JINVE LSIMAIW 15414 - 068401
/89E/TSH
81/ /T ‘sunuepa
Eb'9S 6102/8¢/10 6102/82/10  6102/82/10 uedo ‘sepioq Aeuds ‘uozewe 02059€2 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
[89E/7Sp ‘81/81/21
'Ly 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 usdo !xi jeuwnue ‘susaibjem £0812181 NVE LSIMAIW L1SHIH - 068401
[89E/TSH
81/41/21 ‘Boys
S9'HTT 610¢/82/10 6102/82/10 610Z/82/10 uado  Jen0 sdqgnu ‘uozewe 9/b6ET6 MINVE LSIMAIW LSAIH - 068H0T
£89€/eSY ‘81/L1/T1
sauoD Huuen
ThEST 6102/8¢/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 uedo  ‘dwejjeay ‘uozewe 8ZHETIS JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
/B9ELTSY
‘81/£1/z1 ‘soyddns
3T'ST8 610Z/32/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 uado [ewiue ‘uozewe 9159€7e JINVE LSIMAIW 1SUIH - 068H0T
/89€/2SY
‘81/91/21 ‘100M1W
A% 6107/87/10 6107/82/10 6102/82/10 uadp Aunoes {uozewe [edza:74 JINYE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06840T
L89ELTSP ‘B1/VT/T
3091 6102/8¢/10 610Z/82/10 6102/82/10 uadp ‘dip 6op ‘uozewe 0186048 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S3 - 068H0T
[89€/TSY ‘81/p1/CT
8¢ 610¢/82/10 610Z/82/10 6102/82/10 usdp ‘ieq Buppoim ‘uozewy 87H5599 JANVE 1SIMAIIW 1SHTH - 068401
[89€LTSh ‘81/¥1/CT
'6'91 6102/8¢/10 6102/82/10 610Z/82/10 uado ‘syoed joy ‘uozewe - L£8/S16 JINVE LSIMAIN LA - 068401
L89E/TSP ‘81/¥1/21
)6°EE 6102/82/10 6107/82/10 6102/82/10 usdo ‘P00J LUEADO ‘DoAY 0TSEY9 "INVE L1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068501
veeLesy
‘61/01/1 ‘souepeq
'6°€T 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 6102/87/10 usdo esswed !sdnoinjodag J6/b356 NVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
sqn.os
WwT6l 6102/22/10 6102/22/10  6102/z2/10 uado  ‘sousmeq ‘pass pug S622791 ONI SN3SIHL - ST6/0T
:0°69¢ 6102/2¢/10 6102/22/10 610Z/22/10 uado 191p (ewiue LEITHIGET YMOI 03SAS - $08/0T
. 68€5£ZSY
!61/8/1 ‘siomen
19 6102/¢e/10  6102/T2/10  6102/C2/10 uado 6w ‘auipequu T/SH8EHOT JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
seding Bugetsdo « 50'2Z6 193ep Wlun
JUBUIOLIUG | BIR]) JBUIIY 007 44 - 80 punedeo gng
BAIRSBAd 1858104 - 2§ Juswiedeg
OOZ KB - TET pun
UNOLLY 9DICAUT 3]eg wcwr:m,m& 3leq POAIBISY 3jeq 1O 2jeg 8ng 83eg SDI0AUT UOSE3Y pPioH stelg :Dzmtuwmc SI0AU] "ON 8D10AU] JOpUBA
sroupyy Ay PUSH] §30H
?ﬁ:ﬁﬁ
STA1E/10 T0/10 sbuey 918 ongl soAug SAIAE &.%w m
1/5 s+ 35300

Aq @ - onIwwos SALBSDId ISUCLIREID0TING




10 €1 abeq WV $:25:0T 6102/90/20 uo uoisbue aiuuo) Aq uny
Jajesy yum S
'66S 610¢/T2/10 6102/22/10  6102/Z2/10 uado un Je-aINSOPUd Jiqge!  £8£0806506 YIONIVYO - 09101
DODES sopun dinby B S100) WS ~ DOPES ¥RI9p DR(G0
»oges T SuUSnDBSURLY 8010AU] siejo ) saddng shusue Rk /ieday -~ ODTETS 1R19D (g0
1'6S 610Z/1€/10 6T0Z/TE/10  610Z/TE/70 uadp  salddns weq axyinp §00S¢ ONI SQUVNIW - Z6£Z0T
safddns yaqyxe
9/T 610Z/€T/T10 6102/€1/10  610T/ET/10 usdo |ewyue !sayddns doys 867€C ONI SQUVNIW - 262201
saiddng souvusyuep /uedoy - DOETS ERRP DBlGD
9T p1$ $S SUOIDESLRIL BDI0AUS S0 seyddng Buneredy - 00 LS RIRP 1RlG0
1942 610Z/1E/T0  6T0Z/TE/T0  610Z/TE/T0 uado 20npoud jewiue 1SS/496€ET VMOI 0DSAS - +08£01
#9085 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 uado 20npoud jewiue 990S#96£T VMOI 0DSAS - #08/0T
MRS JO S3jeq
Y'S0€ 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 usdo 0€ ‘Aey Jo sajeq 0 610Z¥C10 S1¥3g0y z<>w_ - 968201
OONSANTT
Y d:T4 6102/82/10 6102/8¢/10 6102/8¢/10 uado s,Buineys auid gp 29 3 INDI) SOV DONSANIT - HOE90T
r'g1 6102/82/10 6107/87/T0  6102/82/10 usdo Ja1em uojjeb g 7650LtL SNLLNETY1SIA NOSNHOL - ZTE20T
[89€LTSh ‘61/ET/1
518 610¢/82/10 6102/82/10 6107/82/10 uado ‘wuy pas fuozewe £9H601 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
£89€LTSP
‘6T/ET/T ‘sayde)
¥'1C 6102/8¢/10 6102/8Z/10 610¢/82/10 uado auoZ Jeap uozewse 80THCS. MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£89E/TSY ‘61/CT/1
501 6107/8¢/10 610¢/8¢/10 6102/82/10 uadp ‘aAed 8j6Bnus !uozewe TET009% JNVE LSIMAIW 1SUIH - 068+0T
£89€/TSk ‘61/21/1
A4 6102/8¢/10 6T0Z/8Z/10 6102/8¢/10 uado  ‘swiomfesw ‘uozeiue $18L146 JNVE LSIMGIW 1SYI4 - 06840T
£89ELTSY
‘61/¢/1 ‘seyddns
9'95 6102/82/10 6102/8¢/10  6102/8¢/10 uado [ewyue {uozewe 122646 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
[89€/TSP
!61/e/1 ‘soyddns
091 6102/82/10 610Z/8Z/10 610Z/8¢/10 uado fewiue ‘uozewe 1-09Z8+¢L JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+01
£89E/TSY ‘8T/0E/TT
{19PwouLay
¥'£0T 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 uadp ‘19)|y ‘uozewe £980€8S MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
£89€LTSY ‘81/6T/CT
L'SET 6102/82Z/10 6102/82/10 6107/8¢/10 usdp  ‘puess Aed ‘uozewe S98€£SZ8 MNVE LSTIMAIW LSYI4 - 068401
£89ELTSY
‘81/£¢/fT ‘sayddns
191 610¢/82/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 uadp fewiue Iuozewe e-bb6YSES MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
[89€/S¥ ‘81H/8¢/CT
$'1€ 6102/87/10 6102/82/10 6102/82/10 uado ‘adid ond ‘uozewe 0598€£HE JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SATH - 068H0T
ssiddng Buneipd( - p0'2TS e Plan
JUSUIOLUT § S4ED JRUHUY 007 44 ~ 80 weuinsedsg ang
BAIBSEI 158404 - 2§ wsunsedsg
007 eI - TET pund
UNOWY aDICAU]  932(] JUsWiARd 318Q PaAIRIaY Neq 15 2jeg an( o3B(J SDIOAU]  UIOSEIY PIBH sniels uondinsag 93i0AU] *ON SDI0AUT JOpPUBA
souty] Kunos pues) yooy
113181
ST/1E/10 - 61/10/10 abuey s3eQ ang 2010AU] w?www%mwm.ﬁm
1/ od 15210,

Aq dV - 99131WW0) dBAIDSAId 1S2104:86300 T4




WY ¥5:25:0T 6102/90/Z0 Uo uolsbue] aluuod Aq uny

81/02/21-81/b/21
[E3Ua1 Yy JoSsps

022

005/ 610Z/€T/10  6T0Z/ET/10  6T02/€T/10 usdo  -liqupqg Sjewiuy wmx_z C-708605-T SAND TVANIY IHL - 99//07
81/b/e1
121U YY Jossps
00°52s 610Z/£1/10  610Z/ST/10  6T0Z/E1/T0 uado -ngpg mumEE%wx_z 708605-T SAND IVANIY 3HL - 99//01
4eq Buppoj INI
007021 610Z/ET/10  6T0Z/ST/10  6102/€1/10 uado  -uqIpa Ajewwuy paxipy 8/1SBN  A1ddNS SYOLOVALNOD NVOOT - 6/SZ01
000754 4oA0 Buyspowsy Buping - pgroey HewRp palan
00°05+$ UL 8M0AU] SIPI0]. $1RIUBY - B 6EQ 21ED Dalnp
61/¥Z/2-61/82/1 _ ONI 3D1AM3S
00°0ST 6T0C/1E/10  6102/1€/10  6102/1€/T0 usdo  Jaureuod abeloys Aey 96808 3NVYED ONY IDVIOLS T-V - §58/0T
61/b1/2-61/81/1 ONI IDINY3S
00°0ST 610¢/c¢/10  610Z/22/10  6102/22/10 uado  Jsaulejuod abeio)s Aey £5508 INVYO ANV 3DVHOUS T-V - 658/0T
61/Leh
: -81/1€/2T 1euay JNI BDIAYIS
00°0ST 6T0Z/ET/10  610Z/ET/T0  6T0/ET/T0 uado  Jauleuod BbeI0)S Aey £/86/ 3ANVYD ONY IDVHOLS T-V - §58/07
S{eRusy ~ 80°6E9 10350 Lslan
Co'eps ul SII0L SUSHEIUNIWIO - DE-ZE9 101D 1O(I0
Ly
6°sh 6T0Z/1E/10  6102/1E/T0  6T02/1€/10 uadp dJCEITLSTTO0 ZN 8TOZ-ZTYIA  ANNJ TVYINTD SVRIL-1M3IM3I - S9EH0T
SUDHEMNUNWILED - BO'ZES HOISE DBGD
L1°0960% € SUCNOTSLBL L BI0AU] S{EJ0L SB3IAIDE [BULIESDIGL - GOIED peep pofan
£89ELTS ‘61/L/T
1ybiy 1axeads 3san6
00°£59 610¢/82/10  6102/82/10  6102/82/10 uado "SaUIUIY uedUBWY {pnfes JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S9 - 068H0T
£89ELTSY ‘6T/9/T
65°6bE 6102/82/10  6102/82/10  6T02/82/10 uadp !Ayueuem Aeix ‘punos SETSET ANVE LSIMAIW 1Y - 068L0T
UIINID TivD
BS'€56°S 610Z/€1/10  610Z/ET/T0  6T0Z/ST/T0 uadp  S30IMIBS JaA JaquRdaq 6LT16H AYVYNDIILIA ATIWVS IVIWINY - 074901
SROIAIDS [BUOISS3J01d « DO'EES 1239p 10(an
1L°440% FRER Y SIPI0L 080°TS sopun dinby 3 siwo) prg - G878 §edp 150
£89€/7Sh
‘81/8t/¢1 ‘opeydasal
30°0S 610¢/82/10  6102/82/10  6107/82/10 uadp a)sem !uozewe 1225886/ AINVE LSIMAIW 1S9 - 06840T
[89E/7Sh
‘81/L2/T1 'sviqe)
)0°00T 6102/82/10  6102/82/10  6102/82/10 uado paziaqqgnu ‘yeuny 070029 INVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 06840T
£89ELTSY ‘81/51/T1
8T 6102/82/10  6102/82/10  6102/82/10 uadp ‘JejBLownayy ‘uczewe 090£€6T JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYIS - 068501
000°TS 5opun dinba g sjo0] fews - ooty geyep aelgn
JUSIOLIUY Dy [punuy COF dd ~ 80 wouneden ang
BAIDEBIL 358104 - 2E€ sy wwmﬁ,wm
, BOZ WRIN - TET pung
Unowy 8310AUT  a3eq UBlUiIARd Bieq] poAjsDaY 31eq 15 S1e 8ng  9)eq S0I0AU] LOSESY PIBH SIS UoRALOSaq 9310AU] “ON 9DI0AU] JOPUBA
sroury] Y3unos poepsy oy
. ! unw,m.ﬁwm
/TE/T0 - 61/10/10 86uey 3100 anq ao10au] m?mvm.m,mm.Q
1/9 15310

Aq dv - .@mﬁmEEOU OAI9SD.1d 159404:86300 TN




9¢ 40 S1 abeg

WV 14125101 6102/90/20 U0 ucisbue awuo) Ag uny

0S°/€
oe*
00°S¢

S0'£68'¢$

e
S0°£68°C

70°/9%

66°ST
S0'¢y

868

56'61$

36°6T

WShe'Le$
S LPb bTS
Y14

’6'€88
60°617)
IS'ETE

10°508°T

0'529°6

8'5€0'T

6102/T/10
6102/€1/10
6102/€1/10

T SUOLIRSURIL S0I0AU]

610z/¢e/10
€ SUOHDESURI | B30AU]

610Z/1€/10

6102/8¢/10

610Z/¢e/10
T SUORDESURLL BDI0AU
6102/82/10
6/ SUOIDBSURI ] SDI0AU]
0T SUSRIESURL] B0I0AU
610Z/1€/10
6102/1£/10
6102/82/10
610¢/82/10
610¢/8¢/10

610Z/81/10

6102/81/10

6T0Z/ET/10  6102/£1/10
610C/€T/T0  6102/€T/10
6102/€T/10  610Z/€1/10

uado oM uolieb § 61/6/1 2940s2L

uadp  Ja3em uojjeb G-upasn
uadp 193em uojjeb g

sieloL ssyddns ssipueyasaw dous WIS - S9'7Z8 #e3ep Y860

610Z/e2/10 610z/z2/10

sjeof sayddng Bunelsdo - 00°TTS peIR0 PBlnG

6T0Z/TE/T0  6102/1€/10
6102/82/10  6102/82/10

610¢/cz/10  6102/¢2/10

SI0L saRddng 82180 - 00°TZS 12I8D Palg

6102/82/10  6102/82/10

L/8YSTSY '81/8Z/CT
‘esipueypsaw doys
uado W6 lulejunol syt

D-199L42L
61-16€022,

6/560L

ONLINAMY1SIA NCSNHOL - ZT€70T
ONLLNERILISIG MOSNHOL - £T€Z0T
ONLINERYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZTE20T
FRSRMDIN POOY - BOGTE {10 2

O

JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYH - 068+0T

sajiddns asipueyoisw doys WS - §9°726 2P 19(90

8¢ST vCSP # p4edig1/9

uado g/z1iseusnegiuozewy
sJojuow

uado 10J 1)y auelb gue
LL8VSTSY

‘61/6/1 ‘siouielu0d

uado ple 15y ‘Jewem

Jepudje
uado 6T02-sa1ddns 20140

S0 1 JustuyoLnag B 8IED 1BUHIY 007 dd - B8O wawﬁﬁmnwm ang
SiE10L 000°e$ a0 Buippowsy Buping - 60°997 1Bp DGO

610¢/1€/10  6T02/1€/10

610Z/1€/10  6102/1£/10
6107/82/10  6102/82/10
610Z/82/10  6102/82/10
610¢/82/10  6102/82/10

6102/81/10  6102/81/10

610Z/81/10  6102/81/10

uwdo  uqIYxe Sjewnd paxiw
8ZST vZSh

# PIROGT/0T/TNqIuXe

uedp sjewud paxiwispieusiy
saljiddns-yqiyxe

uado  3jewud paxiw-wnial
soljddns

usdo  -NqIyxe Sjewwd paxiw
J9je3y pajelopl

uado  -Jgiyxe ajewud paxjw
uoneyejsu

}20|q 3)240u0d

uado  -NqIyxe Sjewwud paxiw
£06ESZSH ‘61/6/1 (7)

spuod yoo.-ajewud

uado paxiw S0y [esseAun

897919/

THET6VBT

9¢50€9

INVE ISIMAIW 1A - 068401
ONI IDRIJONOW - £26£01

JNVE LSIMAIW LY - 068501

sayddng buneiedg - po°z2S PR 1R(q0

0-LETSOTT

JOI440 NIIMHOYI/IDI440 SMIHLLYIW

ATIIWNOS-SSVIOTIVL - £/920T

seiddng 93L40 - DOTTS 1€)8P 1BMG0

8v8¥C

162599
127474
¥69b¢
080/t

696

L1181

UDHBRISIIBUPY ~ 0T Wowedsq ang

ONI SQUVNIW - 26£70T

JAINVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
ONI SQYVNIW - Z6£20T

ONI SQUVYNAW - 26/20T

0D AQVY8 1C - 90€£20T

71 AUNOSYW 13553 - 126£01

JINVE 1SIMAIW LSYUId - 068501

000'5S Joa0 BulppowRy BWIPHING - 00'994 (218D DD
JUBSUIDHUG | B4E) [RIINY 007 g4 ~ 80 Wwowuadag ong

PAIRSBAG 153404 - 2¢ JusWLIBCS]

S07 WRIN - TET puny

INOWY 83[0AUT

318Q JUSWARY  31eq] PIARIY EERRYS)

3eq ang  S38q SIIOAL]

T/1€/10 - 61/10/10 96uey 9380 3ng 2010AU]

1/9

SHIBIG UORALDSa( S3l0AU]

Aq dv - eanwWwo) aAtRsaIg 159.104:86300T N4

"ON SDI0AU]

J0PUBA
sIouryj Yrunol pueys; pooy

PLOSI(
IAIISII]

gl 15910




FIYV PV CCLTUR URULI JUILU TV Sl | GIuuu) /Yy ung

00'5/2$

ESLBLL ODIGAU]

S0 L Bumgstgnd - 00°vEY 199D P00

6bT0vesSy N
‘81/61/z1 ‘Bunsod °
00°S/¢ 6102/81/10 6102/81/10 610Z/81/10 uado gof Jodady ‘yzy 8EETLT NVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥H - 068101
Buusiang - 86°pE9 1150 PO
68°'1ST$ b SUoHBesURL{ S0IsAUL SRI0 ). SUOLRESIUNUAILOY ~ BOZEY 1250 D3{g0
9/ 1€T 610Z/1E/10  6T0Z/1£/10  610Z/1€/10 uado dDZE9TSTI00 ZN 8TOZ-ZT¥AA  GNNA TVIINIO SYUL-1MIMI - SOEHOT
LL8YSTSY ‘8T/0Z/TT
0s°c 610Z/¢e/10 610Z/C2/10 610Z/22/10 uadp  ‘Buiddwys ydope ‘sdsn 6£7£69 INVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 0680T
L/8VSTSP ‘81/61/CT
0S'+T 6102/¢2/10 6102/22/10 6102/22/10 uadp  ‘Buiddiys ydope ‘sdsn 260289 JANVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
6¥T0bISY ‘81/PT/T1
€1 610Z/81/10 6102/81/10 6T02/81/10 usdo ‘Buipew ‘sdsn 90£269 JINVE LSIMAIIW 1SYI4 - 068401
SUBREDINIRUOT ~ 80°2ES 19130 DalaD
8/°95¢'t$ IORSURL§ SDI0AUL SIRI0 ) SEMIABE UGISSVIOI ~ G0'TLY oD pelon
- sasuadxs uonpadsul (VZv) SWNRIYNOVY/SyHvYd TYIID0100Z
6£°08¢C 6102/82/10 6102/8¢/10 6107/82/10 uadp UoneNpadY YZv £610¢ 40 DOSSY NVOIMAWY - 0TT00T
L/8bSTSh
‘61/5/1 ‘uondudsgns
6641 610Z/72/10 610¢/¢2/10  6102/2C/10 uado Jpd ‘aqopy 60590186 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068407
£/8¥STSY ‘81/0€/21
‘9eidwa) Jsejge
00°6/ 610¢/z¢/10 6102/22/10  610Z/72/10 usdo pejuo) jueisuo) 810£ZT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
6+20¥TSh ‘61/81/21
00°01€ 6102/8T/10 6T0Z/81/10 6102/81/10 usdo  ‘pwiad vasn ‘vasn 610TVASN JNVE LSIMAIW 1SAIH - 068+0T
SYIHSTIENd ‘SHOHLNY ‘SHISOJIWOD
00°9TH'1 6T0Z/81/10 610¢/ST/10  6102/81/10 usdo  6T0Z-Iemauay n_<ww< 6T0TWPIRW AL31D0S ¥IWV-dVISY - 9T/90T
61/6/1 .
Juued uen/jasnoled ZN
00°0€T 6T0Z/ET/T0  610Z/ST/T0  6102/ST/T0 uado Joge1joidedl  61/T 099T#1d 00Z IGVIN--HSVD ALI3d - 96€40T
8T/¢T ‘|emausy AlejoN ZN :
00°91 6T0Z/ET/T0  6T0C/ET/T0  6T0Z/ET/TO uado  Huep Auno) AUBH 8T/ZT 959T#0d 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96E+0T
SO0IAISE JRUDISSSI0L] ~ BOMTEY HRIED TRIgD
LLTrT$ i3 SDIoAUY SIEI0L SOSRYDRING POO4 - BOTOTS 19180 PRlOn
[89ELTSh
‘81/61/¢1 ‘yeis yunj
161 6107/87/10 6102/82/10  610¢/82/10 uado Aepjoy ‘smsuded 95£789 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 06840T
00°S¢ 610¢/81/10 610Z/8T/10  6102/81/10 uadp Ja1em uojjeb § €502, ONLLNATYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ0T
SBERUDLNG POOL « DO'BTS FEIOD 1ElD
UGRBNSIHPY - 91 Wwounmedsq ang
BAIBEIAG ISBI0L - 74 swindeg
OOZ KGRI - TET pung
UNOUWY S010AUT 318 JustuAeqd  a3e( DoAIBISY SENRTG) sjed |ang oiB(Q DIOAU]  UCSERY PPH SMIEIS UORALOS3] SDI0AUY *ON 2DI0AU] JOPUBA
sgouryy Kpmosy paepy ypoy
HY20C/10 - av/in/1o sbuey s1801 N0 B3I0AU uu,m.mwwmm
S \W,M: - 6L/I0/T0 ¢ H 238 ang a31oAU] @?u@mw..mam
fwwuam@nm

- PDJHWWOT; 2AIDSDId JSSUICL:EGEIN0TINSG




9z 40 /T abed

WV b17S:0T 6102/90/20 uo uoysbue ajuuo) Aq umy
[Te]

N

06'St 610Z/22/10 610Z/c2/10  6102/2Z/10 usdo ptenb jeisoussoy) £TTT ONI SQUVYNAW - Z6/Z0T
Jsuesp
34 Jjp-uou ‘jeb Mog (dINd3 B LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
(8TH 610¢/22/10 610¢/2/10  6102/22/10 udo  eyRjos-salddns doys  £09HZOANOS SNOLLNI0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 82001
(81°6) 610Z/8T/10 6T107/81/10 6T0Z/8T/10 uado 1BIp [pwiue-3pan LLLIE96ET VMOI 0JSAS - +08/0T
sa)|ddns yqiyxe
88°cT 610Z/€T/T0 610Z/€T/10  6T0T/ST/T0 uado  [ewnue ‘sayddns doys 86¢€¢C IONI SQYVNIW - 264201
SMas ‘sdsey
Ajdjes ‘sasioymes
26°LL1 6T0C/ET/10 610T/ET/10  6T0Z/ET/TO uado -sa|iddns doys 102€2 ONI SQUYNIIW - 26£20T
3°8bT 6T0Z/€T/T0 610Z/ST/10  6T0T/ET/TO0 uado ElT o) Pl 6£80Z1b ONI SNDIMVH - 9€8/0T
quq (dInd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
€61 6T0Z/ET/T0  6T0T/ST/10  6T0C/ET/T0 uado  aubua-saddns doys  9TTEZOANOS SNOLLNIOS HSINI4FY OLNY - 852001
sayddng Bugessdp - pa'ZZS 1RIep Veln
£092$) T DESUBL] SD1I0AY] sRIeL Buspo/uLopun - 08'YTE e Plgo
- 6v20bTSH ‘8T/22/TT
£0'92) 6102/81/10 610Z/8T/10 610Z/81/10 uadp ‘spoys-uinal ‘uozewy Y-S9ZHIEY ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
Buppep/usoyun - 90y TE 19990 PBl0
FUBUBIUIRW/ SEONRE] ~ 8T usuiudsg gng
0H02'2$ 67 SUONDESURIL 3DI0AU] S0 vonegsunupy - 0T wsuuedag ang
10°68% T SUSRDESURI) 5210AL] S04 sBRUBBY IS0 0] JeJsuBIy - LII66 e Plgo
61/€/1
Ixe} sajes Jaquwadaq ZN
10°68 6102/€1/10 610T/ET/I0  610Z/ST/10 uado  ‘snusAsy Joidaa il 61/1 659T#7d 00Z I9VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96£H0T
S2PUBBY JBII0 0 segsuRI) - 217166 [B1ep Palgn
TH01'1$ b suonoesuR:} 3010AU] SIPI0] |RNII2AU00 SPISIND - HO'PYD 12190 PSGD
'S'6EC 6T0C/TE/T0  6T0C/TE/T0  610Z/1E/10 uado abesn Auow 9£95601Sd ONI ASOTONHDAL IWILVAON - 1S8/01
10°88T 610Z/1€/10 6102/1E/10  610Z/1E/10 uadp  Bunsoy sysgom 8107 00CCT  SNOLLVIINMAWOD FUIHANIW - €201
ZN
€9 610Z/1€/10 610Z/1E/10  6T0Z/1E/TO uado 005490152100  610Z NVC SdIN Sdi SYIUL-1¥IMT - SEEL0T
LL8YSTSY
'6T/L/T ‘9% J03einus
0ETH 6102/¢¢/10 6102/22/10  6102/22/10 usdo aueduuny ‘Buisea ogo 8T07-8180 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI4 - 068+0T
BADRAUS] SPISING - DI'PYY 101D DOl
£v01$ T SUCIDESUERL) So10AU] seioL Bugesydng g Bupuld - 00'559 feep Plan
LL8YSTSKI6T/E/T
‘spieo ‘sage) 6
6'90T 6102/¢2/10 610¢/22/10  6102/22/10 uado ‘sassed ‘JUUJBISIA T/SSYSEWAESIW INVE 1SIMAIW LSUIH - 068501
LL8YSTSH
‘81/1€/¢1 ‘punyas 90
S°7) 6102/22/10 610Z/22/10 6102/22/10 uado  xe} Sales ‘Juid BISIA  ZTZVEMIDION JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068501
Bunedydng g Bunund - BE"SES pEiep Palgp
HORRLSIMILPY ~ g1 wsuniedeq ang
BAIBSR 183404 - 7 Jusunmdeq
007 WRIN - TET Pund
INOWY ai0AUL  3je(] JUsUiIAed ajeq pealoay Neq /5 2iBg ang S1eq MWIOAU]  LIOSEY DPPH SIS UORALIDSSJ 9310AU] ‘ON DI0AU] JOPUSA
our Ypmol) pusp yroy

T/TE/10 - 61/10/10 3buey 21eQ BNQ B310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 930D aAlasald 159.104:86300T W4

PLOSI(

BAIISAI]
15210,]



WV PP-L3:U L DIUC/YU/CU UV UUISDUET SIUUOD) AQ UNy

9€0/92SH Qe
‘61/9/1 ‘ssoutey ©
L6°€0T 6102/2¢/10 6102/22/10  6102/2/10 uado Apjes luozewy TE9795T INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHTd - 068H0T
9€0/9ZSp ‘81/Tz/e1
£0°S2T 6102/¢t/10 6102/22/10  6102/22/10 uadp  ‘sped yony ‘uozewy $10££20 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHT4 - 068H0T
9€0/9ZSb ‘81/81/CT
{syed Japealds
12°646 610Z/te/10 6102/22/10  6102/22/10 uado  Jes ‘uosess yje sieps 82/8/TCT ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
18°9/p 610Z/22/10 610Z/2e/10  6T02/22/10 uado Jiedas joxe uen 6CZ8T0 ONDINLOVANNVIN SIAR IDNYHD - 8HE00T
(dINd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
(00°s) 610z/ce/10 6102/22/10  6102/22/10 uado WD £78£00YD0S SNOLLMIOS HSINI4TY O1NY - 852001
. dip auy (dINd3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
95°0b 610Z/22/10 6102/22/10  6102/z2/10 usdo  pny ‘ory sul u-uRD  09SHZOANOS SNOLLNI0S HSINI4TY OLNY - 8HZ00T
(dINd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
£b'8/ 6102/ze/10 610Z/22/10  6102/22/10 uado 9jged AIBNBG-ZG# NN SSSEZOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4FY O1NY - 852001
(dInND3 B INIVd IATLOWO.LNY)
98¢ 610Z/22/10 610Z/22/10  6102/z2/10 uado OMBA ADd-UIRIL  ZI9HZOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINISZY OLNY - 842001
Joydepe (dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
0z'9¢ 610¢/2¢/10  6102/22/10  6102/CT/10 uado ‘19)S3) olpeI-URY)  6H/EZOANDS SNOLLN10S HSINI4FY O1NY - 87001
Japess (dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
#6°10Z 6102/22/10 610Z/22/10  6102/2Z/10 uado 'PIoudI0S-ZS NG 89EEZOANDS SNOLLNT0S HSINI43Y O1NY - 852001
(dInD3 B LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
L6°Th 610Z/2Z/10 610Z/22/10  6T02/2Z/10 uado llo mojd MOUS  Z0OHZOANOS SNOLLNT0S HSINIARY 01NV - 85Z00T
(dIND3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
(zs70) 610z/2e/10  6102/22/10  6102/zZ/10 uadp lSqie uRl-Jpan  6Z8E00UI0S SNOLLNT0S HSINI4FY 01NV - 857001
(dInD3 B LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
86°TS 610Z/2Z/10 6102/22/10 6T0/zE/10 usdo Sq1e-uy  £8SHZOANDS SNOLLNIOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 852007
sbnid (dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
20'61 6102/22/10 610Z/22/10  6102/z2/10 uado  ‘buuesq ‘slRYy-ulRIL  SOSHZOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 852001
00°S€E 6T0Z/€1/10  610Z/€T/10  610Z/ET/T0 uadp  Buipes ngyxe mu:mss 9bZ-81 0D TVINIONILS NYALSIM - 066E0T
siejjed Jajem
0£°6¢ 6T0Z/ET/T0  610Z/ET/10  610Z/ET/10 uadp  3fes-asnoy sJopauip T90€ET SYAINID IWOH SAMOT - Z6520T
Ja1depe ‘auy) (dInd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
0S°€T 6T0C/ET/T0  6T0Z/ET/T0  610Z/ET/10 uado yeauq Aojle-zG# UL SSHZZOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNVY - 852001
saijddng ssupusiue faeday - SH°ETE 1D DBl
6v°LL6$ TT SUCHIBSURI{ 3DI0AUY sjRi0] seyddng Bunessdy - p'zes 98D 1Slan
S3dvOSaNYT 3¥33a
LTP9E 610Z/2e/10 6102/22/10  610Z/zZ/10 uado WBW L TOO-E8/TTL88  NHOC VX4 3dVISANVT INOALIS - b0SZOT
se)epdn woonsas
85°/S 610z/¢e/10  6102/22/10  610Z/22/10 u=dp ‘salddns doys S9Tbe ONI SQUYNAW - 26£Z0T
(Sp°9¢) 610¢/22/10  6102/ez/10  610Z/T2/10 usdo  sayddns doys-winj. (41474 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
79°Z51 610Z/¢z/10 6102/72/10  610T/2E/10 uado sajiddns doys 144874 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sayddng Bugesndo - puzze fEyep walgn
FETUBIHBH /SBNMOTY - 9T wBuedsg ans
BAIBSBAY 188104 - 7E 1Bt ;
097 KRN ~ TEE puny
UNOUlY 83I0AU]  3)eq JuslliABg  aieq PEYEREN] Neq 175 djegeng ojeQ SIOAU]  LioSESY PIBH SRl LORAIIDS3( 9JI0AUT ‘ON @DI0AUY JOPUBA
soumL Syeios porysy oy
- . fe e o , LIS
5T/1€/10 - 61/ (0/10 2buey s1RQ an( 8010AU] Q%M&m@hmm.m
1/ 1SAX0,]

Aq dy

= SRRIWWO0) dAIBSEId 159404:86300T NS




92 Jo 61 abed

WV t+125:0T 610Z/90/20 uo uoysbuer auuod Aq umy

07°'192°2$ € SUOIDESURLE SDI0AU] SI2I0L $POIAIRS JEUCISSRI0NG - 05 LED D Palan N
6T0Z-uondadsu) aJy ©
8v¢SL'T 610Z/8¢/10 610¢/82/10 6102/82/10 usdp  ‘Buniojiuow wieje sy £50362 SIDIAYIS WYY LSIMATN - £8870T
620bTSP ‘81/92/CT
‘BuipAoal/ysen
(44 7i:] 610Z/81/10 610Z/81/10 6102/81/10 uado !seomies u_sz\awz 7501256/ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068+0T
61/6/1
Juuad uen/jgsnosed ZN
00°0€T 610Z/€1/10 6T0C/ET/T0  6102/€1/10 uado -doge101deQ Il 61/1 099T#0d 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALI3d - 96EH0T
SBUIAISS [RUGISSRIOI - DOTEES 1RISD Lelgn
TE'9E6$ € SUOIDBSLEI] BDI0AU] S[2101 000°TS opun dinbg R 510041 RS - 0OTPLS FR1RP DOGO
dwnd
T¥'€95 6102/¢e/10  6102/22/10  610T/CZ/10 uado tamod-uleq pajesy  1€0/bb6H06 YIONIVYO - £0910T
9£0/9ZSh ‘61/b/1
Jouige Jaysinbunxg
06902 6102/22/10 610Z/22/10 610C/2e/10 uado a1y ‘uozewy 19bEPEE INVE 1SIMAIIN 1A - 068H0T
9£0/97S¥
‘8I/ST/TT ‘Youaim
10°9971 6102/22/10 6102/22/10 6102/22/10 uado Ppedw {uozewy 818cETY ANVE LSIMATW 1SAIH - 06801
000°TS Ipun dinby g S[00] JRWS - GBS 1UI0D VD
b8'SH6'E$ LRLBLL SDI0AU] siEio), seyddng sousuniuia fiedey - 007 LTS 199D PIGO
s9jjddns
bSZHT 6T02/8¢/10 610Z/82/10 6102/82/10 uado Jiedol-GpT# v_mut. 1/86 ONI S31VS Q404 NOLAS - HEIEOT
soyddns
i8°cph 6102/8¢/10 610¢/82/10 6102/82/10 uado  3quyxe [pwed/wesbod Y9EbT ONI SQYVYN3W - 26£20T
b6'EE 610¢/22/10 6102/22/10 6102/22/10 uado 19%seb qny-SpT# Ypong S9/6 INI ST1VS QY04 NOLX3S - bE9EDT
JNI SONIQIOH
(A T4 610¢/¢z/10 6102/TT/10  6102/72/10 uado 950Y-SHT PNIL  €00HTTO6TY NAM / ONRIdS ALID @vnd - 816401
IeST 6102/2¢/10 610T/¢2/10  610T/CT/10 uado sajepdn woonsas  64/90020-075 ONI Y3LSVYIWEWNTd - S£ZE0T
sajepdn wiooLsal
£b°6€ 6102/¢¢/10  6102/22/10 6102/72/10 uado ‘sajiddns doys S9THT ONI SQUYNAW - 264201
Bupiooy ‘sqouy
LT 6102/¢e/10 610Z/22/10  6102/22/10 uadp Joop-sajepdn Eopﬁwh (A4 4 ONI SQUVYNaW - 264201
Siaodeds
Ty 6102/¢2/10 6102/22/10  610¢/22/10 uado  93-sajepdn wooxsal 06THC ONI SaYVYN3W - 26/201
Buipinows Jauiod “1gjess
[84/1 610¢/22/10 610Z/¢2/10  6102/22/10 uado “nosB-a3epdn _»mooae £08€T ONI SQUVNAW - 26/20T
uipjow
£°6¢ 610¢/z2/10 6T02/2C/10  6102/CT/10 uado -s3jepdn woonsas 605€S SYAINID IWOH SAMOT - T65Z0T
9£0/92ZSY ‘61/0T/1
‘syed 1amojq mous
’6°€6 6102/¢2/10 6102/¢2/10  6102/22/10 uadp  Isped Juswaoeidoyl LTTIBETT JNVE LSIMAIW 1S3I4
wwmaa«u% &uxmamﬁﬁmﬁ\&w&w& -~ BOELE 1Eep Mvmmgﬁ
UV \mmwmwmmwmnm ~ §#7 Bsund
BAIBSDAL 15304 - TE LB mmwm
007 RN - TET bung
UNouly 2DI0AUT  83(] JUSWIAB] Bjeq] Daaoay 38q 10 e ang o8 SDICAU]  LIOSESY DPIoH IS uodudSa(] 80AU] "ON ODI0AU] JOPUBA
S10uL]|] AIUnog PoBE; R0y
JERRY |
ST/1E/10 - 61/10/10 26uey 2380 BnQ B310AU] u&wm. .wm.m
.—\U gnd 159101

Aq dv - @anIWI0) 9AI9S3Id 1S0104:86300T WA




TS VUV R VUL IV LY Y VoL | Vi ) Iy unig

[ee]

AN

o
81/82/21 - 81/L2/11 ADUIANT AVMYHLVH
76492 610Z/ST/T0  6102/ST/T0  6102/S1/10 uado ‘0T0€9-0¥2S. ZN 81ZT 0TS/ FATHSHYIA / NYOTISWVAIW - S9220T
81/82/¢1 - 81//2/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8K 16E 610Z/ST/T0  610T/ST/10  610Z/ST/10 uado ‘610£9-0£0S2 ZN 8TZT 0£0SZ TAIHSNUAG / NVORIIWVAIN - §92£0T
81/8¢/21 - 81/L2/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
8£°6CEC 610Z/ST/T0  6T0C/ST/10  610Z/ST/10 uado ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN 8TZT 0T9%L FUTHSNYTA / NYOTIIWVAIN - S920T
81/82/¢1 - 81/L2/11 ADYINT AYMVHLYH
Ve J24 610Z/ST/10  610/ST/T0  610Z/ST/10 uadp ‘610£9-00vb. ZN 8TZT 00vb/ TUIHSY YL / NVOTIIWVALIN - 59//07
81/8¢/¢1 - 81/L2/11 ADU3INT AVMYHLYH
12°15¢ 6T0C/ST/T0  6T0T/ST/T0  6102/ST/10 uadp {LT0€9-06TH/ ZN 8TZT 06THL TUHSNUIA / NVORIFWVAIWN - 592207
81/8z/t1 - 81/L2/11 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
10°180°T 610Z/ST/T0  6102/ST/10  6102/ST/10 uadp ‘8T0£9-0Z/EL ZN 8T2T OLLEL JUIHSHYIG / NVORIFWVAIW - §9/£0T
81/8z/21 - 81//2/11 ADYINI AVMVHLYH
06'802 6102/ST/T0  6T0Z/ST/10  6102/5T/10 uado -LT0£9-09SE/ ZN 8T¢T 09S¢/ AHSYAG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92Z0T
81/82/21 - 81//2/11 ADY3INI AVMVHLYH
9€"459 610Z/ST/T0  610Z/ST/10  610Z/ST/10 uadp ‘LT0€9-0£6CL ZN 8TTI 067/ FUIHSHYAA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S9//0T
, 81/8¢/T1 - 81//2/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
AN 610Z/ST/T0  6T02/ST/10  610Z/ST/10 uadp ‘9T0£9-02/¢L ZN 81T 02LTL JAHSHNYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92/0T
81/8¢/¢1 - 81/42/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
16'S0T 610Z/ST/10  610Z/ST/10  6102/ST/10 uado ‘80089-0€8TH ZN 81¢T 0€8TH FUIHSHYIG / NYODRIIWVAIW - §9£20T
81/87/¢1 - 81/L2/11 ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
0S"+0S 610Z/ST/T0  610Z/ST/10  6102/ST/10 uado ‘PO0ET-TBEOF ZN 81ZT T8£0b FUIHSHYAG / NVORIIWVAIW - §92/0T
81/82/21 - 81//2/11 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
(9°LLE 610Z/ST/T0  610T/ST/10  610T/ST/T0 uado ‘60058-0SS/€ ZN 8TZT 0SS/E FATHSHYIAA / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92/0T
81/8¢/e1 - 81/L2/11 ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
5/°STT 610Z/ST/10  610Z/ST/T0  6102/ST/TO0 uado *TOOPT-TE0ZE ZN 8ITI TEOLE FATHSHYIE / NVODIIWVAIW - §92£0T
81/8¢/21 - 81/42/11 ADYINT AVMYHLVYH
3TbE 610Z/ST/10  6102/ST/10  6102/ST/10 uado ‘POOVS-TLTTE ZN 8TZT TLITE FUIHSHNUIA / NVORIIWVAIIN - §9//70T
81/8¢/T1 - 81/¢2/11 ADYIANI AVMYHLVH
Eb°655 610Z/ST/T0  610Z/ST/10  6T0Z/ST/10 uado b00S9-TEEHT ZN 8TZT TEEHT UHSHYIE / NVOIUIWVAIW - S92/0T
81/8¢/21 - 81/L2/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£TH9 610Z/ST/10  6102/51/10  6T0Z/5T/10 uado ‘8000S-0EE€TZ ZN 8TZT 0EETC FHIHSHYAG / NYOTIAWVAIW - §9//0T
81/8Z/¢1 - 81/42/11 ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
bb"LS6 6107/ST/10  610Z/ST/10  6102/S1/10 uado ‘9Z0LE-0LLV0  ZN STTT 04LH0 FUIHSHYIG / NVOIU3IWVAIIN - 592701

SBRIAIDS A SHUNg - BOTLES 190D 1elan
8°v/$ HOPSLELE BI0AU S0 SUOHeDIUNIIGT - BOZEQ |IE
29'%9 610Z/1E/10  6102/1E/10  6T0Z/1E/T0 uado dOZEIT/SZTO0 ZN 8TOZ-ZTHAA  ANNS TVYINIO SYIUL-1MIMI - SOEHOT
9€0/92SP
‘81/9z/¢1 ‘ojdwes
7201 6102/2e/10 610Z/22/10  6T0Z/7C/10 uadpo  Jo3em Buiddiys ‘sdn ZN-900000 ANVE LSIMAIIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
SUBHENUNURLST « GH'EEY 1P Palan
BRUBMSTUIRR fSSEpORY - 87 Judunedsa ang

BAIBSALY 830 - 2L Jusunedon
COZ QeI - TET PUny
UNGLY 8D10AUT ajeq ucwE\pma 31 POAIBODY RA(Lq H\w Sjeg sng  9ieg S2I0ALE LOSESY DloH snlelg comumcumw,u wI0AUT "ON SDI0AL] JOPUBA
noun]; Lismo pues; oy

y 151IIS1

YT/LE/T0 - 61/10/10 2buey =10 ang 2010AU] @?Mwaww«m.mm

/D ;5159307

AG 4V - 991NN DAIDSDId 35542426300 T NS




) Jo 1z obed

WY 12501 6102/90/20 UO uojsbue ajuuo) Aq umy

)0'9¢$ S[ZI0L UORBRAIDSUL0T] 3§ YNIEDSDY 007 - Y wsuiiedeg ans o
)0'9c$ T SUoRIRSURL§ B0I0AU SIRI0]. SBSBYSIN PO - BI'GT G 218D Painn g
ST/TT/1T ‘quial
Jauuip sauss Jaeads
J0"9¢€ 6107/81/10 610Z/81/10  610Z/81/10 usdp ‘Aiomaig 19948 Juoly 004180 HSNAYIANVA 130( - L8401
SBRBUDING POOL - DO'BTS 181D PSa0
UORRAIBSUO] 9 HYOIRB58Y 007 ~ DY m\ﬁ»ﬂtmwwm ong
'8'819'62$ 8/ SUOEDESURI] B3IOAU] SI210] POUBUSHHBM /SSNDRY - 8T RBWLRdRY gng
10°€9b°2$ T suonIesueRi | 010AU] SRI0L 666V$-000 1§ uBwdinby 8 YR - 00'YS£ 218D Pl
u23.0s paiq snid 1jeay
JUN Jouzai pajjeisul
10°€9b°C 6102/2¢/10 6102/22/10  6102¢/2T/10 uado -pwe) ueLpeg 9004y 0D AQvd8 1€ - 90€201
B566'Y$-000'TS Wowdinb3 g yoeR ~ 8O P9L JRIBp 1Blg0
10°025$ b suonlesuRl] a210AUL SI0L jBngeRnuod spsIng - 80'ybe 21e0 weloo
10°S9 6102/8¢/10 6102Z/82/10 6102/87/10 uado 1043u00 353d Apjam S/8TS SNOILNT0S 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 8+0001
10°99 610¢/22/10 6102/C2/10  6102/CT/10 uado 1043u0d 353d Apjoam [AYX4 SNOLLN0S 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8+000T
10°S9 6T0Z/ET/T0  610C/ET/T0  610T/ET/10 uado Jonuod 353d Apjeam §95¢S SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIDNVAQY - 8+000T
0°SZE 610Z/ET/10 6T0Z/ET/10  610T/E1/10 wdo  joquod 3sad Ayuow C9€CS SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIDNVAGQY - 80001
: [EAPDROUCY SPIBING - 8PP B0 Dalgo
6'162'S$ [ SUDRDBSURLL SDIOAN SI2I0 | SOUBLDINVK § sHRdDY - DO'RES DD 1WBlgO
Buippaq
0'bLT 6102/1€/10  610Z/1E/10  6T0C/TE/TO uado 30 dujjuie.p Jesp LTE8TT ONI HO31 NIVYd 984 - +0T00T
ANVdIWOD
€691 6102/87/10 610Z/82/10 610Z/82/10 uado sioop ayeub 9/¥6/9  YOOQ IVIILSNANI NVORIIWY - TSCH0T
S°69¢ 610Z/2¢/10 6102/ce/10  6102/22/10 uadp sijedas ojpel P061H184 NOLLVYOdY0D WODVY - SLTE0T
aInsopua
ajjelb ui Jajjonuod
0°289°C 610¢/¢2/10  6102/2/10  6102/22/10 uadp 4douzay paoejdas 780Lb 0D AQVdg [ - 90€20T
Jiedas oewiny
0'Z6 610Z/€1/10  610Z/€1/10  6102/€1/10 uwadp  -uleq jpwed ueuyeq 189 0D AQvd8 IC - 90€£701
Buuesp se3eay
9°6€€ 6T0Z/ET/10 6T0T/ET/T0  6T0Z/ET/10 uadp  JI33em Ssapjue) _mw_m_cm 9£89% 0D AQvyg 1C - 90€20T
esods|p
i ‘wals m>_m>_ unow
1444 6T0Z/ET/T0  6102/€1/10  6T0Z/ET/10 uado 2113 ‘yunowsip ain 00506 0D AY3LLvd B8 L STIHONH - 88T20T
SrurUSERN W sHedoy - BOUBEY BRIk 18lq0
Tr/9'8$ 8T SUCHIESUEIL 3DI0AU] S[E10L SB0IAIRS AJHAN JHGNd - 0D°ZED 189D PR(O0
81/8¢/¢1 - 81/4T/11 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£°6€C 6102/ST/T0  6102/S1/10  6102/51/10 uadp *TT0£9-065S/ ZN 81T 0SbS. TAIHSNYAG / NVORIAWVAIW - S94£0T
SE2AIBE AN SHYNG - BOZES TP PelgD
SOUBUSIUIRI fS2NIN0RY ~ 8T weunedea ong
BRIDSRU 388104 -~ 7§ JustEdsg
07 GRIN - TET Pung
INOWY SDI0AUT 238 USWIAB4 ajeq PoAlaIay N8q /5 ojeq ang ojeq oDIoAU] | U0SESY PIOH SIS L0RALOSaq 8JI0AU] *ON 9DI0AUL J0PUaA
sTouy] Yoy Purys] Y0y
1I3ST
I/1€/10 - 61/10/10 9buey 238Q °nQ 8210AU] uﬁwumw.m&.ﬁ

Aq dv - 991HWW0D dAIRSAId 359404:86300T 4

gl 159101




WV PP-C5-UL bLUC/YU/CU UO UOISDUET DIULOD AG UNY

030

3b°265°0L$ I S0A S04 DUZ 1GRIN - TET DUy
+'265°04$ PBT SUCHOESUBS] SD10AU} S[20L DAIBSRI 159404 ~ 2€ Jusuipudsg
©O7 1Ry - TET DUy

UNOWY 8I0AU]  9)8Q JUSWIAB B18(] PoAisIay 338q 15 ojeg eng  9)eQ DIOAU]  UOSESY PoH sSnielg uoRdudsaq adi0Au] ‘ON DDIOAUT JODUBA

sgoutyy dpenos prepy yooy
: : . wém% 18y iy
ST/TE/10 - 61/10/10 2Buey SIE(] oNQ 3010AU]
1/9 50

Aq dv - SELIUWO0D) DAIDSDId 1S9104:86I00T W4



9z Jo £¢ abed

WY v5:ZS:0T 6102/90/20 uo uojsbue auuo) Ag uny

3
10°825'p$ b suonIBsuR{ 80wAUl SIR10] SUL GBI SAIDSRIY 159404 - £6T DUNY
0'82S'v$ b BUOIDBSURL] SDI0AUT Sj210 ] BAISSAL 353404 - ZE Jusunpeds
0'875'v$ b SUCIOESURI] 8DI0AUT S[RI0L BRUBINSUL ~ O'BED EEIVD 1BIG0
adueunsut Ayjigen ONI SIONITTI
0'S26'C 610C/1€/10 6T0Z/1E/10  610T/1€/10 uadO wsuHoLL pue uonnjiod  uoRN|od 6107 40 ¥3IMOTH B WVHNUNG - £88/0T
8T/21/T1 aMpPay3 ONI SIONITI
0°0SH'1 6102/5¢/10 6102/S2/10  6102/S2/10 uado VIO Jo jemausy £6/8 40 ¥3MO1d 8 WYHNYNG - £88/0T
vIo IONI SIONITIL
0’18 6102/52/10 6102/S2/10  6102/52/10 uado 410J xey sauy) snidins €//8 40 ¥3IMO14 B WYHNINE - £88/0T
ONI SIONITHI
0°cot 610¢/St/10  6102/S2/10  610T/S2/10 usdo VIO o4 99) Auedwo) vLL8 40 ¥Y3IMOT4 B WVYHNING - £88/0T
BULINSUL ~ DIES ieyep 1
DAIBFBAG 158404 - 2§ Jswisedsg
SUY GBI BAIBEDA] 189404 - £TT Dinyg
INOUWY B83I10AU] 332 JUSNABY aleq poasoay ARJ 1O jed 8NQg  9)eq MIOGAU]  UOSEay PIBH SHeIS uoRdudsaq Soi0AU] *ON 92I0AUY JOPUaA
souryy diunog pusyy oy
1I]S1
1/1€/10 - 61/10/10 8buey 318 8NQ B310AU] @?Nwww.ﬂw.ﬁ
i1/9 18210,]

>ﬁ— dV - 99]HUIWI0) SAI9S3id 3159.104:86300T N4




VIV YV LI U UBUL/ JU/LU “Y Mwioiruu | Vikuw J 7y wig

N
8
59°65/$ T SI0AUE spof adety PROSUOD g SISDI0I-doBARE ~ T puny
39°66/% T SUSHDESURI} 5310AUT S{E10 ] BAISSAIG 188404 ~ 7E UGG
39°65/%$ T SUSHIRSUR:L BDI0AUY SIPYCL BOO'G TS JBAD BINPNOSEIUT - BH £97 129D D00
pafoud Bunyby 03 ADYINI AVMVHLVH
39°558L 610Z/1E/10  610Z/1€/10  610Z/1E/10 uadp snp aduenog jesiiedas  ZH0E0-TETOZ FUIHSY I8 / NVOTIIWYAIW - 692201
OOO°GTS 1DA0 JUNPRNSBHUL - DRSS FRIBE OGS
BAIDED L 183D « FE Junubedon
ORI DNASHED v LRERI0 W A0IBABY - SEE DUNd
JNOWY 2OI0AU] 31 JUSWABY o187] peAidoay NG 1O Sjeq ang o8 2DICAU]  LIOSESY PioH SHIBIS LIOHALIOS30 9I0AU] *ON 9DI0AUT - OPUBA
TIGUITY &wﬂz&.\w PEEP] 30N
LA RN |
- 6T/10/10 sbusy 3201 BN 9310AU] a....whwm mw m 'd

15310,

N,

9 dV - SDNUILUTD) DAIDSDI 152404:186300T W




iZ 40 G abed

WV +:25:0T 6102/90/20 uo uoisbue ajuuo) Aq umy

033

2'929'se$ 25U BDI0AU sjpieg Buidwie] g Aeajids Jepunyl pnot - 8EE puny
2'979’s€$ LB 8DI0A] SIRJ01 BAIESRAY 15804 - ZE Jisunuedsg
2'929's€$ € SUCLDESURL] 32I0AUT SI2J0 1 $50UB0Id I UOHDIIIBUGYD - DIPEDZ 218D PN
apetbdn
§5'/26'Ce 6102/S¢/10  6102/S2/10  6102/5¢/10 usdo  [eaLIDBF %EeO UM 8601¢ 00 DR1D3T3 ALDD 4L - 909€01
S90IAIBS Buippiq
0"00S‘S 6102/S¢/10  6102/S2/10  6102/5¢/10 uado pue 5_8@ EWNS (474 ali] ONI SALVIDOSSY ANVULS - 958701
s1/1€¢/e1
-81/1/¢1 uoneasasqo a (NVWSSIW
£°86T°L 6102/5¢/10  610Z/S2/10  6102/52/10 uado pafosd Aemids  -00°6£17008T AUIWNYOS) d¥OD DAWI - $88/0T
$52100.1g Ut UOTINIISUOD - DIYESL HRIED LSRG
BAIBSBA IS0 - TE wswipedsq
Suthwien g Aemipds epunyl pno - 988 Dung
oWy adI0AU]  81eq Juswifed o3ed PoAIBIaY 3eqg 1/o 3je ang o318 9DIOAU]  UOSE3Y PioH sn3els UORGLIOS3( ad10AU] *ON 9DI0AU] 0pUBA
sougl] Aparos) pusE; R0y
14181
T/1€/10 - 61/10/10 9buey s1eQ BnQ 2210AU] a&wumww&.m
1/ gnd 159101

Aq dV - 93)31WILU0D) DAIRSDId 159104:86300T N4




WY +1:25:0T 6102/90/20 uo uoisbue ajuuoy Ag uny

<
8
T'296°651$ S{RI0L pues KAy Jeay, fesiy Joud =
N.omomhm SIRI0L P WiLiBl WARK - 09 punyg
£950°/1% SR10) SAIDSG 38D0Y - 2 uBLRdag
£'799% Spj0) sspafioug w HORBNISUOS - 80°¢o/ 1290 Palao
£°799 6102/5¢/10  6102/52/10 uadp aloid |eusy Je0g £T96€€ XIW AQVIY NHVH - 8Z8T0T
$534004d W USRONASUYS - §0°C0Z Hesp Belan
0'F6£°9T$ SIRI0L 666'PT$-000°2$ danpnyseyuy - goreos HERp pelan
SPS6 8151
# Pie2!6T/1/1/506pLg
0'+6£'91 610Z/S2/10  6102/5¢2/10 6107/52/10 uado om] jeog Buijoy SSh1 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYTH - 06850T
666'p1$-000°2$ smPRYSRYUL - potos pelep BIGG
BAIRSBAY 183404 - 7o Junugsedog
PUnd WLIPE UiRaeyd - 500 pung
ANOUlS SHOAMIT T BIBQ JUSWIARY aleq PoAIDSY NG 15 Sleq 8nQ  33BQ onloAL] UOSESY PioH SMIEIS HoALOS3E SDI0AUY *ON SI0AUT JODUBA
soumL Yvaol; povpsy aseyg
- 6L/T0/10 8buey s3eq ang: eacaur @ﬁwmmgw.ﬁ

)

v - OIUWWOY 2449594d I1SDIL:%5300T W4



* SS
“OUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

PR VR GAV SR

SESSION

{OUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
’RESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

i5-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

AINSLAINAS ) At I n

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Republic Services of Bettendorf 130 | 32 91 631.00 | 1/4/19 | 705307 1,319.85
WIU-School of Graduate Studies 130 | 32 10 631.00 | 1/4119 | 705308 1,886.00
Amalgamated Bank 130 | 32 92 631.00 | 1/4119 ACH 475.00
Gold Star FS 130 | 32 91 522.00 | 1/11/19 | 705309 777.63
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 90 873.00 | 1/18/19 | AwWD 19.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 130 | 32 92 873.00 | 1/18/19 | AwWD 391.38
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 873.00 | 1/18/19 AWD 129.58
3lackhawk Bank & Trust 131 | 32 10 873.00 | 1/18/119 | AWD 114.23
International Snow Leopard Trust 131 32 RC 991.12 | 1/18/19 | 705367 5,245.74
<ansas University Endowment 131 32 RC 991.12 | 1/18/19 | 705368 4,464.91
VicRoberts Sales Co 131 32 08 522.00 | 1/18/19 | 705369 1,225.21
Zoo Conservation Outreach Group 131 32 10 642.00 | 1/18/19 | 705370 3,000.00
Total 19,048.53
OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
[EMBER
MEMBER
[EMBER
MEMBER
[EMBER
MEMBER

[EMBER

035




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,

lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation # Description Revised
$5,215.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual $28,277.00
$3,000.00to  130-32-90 631 Professional Services $12,000.00

$500.00 to  130-32-90 644 Outside Contractual $3,192.00
$715.00 to 130-32-91 633 Travel $965.00
$1,000.00to  130-32-92 631 Professional Services $9,885.00
$100.00 from 130-32-91 644 Outside Contractual $8,300.00
$100.00 to 130-32-91 639 Rentals $300.00
$2,095.50 from 130-32-91 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $0.00
$2,095.50 to  130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $6,000.00
$8,075.00 from 130-32-92 768 Machine & Equipment over $5000 $7,925.00
$5,800.00 to  130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $5,800.00
$804.50to  130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $6,804.50
$1,470.50 to  130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $1,470.50
$1,429.50 from 130-32-90411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $30,732.50
$1,429.50 to  130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999 $2,900.00
$3,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages $27,732.50
$3,000.00 to  130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment $5,950.00
$4,840.00 from 131-32-10 871 Principal $255,000.00
$4,840.00to  131-32-10 872 Interest $94,228.00
$3,000.00 from 131-32-10 642 Dues & Membership $8,750.00
$1,000.00 from 131-32-10 527 Books & Periodicals $0.00
$4,877.00 from 131-32-10 630 Training & Education $0.00
$200.00 from 131-32-10 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies $0.00
$9,077.00to  131-32-10 631 Professional Services $107,959.00
$3,580.00 from 131-32-10 633 Travel $1,075.00
$2,673.00 from 131-32-08 633 Travel $4,827.00
$4,806.00 from 131-32-08 630 Training & Education $308.00
$30.00 from 131-32-08 642 Dues & Membership $165.00
$2,390.00 from 131-32-07 630 Training & Education $110.00
$124.00to  131-32-08 521 Office Supplies $374.00
$2,000.00to  131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment $9,415.00
$8.00to0  131-32-08 635 Printing & Duplicating $8.00
$5,000.00 to  131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance $8,000.00
$2,000.00 to  131-32-08 639 Rentals $4,300.00
$4,347.00 to 131-32-08 762 Buildings $2000,4999 $4,347.00
$14,750.00 from 131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling over $5,000 ., $225,250.00



$14,750.00 to
$500.00 from
$500.00 to
$1,000.00 from
$1,000.00 to
$15,000.00 from
$10,000.00 from
$25,000.00 to
$263.00 from
$400.00 from
$5,112.00 from
$7,376.00 from
$1,050.00 from
$2,000.00 from
$3,168.00 from
$115.00 from
$2,000.00 from
$615.00 from
$833.00 from
$3,158.00 from
$2,907.00 from
$200.00 from
$1,000.00 from
$2,000.00 from
$104.00 from
$3,000.00 from
$1,534.00 from
$2,000.00 from
$4,195.00 from
$2,907.00 from
$7,789.00 from
$195.00 to
$10,149.00 to
$15,000.00 to
$4,093.00 to
$5,638.00 to
$2,792.00 to
$8,000.00 to
$2,499.76 to
$5,359.24 to

131-32-08 631
131-32-08 412.00
131-32-08 412.10
131-32-08 767
131-32-08 631
130-32-92 413
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-10 991.74
131-32-07 413
131-32-07 521
131-32-07 522
131-32-07 524
131-32-07 526
131-32-07 528
131-32-07 631
131-32-07 642
131-32-07 633
131-32-08 413
131-32-08 526
131-32-10 413
131-32-18 413
131-32-18 526
131-32-18 630
131-32-18 633
131-32-18 642
131-32-RC 524
131-32-RC 526
131-32-RC 528
131-32-RC 631
131-32-RC 633
131-32-RC 991.12
131-32-07 632
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 767
131-32-10 873
131-32-18 523
131-32-18 631
131-32-18 763
131-32-18 764
131-32-18 767

Professional Services
Overtime

Seasonal Overtime
Infrastructure over $15,000
Professional Services
Employee Health Benefit
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Transfer to Niabi Zoo
Employee Health Benefits
Office Supplies

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Food Purchases

Zoo Animals

Professional Services

Dues & Membership

Travel

Employee Health Benefits
Food Purchases

Employee Health Benefits
Employee Health Benefits
Food Purchases

Training & Education
Travel

Dues & Membership

Small Tools & Equipment
Food Purchases

Zoo Animals

Professional Services
Travel

Transfer to Other Agencies
Communications

Operating Supplies
Infrastructure over $15,000
Credit Card Service Fee
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Professional Services
Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Infrastructure over $15,000

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of February, 2019.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$156,250.00
$24,500.00
$1,500.00
$51,553.00
$157,250.00
$77,111.00
$106,916.00
$26,953.64
$6,375.00
$100.00
$4,751.00
$1,074.00
$3,185.00
$0.00
$1,832.00
$80.00
$0.00
$129,478.00
$167.00
$47,889.00
$72,413.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$866.00
$0.00
$80.00
$793.00
$9,711.00
$975.00
$223,163.00
$66,553.00
$24,093.00
$37,138.00
$14,442.00
$15,000.00
$3,943.00
$5,359.24

037



RESOLUTION
Niabi Zoological Fund Appropriation Amendment

WHEREAS, an appropriation amendment is required to increase revenue
in the GL Contributions From Private Sources in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 as
Niabi Zoo received a gift from the Robert & Florence A. Ruhnow Trust, and

WHEREAS, in lieu of increasing expenditures a decrease to GL
Admission Fees, Train Fees and Gift Shop Sales would be prudent as such GL’s
are not performing as anticipated and appropriated, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. The following amendments in FY 19 Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to

the following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$86,817.28 131-32-364.10 Contributions from Private Sources
($40,000.00) 131-32-347.20 Admission Fees
($40,000.00) 131-32-347.22 Train Fees
($6,817.28) 131-32-347.28 Gift Shop Sales

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 19" day of February, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

038



Recreational Trails Program Form RT/DOC-5

{Please Type or Print in Ink)
Financial Certification Statement

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name:  Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Project Title: Grand lllinois Trail Restroom and Support Facility

As the individual duly designated to represent the ~Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (gponsor), I do hereby
certify that the information presented in this grant application is true and correct. 1 do further certify that the project,
if approved for funding, will be completed in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Recreational Trails

Grant Manual and that the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District  (Sponsor) has the financial resources to

initially fund 100% of the proposed project costs within the time frame imposed by the Illinois Department of Natural

Resources for project execution prior to receiving grant reimbursement. Failure to complete said project within the
specified time frame could be cause for project termination. In addition, failure to complete a project or withdrawal
of a project due to lack of performance, insufficient funds or change in recreation priorities by the applicant shall
result in the ineligibility of the project applicant for IDNR grant assistance consideration in the next two (2)
consecutive grant cycles.

Acquisition and Development Projects

It is understood that the project should be completed within the timeframe established in the project
agreement and the reimbursement request must be submitted within one year of the expiration date.
Failure to do so will result in the Project Sponsor forfeiting all project reimbursements, and
relieves IDNR from further payment obligations on the grant.

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Sponsor) hereby further certifies that 1) it will indemnify, protect
and hold harmless the State of Illinois, Department of Natural Resources and its representatives from any and all

liabilities, costs, damages or claims arising as a direct or indirect result of the actions and/or omissions of the

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (Sponsor) or its representatives in the construction, operation or
maintenance of the above referenced project, and 2) that adequate public notice was given and local approval solicited
on the proposed project and 3) that the facility will be operated and maintained in an attractive and safe manner, and
open and available to the public without regard to race, color, sex, national origin, age, disability or place of residence

in accordance with provisions of IDNR trail grant program regulations.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

This Certification Statement was duly acted upon and adopted by the (Sponsor) on the

19 day of February (month), 2019 (year)

Kai Swanson

Name (printed / typed)

Attested by: Karen Kinney

Signature
Date: February 19, 2019 Forest Preserve Commission Secretary
Title

Page 26 of 63




Recreational Trails Program Form RT/DOC-6

Applicant (Sponsor) Legal Name: ROCK Island County Forest Preserve District
Project Title: Grand lllinois Trail Restroom and Support Facility

Civil Rights Compliance State of Illinois, U.S. Department of Transportation

As the authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant agrees that, as a condition to
receiving any state assistance or federal financial assistance from the Department of Transportation, it
will comply with all Federal laws relating to nondiscrimination. These laws include but are not limited
to: (a) Title VI of Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of race, color, or national origin; (b) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29
U.S.C. 794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicap; (c) the Age Discrimination Act of
1975, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; and
applicable regulatory requirements to the end that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of
race, color, national origin, handicap or age, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity conducted by the applicant.
B THE APPLICANT HEREBY GIVES ASSURANCE THAT it will immediately take any measures
R necessary to effectuate this agreement.

$ THIS ASSURANCE shall apply to all aspects of the applicant’s operations including those parts that
’ have not received or benefited from federal financial assistance.

If any real property or structure thereon is provided or improved with the aid of federal financial
assistance extended to the Applicant by the Department, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant, or in
the case of any transfer of such property, any transferee, for the period during which the real property or
structure is used for a purpose for which the federal financial assistance is extended or for another
purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits. If any personal property is so provided,
this assurance shall obligate the Applicant for the period during which it retains ownership or possession
of the property. In all other cases, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant for the period during
which the federal financial assistance is extended to it by the Department.

THIS ASSURANCE is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all federal
grants, loans, contracts, property, discounts or other federal financial assistance extended after the date
hereof to the Applicant by the Department, including installment payments after such date on account
of applicants for federal financial assistance which were approved before such date.

The Applicant recognizes and agrees that such federal financial assistance will be extended in reliance
on the representations and agreements made in this assurance, and that the United States shall have the
right to seek judicial enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is binding on the Applicant, its
successors, transferees, assignees, and sub-recipients and the person whose signature appears below who
is authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the Applicant. Your RTP/COTF proposal must be
reviewed by your local intergovernmental review agency, and the Illinois Historic Preservation Office.

Signature of Authorized Certifying Official Title

Forest Preserve Commission President
Applicant/Organization Date Submitted
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District February 19, 2019

Applicant/Organization Mailing Address

19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL
61159

Page 28 of 63




779131.v1

FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
AND
SUNSHINE SAMMI INC.

March 1, 2019

041



FOODSERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT

THIS FOOD SERVICES CONCESSION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by
and between ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT with principal offices at 19406
Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259, hereinafter referred to as the “Client”; and SUNSHINE SAMMI
iNC with principal offices at 223 S. Poplar St., Cambridge, IL 61238 hereinafter referred to as “Vendor.”
The Client and Vendor may each be individually referred to as a “Party” and collectively referred to as the
“Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Client operates the Niabi Zoo located at 13010 Niabi Zoo Rd, Coal Valley, IL 61240.
WHEREAS, Vendor operates restaurants and concession stands.

WHEREAS,  Client desires to grant to Vendor the exclusive right to provide, and Vendor
desires to perform, the services (as defined below) at the Niabi Zoo, on the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties agree
as follows:

SECTION 1
DEFINITIONS

The following words and phrases, when used in this Agreement, shall have the meanings given to them in
this section:

A “Accounting Period” shall mean each calendar month during the Contract Services Term.
B. “Adjusted Gross Receipts” shall mean Gross Receipts (as hereinafter defined) less only (a) retail

sales taxes and other direct taxes imposed upon the receipts collected from customers for
Services pursuant to Applicable Laws, (b) refunds for Services paid by Vendor to a customer, (c)
uncollected amounts, (d) credit card company charges imposed and collected by third party credit
card companies with respect to sales by Vendor to customers for Services, (e) credit card
merchant or bank processing fees levied upon a transaction collected by a third party or remitted
as such by Vendor (f) also excluding the following categories of Gross Receipts: (i) Niabi Zoo
employee and staff discounted meals provided by Vendor pursuant to section 11(c)(ii) below.

C. *Niabi Zoo Property” shall mean the land, buildings, improvements and fixtures on which the Niabi
Zoo is located and operated.

779131.v1 042



779131.v1

‘Commencement Date” The term this Agreement shall be from March 1, 2019, or the date of
execution, whichever is later.

“Commissions” shall mean the annual amount paid by Vendor to Client in accordance with Section
5.

“Contract Year” shall mean a one-year period from the commencement date of the contract.

‘Niabi Zoo FF&E” shall mean all fumiture, fixtures, and equipment owned and provided by Client
for Vendor’s use in connection with the provision of Services as more specifically described herein.

“Gross Receipts” shall mean the dollar aggregate of the gross sales collected for all Services,
whether made by cash, check, on credit, charge account, exchange or otherwise, and regardless
of the amount, if any, of profits realized from the sale of products and services.

“Legal Requirements” shall mean all applicable federal, state, and local statutes, laws, ordinances,
and regulations, including without limitation federal or state occupational safety and/or health acts,
Americans With Disabilities Act, state of llinois with respect to prevailing and/or minimum wage
rates, building construction codes, and all lawful orders of any authority with competent jurisdiction.

“Premises” shall mean the temporary and permanent foodservices locations at the Niabi Zoo,
including without limitation kitchens, and appurtenant storage and office space, and space for
vending machines as Client shall make available to Vendor to perform the Services.

“Services” shall have the meaning referred to in Section 3.

“Niabi Zoo Visitors” shall mean the paid and non-paying attendees of, and visitors to the Niabi Zoo.

SECTION 2
PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE

The period of performance under this Agreement will be one year from the Commencement Date,
unless sooner terminated herein.

Notwithstanding the above, either Party may terminate this Agreement for any reason by providing
notice of termination in writing sixty (60) days prior to the proposed termination date.If either Party
refuses, fails, or is unable to perform or observe any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement,
the Party claiming such failure will give the other Party a written notice of such breach. If the failure
has not been corrected within thirty (30) days from such notice (or, with respect to default in
payment, within ten (10) days from such notice), the non-breaching Party may terminate this
Agreement effective ten (10) days after the end of said period.

In the event of a termination for any reason, all amounts outstanding will become due and payable
to Vendor or the Client, as the case may be, no later than sixty (60) days after termination.

043



779131.v1

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, Vendor will, as soon thereafter as is feasible, but
in no event later than thirty (30) days after the effective date of termination or expiration of this
Agreement, vacate all parts of the Premises occupied by Vendor, remove its vending machines
and equipment (if any), and return the Premises to the Client, together with all Niabi Zoo FF&E, in
the same condition as when such equipment was originally made available to Vendor, allowing for
reasonable wear and tear, fire, and other casualty loss.

SECTION 3
RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR

RIGHTS GRANTED TO VENDOR

1.

Services Client hereby grants to Vendor the right to provide the following services (the
“Services”) at the Niabi Zoo, and Vendor covenants and agrees to exercise the full
Services rights granted hereunder and will provide such Services at all times at the Niabi
Zoo during the Contract Services Term, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

(i) Food Services: Except as otherwise provided herein, Client hereby grants to
Vendor the sole and exclusive right and obligation to use the Premises for the
provision of foodservices at all retail outlets. The pricing for Services shall be
competitive with other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and
banquet facilities for similar services.

Exclusivity For purposes of this Agreement, Vendor's right to exclusively to provide the
Services under this Agreement means that the Client will not, without the consent of the
Vendor, grant any party other than the Vendor or a third party mutually agreed by Client
and Vendor, the right to perform any Services at the Niabi Zoo.

The Parties acknowledge that Client historically hosts two (2) fundraising events, namely,
Pints for Preservation and Zoofari, which events shall not be subject to the exclusivity
provisions of this or any event that does not take place during regular business hours, or is
not open to the general public.

Space Access; Use of Premises Client shall provide to Vendor (i) use of the Niabi Zoo
for the provision of the Services, and (i) use of all Niabi Zoo FF&E. A list of Niabi Zoo
FF&E is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A. The parties shall Amend Exhibit A
during the term of this Agreement to reflect changes in FF&E inventory.

044



SECTION 4
CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES

Premises-Delivery of Possession: Client shall deliver possession of the Premises to Vendor on
Commencement Date. Client shall permit Vendor reasonable access to the Premises in advance
of the commencement of contract services term in order to prepare for the Services.

Utilities and HVAC: Client shall provide at no charge to Vendor all utilities necessary for Vendor to
provide the Services at the Niabi Zoo Property, including but not limited to heating, water, gas,
electricity, sewage, drainage, fire protection, sprinkler, ventilating, cooling, telephones, garbage
disposal and Internet access.

Pest Control Services: Client shall provide pest control and extermination services in the Niabi
Zoo, in accordance with Niabi Zoo's pest control policy. Vendor shall store all food items in a
manner consistent with generally accepted food storage standards and in compliance with Niabi
Zoo protocols. Parking:

Client shall provide to Vendor (4) parking spaces for Vendor's exclusive use and (i) parking for
Vendor's employees, subcontractors and agents, on the same basis as is provided to Client's
employees, subcontractors, and agents.

Business Intelligence Tools: Client shall work closely with Vendor to provide business intelligence
reporting that promotes Vendor's ability to maximize Gross Receipts.

Contractor & Vendor Handbook: Vendor agrees to comply with the Niabi Zoo Contractor & Vendor
Handbook in performing its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 5
COMMISSIONS

Commissions:  Vendor shall pay to Client a commission of 10% of the gross receipts for each month
during the contract term.

SECTION 6

ACCOUNTING & REPORTING
A Books and Records:
1. Vendor shall maintain complete and accurate financial records for all transactions

779131.v1

contemplated hereby, including, but not necessarily limited to, those transactions that
support Gross Receipts, such as cash register tapes, software, data, and other sales
receipts (“Records”). These items shall be stored by Vendor for the minimum time detailed
herein or until the completion of an audit made by Client's auditors, whichever is sooner.
Such records shall not be destroyed or discarded until the resulting audit report has been

045



accepted by Client.

2. Vendor will use United States Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, otherwise known
as GAAP, consistently applied, to identify and track the gross receipts, costs, and
expenses incurred in the performance of this Agreement.

3. Records and all other documents and material in the Vendor's possession or under its
control with respect to the provision of Services hereunder, will be available for routine
inspection and audit by Client at Client’s expense at any time during the term of this
Agreement. Client shall have the right, upon reasonable notice being given to Vendor, to
review and to audit the Records during reasonable business hours at the Vendor's
principal place of business at Client's expense. The routine audits and inspections
referred to herein will not be conducted more frequently than twice in any consecutive
twelve-month period.

4. If the audit reveals an underpayment to Client, then Vendor must pay the Client such
amount within thirty (30) days of receipt of written notice thereof. |

5. If the result of any such audit establishes that Vendor has overpaid Client, then such
overpayment shall be credited against payments currently payable to Client.

€. Records will be available for routine inspection and audit by Client representatives at any
time during the Term (and for one (1) year thereafter), but only during reasonable
business hours and upon reasonable notice.

7. Vendor agrees to guarantee acceptance of payment for Niabi Zoo Visitors in the form of
cash, debit and/or credit cards. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Vendor, with the written
consent of Client, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed may
establish minimum purchase thresholds as a condition precedent to accepting credit card
payments from customers.

B. Accounts Receivable: Vendor shall be solely responsible for all billing and collection of accounts
receivable from outside groups and organizations.

C. Statement of Gross Receipts: Within twenty (20) business days following the end of each
Accounting Period, Vendor shall provide Client with a final statement of Gross Receipts in form
and substance acceptable to the Client for the immediately preceding accounting period (the
“Statement of Gross Receipts”). The Statement of Gross Receipts shall detail all Gross Receipts
by revenue categories (such as, without limitation, concession stands, carts, kiosks, vending

machines).
SECTION 7
PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS
A. Payment of Commissions: On or before the seventh (7t) day of each month during the Contract

Services Term, Vendor shall pay the amount of Commissions owed to Client for the previous
Accounting Period. Within twenty (20) days after the end of each contract year during the Contract

779131.v1 046



779131.v1

Services Term, Vendor shall pay the balance of Commissions owed but not paid with respect to
the previous Contract Year.

Taxes:

1. Vendor shall bill and collect sales, use, and excise taxes, if applicable, on all services for
which Vendor collects payment from customers.

2. If additional sales or use or any other types of taxes are assessed against the services
hereunder, Client and Vendor shall be responsible for such taxes that are levied on the
respective parties and for such assessment and any interest and penalties, and for
attorneys’ fees or other costs incurred by either party related to such assessment.

3. Client shall be solely responsible for payment of all real estate and personal property
taxes assessed on or in connection with Client-owned buildings, real property and
personal property, if any. Vendor shall be responsible for payment of all personal property
taxes on personal property owned by Vendor, if any.

Utilities: Client shall provide to Vendor (a) access permitting Vendor to connect to telephone
service and broadband internet service, and (b) all other utilities necessary for the provision of the
Services, including without limitation, heating, water, gas, ventilation, air conditioning, general
lighting, and electricity (the “Utility” or “Utilities”). Client shall provide to the Vendor at no charge all
Utility connections to permanent and portable locations.

Late Payment Penalty: If either party shall fail to make any payment required hereunder on or
before the date such payment is due, and if such amount shall remain outstanding for five (5) days
after notice from the party to which payment is owed regarding such failure to make such payment,
then such party shall automatically pay interest of one percent (1%) per month from the date due
until paid.

SECTION 8
PERSONNEL

Vendor shall employ and supervise such personnel as shall be necessary for the efficient
performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

In carrying out its responsibilities, Vendor shall provide direct compensation and benefits to, and
assume all responsibilities for hiring, training, scheduling and supervising all employed personnel.

Personnel employed by Vendor shall meet Client's standards for appearance and standards of
conduct and are required to conduct the same pre-employment screening standards as the
employees of the Client.

General Manager - Key Personnel

1. Vendor shall perform the Services under the supervision of an on-site, full time resident
general manager during the Contract Services Term. The general manager shall be

047



w

779131.v1

subject to approval by Client, which approval shall not to be unreasonably withheld. The
general manager shall be the authorized representative of Vendor and shall be entitled to
act in all matters related to the Services.

2. Vendor, to the extent possible, shall endeavor to provide at least thirty (30) days’ prior
notice to Client in the event that the general manager is to be replaced. In such event, the
intended replacement for the general manager shall be subject to review and interview by
Client, and Vendor shall consider, in good faith, Client's comments. L

Niabi Zoo Orientation: Vendor, at vendor sole cost and expense, shall provide all Vendor hourly
and management employees working at the Niabi Zoo with Niabi Zoo orientation, identical to the
orientation received by all Niabi Zoo staff and volunteers.

Employee Attire: In connection with the performance of the Services hereunder, Vendor's
employees shall be neatly attired consistent with similar family public attractions in the area,
utilizing attire that shall be subject to the prior approval of Client, which shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Nondiscrimination

1. Vendor shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, religion, color, creed, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin, disability, or
Vietnam Era and Special Disabled Veterans status. Vendor shall comply with all
applicable provisions of federal and state law regarding equal employment opportunity.

2. Vendor and Vendor's employees shall not discriminate against any person because of
race, religion, color, creed, sex, national origin, disability, or Vietham Era and Special
Disabled Veterans status by refusing to furnish such person any product, service, or
privilege offered to or enjoyed by the general public.

SECTION 9
RESERVED

SECTION 10
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

Food Service Equipment: In Vendor's sole discretion Vendor shall refurbish and replace Food
Service Equipment. Vendor shall be responsible for the cost of the refurbishment and/or
replacement of such equipment.

Premises: During the entire contract services term, Client, at Client’s sole cost and expense, shall
maintain the Niabi Zoo Property in good order and repair, including without limitation paint, plaster,
wall coverings and trim, electrical service, fixtures, faucets, plumbing fixtures, flooring and floor
coverings.

048



779131.v1

Client will provide, repair and maintain the primary heating, cooling, plumbing and electrical
systems, except for damage caused by the Vendor, its employees, agents or contractors.

Vendor shall be allowed to use equipment, lighting and fixtures located in and on the Premises
and offices that are owned by Client. Vendor agrees to accept said equipment and fixtures in their
present condition and to return them to Client in the same condition at the termination of contract,
normal wear and tear accepted.

Structural Maintenance: Client, at Client's sole cost and expense, shall be responsible for
maintaining and repairing, whether interior or exterior, of all Niabi Zoo Property, including without
limitation electrical/plumbing/HVAC systems and exterior elements such as, by way of illustration,
roofing, gutters, sewage system, masonry, siding, shutters, windows, walls, doors, walks, and
landscaping. Vendor may make alterations to the Premises only after obtaining prior written
approval from Client, which may be withheld at Clients sole discretion. Capital facility
improvements or alterations shall remain on premises upon termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

Carts/Kiosks & Cart/Kiosk Storage: Vendor shall at all times maintain the carts/kiosks in a clean
and sanitary condition. Carts/kiosks shall be sited in locations that are mutually acceptable to
Client and Vendor. When carts/kiosks are not in use, Vendor shall store the cart(s)/kiosk(s) in
areas designated by Client or otherwise cover the carts/kiosks.

SECTION 11
VENDOR’S OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Start-Up_and Pre-Opening Costs: Vendor will be solely responsible, for start-up and pre-opening
costs including, but not limited to, corporate overhead, staffing, inventory, working capital, petty
cash and employee training.

Mobile Cart Program: Vendor, in consultation with Client, will place carts/kiosks in various
locations throughout the Niabi Zoo.

Menus and Prices at Foodservices Locations: Prior to April 1 of each Contract Year, Vendor shall
submit to Client a statement of all items to be sold in the current Contract Year, which shall list the
name of each item and proposed price. Client shall have fifteen (15) days from the receipt of such
statement to review and comment on the proposed offerings. During which fifteen (15) day period
Client, in Client's sole discretion, may require the removal or discontinuation of any product
deemed inappropriate or objectionable. After the expiration of the fifteen (15) day period, all of
Vendor’s proposed offerings shall be deemed acceptable for sale during the current Contract Year.

Quality of Service: The Services shall be provided in such manner, with such number of
personnel, and with such quality and quantity of products and services, as is equal to or exceeds
the then highest standard of Services for first class cultural institutions in the Quad Cities
metropolitan area offering similar menus and services.

049



M.

779131.v1

Quality of Foodservices Items: All foodservices items offered for sale by Vendor shall be of quality
at least equal to that of other area family public attractions and local area restaurants and banquet
facilities for similar services.

Quality and Price to Vendor: In the event Client requests that Vendor use certain products
exclusively pursuant to a product, promotional or sponsorship agreement (collectively “Promotional
Products”), Client shall reasonably ensure that the quality and price of such Promotional Products
to Vendor shall be reasonably competitive to the quality and price of like products that Vendor can
secure through its own vendors and suppliers. In the event Promotional Products are not
reasonably competitive, Vendor may set the sales price for such product that ensures Vendor
recovers the cost of preparing and selling Promotional Products and generates a reasonable profit.

Vendor Inventory: At all times during the Contract Services Term, Vendor will provide, at Vendor's
sole cost and expense, one hundred percent (100%) of all consumable food, beverage and
supplies inventory.

General operations: The Vendor will make all staff available for mandatory oreintations, safety
trainings and drills. The vendor or his/her designee will attend one Zoo Managers meeting each
month.

050



SECTION 12
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF CLIENT

Client hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Vendor that as of the date hereof and unless
otherwise set forth herein, continuing throughout the contract services term:

1.
2.
3.

Vendor

Client is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Vendor.
Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of the Client is duly authorized to do so.

All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement to which Client may be a party or be
bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.

The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Client shall not cause Client to breach or be in
default under any material agreement to which Client is a party or may be bound thereby.

Client is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

SECTION 13
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES OF VENDOR

hereby represents, warrants, and covenants to Client that as of the date hereof and unless

otherwise set forth below, continuing throughout the Contract Services Term:

1.
2.
3.

779131.v1

Vendor is duly authorized to and may validly enter into this Agreement with Client.
Each individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Vendor is duly authorized to do so.

All consents or approvals necessary under any agreement to which Vendor may be a party or be
bound thereby in connection with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor have
been or will be obtained before the Commencement Date.

The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Vendor shall not cause Vendor to breach or be in
default under any material agreement to which Vendor is a party or may be bound thereby. Vendor
has the financial resources to undertake the services.

Vendor is not a party to any pending or threatened litigation, action, suit, proceeding, complaint,
charge, hearing, investigation, or arbitration which, if adversely determined, would interfere with its
ability to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

051



A

779131.v1

SECTION 14
INDEMNIFICATION, HOLD HARMLESS & INSURANCE

Indemnification:

1. Vendor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Client, its parents, subsidiaries and
affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively “Client
Parties”) from and against third party suits, claims, liabilities, costs, damages, actions,
losses, expenses (including but not limited to court costs and attorneys’ fees) and
judgments (collectively “Losses”), arising out of, relating to or resulting from the Services
provided hereunder but only to the extent caused by gross negligent or intentionally
wrongful acts or omissions of Vendor, its subcontractors, or their respective employees,
agents or other persons under the Vendor's control.

2. Client agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Vendor, its parents, subsidiaries
and affiliates, and their respective successors and assigns, and all agents, employees,
directors, officers, partners, members and managers of the foregoing (collectively, “Vendor
Parties”), against any Losses suffered by Vendor Parties, but only to the extent caused by
gross negligent or intentionally wrongful acts or omissions of Client or any of its employees
or agents in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement, or any construction,
maintenance, operations or activities of or at the Niabi Zoo Property.

The right of a Party (the “Indemnified Party”) to indemnification under this Agreement shall be
conditioned upon the following: (a) prompt written notice to the Party obligated to provide
indemnification (the “Indemnifying Party”) of any claim, action or demand for which indemnity is
claimed, (b) control of the investigation, preparation, defense and settlement thereof by the
Indemnifying Party and (c) such reasonable cooperation by the Indemnified Party, at the
Indemnifying Party’s request and expense, in the defense of the claim. The Indemnified Party
shall have the right to participate in the defense of a claim with counsel of Indemnifying Party’s
choice and at its expense. The Indemnifying Party shall not, without the prior written consent of
the Indemnified Party (which shall not be unreasonably withheld), settle, compromise or consent to
the entry of judgment that imposes any liability on the Indemnified Party. This indemnity applies to
both active and passive acts, and other negligent conduct of the Indemnifying Party and its
employees.

Vendor shall maintain in force, for the duration of this Agreement, insurance coverage specified
below. Minimum policy limits may be provided through a combination of primary and excess
coverage. Vendor's insurance shall be primary. Vendor's insurance shall be written by carriers
licensed to do business in the State of lllinois. The adequacy of all insurance required by these
provisions shall be subject to approval by Client. The certificate of insurance shall be executed on
the form known as ACORD-25-S or equivalent, and will include general liability, workers
compensation insurance and liquor liability.

052



1. Commercial General Liability Insurance. Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability
(CGL) insurance and, if necessary, commercial umbrella insurance, with a limit of not less
than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence. If CGL insurance contains aggregate
limits, the general aggregate limit shall be at least twice the per-occurrence limit.

2. Workers Compensation Insurance. ~ Vendor shall maintain a policy of workers’
compensation and employers’ liability coverage. Vendor shall comply with lllinois
Workers' Compensation law by qualifying as a carrier insured employer or as a self-
insured employer and shall strictly comply with all other applicable provisions of said laws.
Vendor shall provide Client with such other further assurances as Client may require from
time to time that Vendor is in compliance with these workers’ compensation coverage
requirements and the workers’ compensation law.

C. Client shall obtain and maintain insurance for the Premises, equipment, offices and utilities against
risks covered by standard forms of fire, theft, and extended coverage in such amounts and under
such policies as appropriate.

D. Each Party has the obligation and responsibility to adequately insure its real and/or personal
property against loss or damage cause by fire and extended coverage perils.

SECTION 15
LICENSES AND PERMITS

A Permits: Vendor shall obtain, maintain in good standing, and display where required at all times,
at Vendor's sole cost and expense, all legally required licenses and permits. Client shall
reasonably cooperate with Vendor in obtaining such licenses and permits. Upon expiration or
earlier termination of this Agreement for any reason and upon Client's request, Vendor shall use
reasonable efforts to transfer all licenses and permits under Vendor's name and ownership to
Client or its designee(s) or assignee(s) at Client’s sole cost and expense, provided that such
transfer is permitted by applicable law.

SECTION 16
CASUALTY LOSS

In the event that the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises is/are partially or totally destroyed by fire or
other casualty, Client shall exercise reasonable diligence to restore or cause to be restored such portions
of the Niabi Zoo Property and/or the Premises, such that the Services may be resumed as promptly as
possible. If complete operation at the Niabi Zoo Property and/or Premises is suspended due to fire or
other casualty and full operation is not resumed within one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of
such suspension, either party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by providing the other with
sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of its intention to terminate. In the event that this Agreement is not
terminated as provided under this Section, the Contract Services Term shall be extended by the period of
time in which Vendor's services hereunder were so affected by any such casualty.

779131.v1 053



C.

779131.v1

SECTION 17
TERMINATION & REMEDIES

Agreement Termination With Cause

1.

Either party may immediately terminate this Agreement upon the occurrence of any one or
more of the following defaults by the other party, which default remains uncured during the
applicable grace period, if any, provided that if the default cannot be cured within that
period, but in the non-defaulting party’s reasonable opinion the defaulting party is
performing diligently and continuously to effect a cure, then this Agreement shall not be
terminated:

a. The failure of either party to make any payment to the other party as required in
this Agreement for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days after notice of non-
payment; or

b. Any failure by either party to perform any of its other material obligations (other

than a monetary obligation); or

C. The filing by either party of a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or insolvency, or a
petition for reorganization; or

d. The consent to an involuntary petition in bankruptcy or the failure to vacate within
sixty (60) calendar days from the date of entry thereof any order approving an
involuntary petition by either party;

w

e. The appointment of a receiver for all or a substantial portion of the property of
either party; or

f. The entering of an order, judgment or decree by any court of competent
jurisdiction, on the application of a creditor, which adjudicates either party as
bankrupt or insolvent or approves a petition seeking reorganization, or appoints a
receiver, trustee or liquidator of all or a substantial part of such party’s assets, and
such order, judgment or decree continues unstated and in effect for any period of
one hundred twenty (120) consecutive days; or

Client may terminate this Agreement immediately upon the voluntary abandonment of any
portion of the Premises by Vendor and the continuance of any such default for a period of
thirty (30) days after notice of the abandonment.

Conduct Upon Expiration or Termination

1,

Within fifteen (15) days, after the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall
remove from the premises all property related to this Agreement that belongs to Vendor
including Vendor provided records and any other items of a proprietary nature. Vendor
shall leave the premises in a broom-clean state and in good repair normal wear and tear

054



779131.v1

excepted. Vendor property left in the premises after such fifteen (15) days shall be
considered abandoned and shall be subject to disposal by Client at Vendor's sole cost
and expense. In the event the parties cannot agree to what is considered normal wear
and tear the parties hereto agree to engage the services of an independent third party
expert that can review items in dispute or question and render an opinion. The parties
agree to share the cost and expense of this third-party expert and be bound by the
expert's opinion.

2. Both parties may exercise any and all rights and remedies available at law, or in equity,
including but not limited to, breach of contract.

4, Upon the termination of this Agreement, Vendor shall surrender the Premises and all keys
thereto, including all improvements, fixtures, storefront signage and all signage within the
premises, and all components to the heating, air-conditioning, plumbing and electrical
systems, which were located in or installed in the premises when Vendor took possession
in as good condition and repair as on such date, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

SECTION 18
ASSIGNMENT; SUBCONTRACTING

Vendor shall not, directly or indirectly (whether by a sale of assets, equity, merger, operation of law
or otherwise), assign this Agreement or its rights hereunder, without the prior written consent of
Client.

If any part of the Services is subcontracted, Vendor shall identify the subcontracting organization
and the contractual arrangements made therewith. All subcontractors shall maintain workers’
compensation insurance and liability insurance acceptable to Client at its sole discretion. Vendor
will also furnish each subcontractor’s corporate or company name, address and principal contact.
The Vendor is solely responsible for all of the activities of its subcontractors. All subcontractor
activity will be subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Vendor's agreement with the Client.

SECTION 19
SECURITY & SAFETY

Client shall provide Vendor with copies of the Client security requirements, and Vendor agrees to
comply with all security requirements of the Client as they relate to its procedures, practices and its
employees to the extent that the requirements do not violate federal, state or local laws.

Client shall provide security protection for the Niabi Zoo Property and the Premises in accordance
with Client’s normal procedures.

The Premises have been equipped with locking systems separate and apart from other areas of
the Niabi Zoo Property. Vendor employees shall have the responsibility for securing the Premises
following normal operating hours.

055



o7

779131.v1

SECTION 20
Z0O CLOSING AND/OR INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

Foodservices facilities may be closed or service therein temporarily interrupted to accommodate
any and all construction, refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, and repair, or for any other
reason deemed appropriate by the Client, in or around the Niabi Zoo Property. If any of the utility
service provided by Client to Vendor is interrupted due to the need for maintenance and repair to
utility lines, then Client will commence the restoration and repair of the lines and conduits in order
that such utility service will be resumed as soon as reasonably practicable. Client shall use all
reasonable efforts to schedule construction, refurbishment, replacement or repair activities outside
of normal operating hours and in all events shall give Vendor reasonable advance notice of such
closing or interruption. The Client shall not be responsible or liable for any loss of revenues
including, but not limited to, losses due to such a closing or interruption; however, the Client
agrees to consider a reduced commission structure during extended construction, refurbishment,
repiacement, maintenance, and repair activities.

Ciient shall make a reasonable good faith effort to provide reasonable temporary alternate
iocations for operations if Vendors operations are materially impacted by construction,
refurbishment, replacement, maintenance, or repair activities.

SECTION 21
SIGNS; ADVERTISING

Vendor shall not erect any sign for advertising or any other purpose on the premises or in the
vicinity thereof without obtaining the advance consent of Client, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld. All internal and external signs deemed necessary by Vendor or Client for
the provision of the Services shall be the responsibility of the Vendor. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the design and location of such signs shall be subject to Client’s prior written consent,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

The Parties acknowledge that the names, logos, service marks, trademarks, trade dress, trade
names, and patents, whether or not registered, now or hereafter owned by or licensed to a Party
or, in the case of Vendor, to its affiliated and parent companies (collectively, “Marks’) are
proprietary Marks of their respective owners. Neither Party will use Marks of the other Party for any
purpose except as expressly permitted in writing by the owning Party. Upon termination of this
Agreement, both Parties will discontinue the use and display of Marks owned by the other Party,
and the non-owning Party will allow the owning Party to remove all of the owning Party’s goods
bearing its Marks.

056



SECTION 22
NOTICES

A Notices to Client: All notices, consents, or approvals required to be given by Vendor to Client
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by overnight courier,
or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested to:

ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
19406 Loud Thunder Road
llinois City, IL 61259

B. Notices to Vendor All notices, consents, or approvals required to be given by Client to Vendor
pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, sent by overnight courier,
or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested to:

SUNSHINE SAMMI INC
223 S. Poplar St.
Cambridge, IL 61238

SECTION 23
POSSESSORY INTEREST

This Agreement is not intend to and shall not be construed to vest in Vendor any title, estate, possessory
interest, or property right in any properties or equipment of Niabi Zoo or in any part thereof, including
without limitation in Niabi Zoo Property and FF&E, and Niabi Zoo does not by this instrument relinquish,
convey or qualify in any degree its respective possession, title, control or management of any of said
properties or equipment. Vendor shall not be held liable for any possessory or real estate taxes, if any, for
use of the Niabi Zoo Property.

SECTION 24
GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be govered by, construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of
lllinois, and the parties hereby irrevocably and unconditionally consent and submit to the personal
jurisdiction of the courts of Rock Island County, lllinois, over all matters relating to this Agreement.

779131.v1 057



SECTION 25
NO WAIVER

The making or failure to make any payments, take any action, or waive any rights shall not be deemed an
amendment of this Agreement.

SECTION 26
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties and supersedes all prior or
centemporaneous agreements, whether oral or written, between the parties.

SECTION 27
FORCE MAJEURE

If Client or Vendor is delayed, interrupted or prevented from performing any of its obligations under this
Agreement, and such delay, interruption or prevention is due to fire, act of God, governmental act or failure
to act, labor dispute, unavailability of materials or any cause outside the reasonable control of either party,
then the time for performance of the affected obligations of such party shall be extended for a period
equivalent to the period of such delay, interruption or prevention.

SECTION 28
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

The parties are independent contractors. Nothing herein shall be construed as creating or giving rise to an
agent-principal relationship between the parties, employer-employee relationship between the parties, a
partnership or a joint venture.

It is agreed both parties shall refrain from recruiting or hiring management staff from the other party until a
period of one (1) year has elapsed from the point of employment severance from the initial party or
termination of this Agreement. However, this requirement may be waived upon the mutual written
agreement of both parties. Determinations of waiver shall be made on a case-by-case basis.

SECTION 29
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Neither party shall be liable to the other for any indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages
(including, but not limited to, loss of business, loss of use or loss of profits) which arise in any way, in whole
or in part, as a result of any action, error, mistake or omission, whether or not negligence on the part of
either party occurs.

779131.v1 058



SECTION 30
SEVERABILITY

If any paragraph, subparagraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this Agreement is, for any reason,
held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a
separate, distinct and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Agreement, provided that the substantial economic benefits of this Agreement and the
intent of the parties is not frustrated thereby.

SECTION 31
FURTHER ACTS

Each party agrees to perform any further acts and to execute, acknowledge and deliver any documents,
which may be reasonably necessary to carry out the provisions of this Agreement.

SECTION 32
GOOD FAITH

Both parties shall cooperate in the implementation of the provisions of this Agreement in a spirit of good
faith and fair dealing so as not to defeat the rights of the parties as set forth herein.

SECTION 33
ALL NOTICES, CONSENTS & APPROVALS IN WRITING

Both parties agree that any notice, consent, or approval required hereunder shall be given or withheld, in
writing, on a reasonable and timely basis unless otherwise stated to the contrary in this Agreement.

SECTION 34
EXHIBITS

The parties hereto acknowledge that the Exhibits to this Agreement are not complete as of the
Commencement Date, and agree that the absence of such Exhibits shall neither be deemed material nor
provide either party cause to terminate this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties shall
cooperate and work in good faith to complete said Exhibits in a timely manner.

SECTION 35
SURVIVAL

All representations, warranties, waivers, and indemnities given or made hereunder and all obligations for

payments which accrue prior to the expiration or earlier termination shall survive the expiration or earlier
termination of this Agreement.

779131.v1 059



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first above written.

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Sunshine Sammi Inc.
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

779131.v1 060



EXHIBIT A

FRONT CONCESSION
Item Brand Model

Vertical Freezer Amana AQU2003TRW03

Sandwich Prep Refrigerator 60" Bain Marie ILeader LMé0
JCommercial 8oz theater Popcorn Machine IParagon 1108110
IConvection Oven; Half Size Blodgett

3-basin stainless steel sink
@rage unit Rubbermaid OUTSIDE BY TABLES
IWaIk-In Cooler, 26"x66" INarlake Kold Lacker OUTSIDE
kValk~ln Cooler, 26"x66" [noriake Koid Locker OUTSIDE
IRefrigerator, Slide Door (glass) TRUE GDM-37 DR.PEPPER
Refrigerator. Slide Door (glass) Universal Nolin IMCl OQ0S-1 IDR.PEPPER
Microwave-1 will order once | confirm with Jamie

/Hat's needed.

WOLF RIDGE GRILL
Item Brand Model

jCutton Candy Machine Gold Medal Products 3008
|SandwichlSalad Prep Refrigerator TRUE TSSU-72-18

3-basin stainless steel sink

Vertical Freezer Frigidaire ILFFH21F7HWB

3-door Stainless Steel Refrigerator Itndustrial surplus STORAGE ROOM
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) fHabco FSM42 |OR.PEPPER
Refrigerator, Slide Door (glass) TRUE GDM-26 IoR PEPPER
Microwave - wilT order once | confirm with Jamie

hat's needed.

EXTRA'S
Eopcom cart
IPopcorn machine

779131.v1 061



February 7. 2019

!‘ A RCHITECTS
Mr. Jeff Craver

Forest Preserve District Director
19406 Loud Thunder Road
llinois City, IL 61259

RE: Niabi Zoo Cat House Transfer Doors and Exterior Primate Enclosure
Dear Mr. Craver,

Per your request, Vantage Architects solicited bids for two projects at Niabi Zoo in Coal Valley, IL. The
first project is the replacement of the transfer doors in the Cat House, and the second is a new exterior
primate enclosure adjacent to the existing Giraffe House.

Request For Bid notices were published in the Dispatch/Argus and the Quad City Times. Two Contractors
responded to the request for bids. Estes Construction of Davenport, |A submitted the low bids for both
projects.

Here is the breakdown of their bids:
Cat House Transfer Doors: $171,000

Primate Enclosure $ 86,500
Site Contingency $ 5,000
Total Bids: $262,500

Vantage Architects believes that Estes Construction meets all of the specified requirements of the bid
packages, and recommends that the Forest Preserve Commission selects Estes Construction and
proceeds with the projects.

Sincerely,

VANTAGE ARCHITECTS L.L.C.

Karl Crowder, ALA., LEED A.P. BD+C
Architect | Partner

VANTAGE ARCHITECTS L.L.C. 131 West 2" Street, Suite 401  Davenport, IA 52801
062



VANTAGE ARCHITECTS

8ID SUMMARY
Niabi Zoo Cat House Transfer Doors (VA-2019-001) and Exterior Primate Enclosure (VA-2019-002)
|[Project Budget $230,000.00|
CONTRACTOR BID I.D. BID AMOUNT BID TOTALS BUDGET DELTA
VALLEY CONSTRUCTION VA-2019-001 $187,887.00
VA-2019-002 $133,333.00
Site Contingency $5,000.00
$326,220.00 (596,220.00)
ESTES CONSTRUCTION VA-2019-001 $171,000.00
VA-2019-002 $86,500.00
Site Contingency $5,000.00
$262,500.00 ($32,500.00)

VARIATION

29.5%

12.4%

063



€T 4o T abeg Wd 62:40°+0 6102/90/20 U0 Jane:) yar Aq uny
00°SEE 74 00°08¢ 0002, 00’ 00’ 00°000°% 00’ 00°000'1 SUOREAI3S3I Ja}jaus ynig puy 95'29¢ W
65°919'91 £S 81'E9%'ST 896541 00 65'SHT 00°000°cE 00’ 00°000°€€E 5334 doys oid 80°LbE
00°0S2°0 (1 00'0SE’St 00°001'p2 00’ 00" 00°05+'69 00° 00°05+'69 sassed uoseas ynig uejpuy PO LbE
T€°59€'ST S 6£'800"407 19'1%9'8¢€Z 00" 0005 00°059°2tb 00’ 00°0S9°zHt 599 Jiob ynjg uespur €0 LbE
Hnig ueipuy - <6 u:mcb._mamo qng
64°1€2'84$ %08 SZ'090'+9% 5£°680'¥9% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0S1'821$ 00°0% 00'051'821% SieI01 43puny) pnot - I6 Judwpedsq gns
06'8/8'% Ly 00°LbS'y 00°€S6'E 00’ 00’ 00°005'8 00’ 00°00S'8 Sajes Jaquit. 10°Z6€
0002 +++ (00"05€) 00°0S€ 00 00 00 00’ 00 $30.n0s a3eALd 4 suonnqLyuc) 0T°¥9¢
Sb'(8L'S S¢ 00°5€5'9 00°S9b'c 00’ 00’ 00°000°0T 00’ 00700001 SUOISS30U0D JudJ 380G puny} Pno7 S5°Z9€
0S'¥59'1€ €5 00's81'12 00°'S18°cZ 00 00’ 00°000°St 00 00°000'st S[ejual eoq Japuny| pnot ¥5'29¢
0008 0 000002 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'z 00 00°0007 UONeAIBSI JBY3YS Japuny) pno'y £5°79¢
00 0 00°002 00’ 00 00’ 0000 00" 00002 5334 WweJb01d aA1953.d 353104 L0°LbE
00°€0p't 2! (00°209) 00°258'% 00" 00° 00°0S2'y 00 00°0S2'y 334 Jjuwuad Asaydie sspunyy pno SO°LbE
¥6°£00°0¢ :12 S2'0S5'0€ SL'6b9'(T 00 00’ 00°002Z'8S 00 00°002'8S $39) Japuny| pno T0°LrE
Jopunyj pnoi - 16 ucmEtmawa ang
£8'829'v01$ %E9 16'6E2’8s$ 60'608'001$ 00°0% 00'55Z$ 00°5¥0'651$ 00'000°91$ 00'SH0'crT$ SIRI0L BMILIIT - 06  Juswyiedag gng
00°006' SS 00°+S6'S 00964 00 00° 00°0S.’8 00 00'0S2'8 Sojes Jaqui | 10°26€
00°05¥ +++ (00°s0%) 00°S0t 00 00 00 00 00’ 3NUIAR) JAURO - SNOBURYIRDSIKY $6'69€
00°008°1 €01 (€9°9) £€9°907 00 00 007002 00 00°002 $32.n0s 83eALd 4 suonnqLIuo) 0T°b9€
0b°£65°T 3 WsI8'e 85°¥81'E 00 00 0070009 00 00°000°9 SUOISSIOU0D ¥amiul| 75'29€
00°00€’p £5 000441 00°0£9'T 00 00552 00°00T's 00 00°001c SUORRAIASDI J33BYS Yomiul|T 16°29€
00’ ++4+ (00°08) 0008 00 00 00’ 00 00’ SIeIuL NI YIMmiuiT 6v°29€
00°21€ 0 00'sz 00’ 00 00 0057 00 00°'sZ 93 W33 Ou A3 Yamiul[ 10°44€
£b'$92°06 9 TTEH'0S 88'905°06 00 00 00°0£60b1 00°000"91 00°046°v2T S99 Namiuy1 00°LbE
HMHUHIIL - 06 Juswedaq gng
2L°0b01$ %49 00°005$ 00°0001$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00S°1$ 00°00S'1$ 00'0$ Siel0l sjuesd - g€ Juawiedsq gng
00 49 00°00S 00°000'1 00 00 00°005’1 00°00S'T 00 uogeasdangainynd-squelb (2o 0L L€€
L 0b0'T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00 00’ 0nea.dargaIMnd-sjuesb |esapay 0L'1€€
sjueln - € ucwcb\_&nwa ang
09'052°919% %6E 6°£11'808% 90°£08'1Z5$ 00°0% €1°089'09% 00'S26'62£'1$ (00°005°8$) 00°SZh'8EE'T$ SiejoL uonensuupy - 0T uawedaq qng
£0'b19 +++ (99°c01) 99°€01 00 00" 00 00 00’ anjea abeajes 1o yun( jo sajes T1°26€
00’ 0 00°005°£ 00’ 00 00’ 0070052 00°005°2 00’ $32IN0S 33eAud 4 suonnqLIuo) 0T'$9¢
9b°62€ 443 (09°€g€) 09°c8t 00 £0°507 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 06, 35313)u) S,1023410D 0€'19¢
089052 €11 (£8°'1£9'1) L8TLT'pT 00° 89°155°7 00°00S'z1 00°00S°2 00°000°S sbujuses Juaunsau] 01'19¢
01°922°0S €€ 6£°662'8TT 12°004'(S 00° €T°6€L'12 00°000°9£1 (00°000°9€) 00°000°Z12 9NUAABI JuBWRIR|dY S1'SE€
00° 0 00542 00 00" 00" 00°S42 00* 00542 JUnodde uoidNe SI0RYj03 T
1T'bL5°LSS o 82'751489 U LYE obb 00 61'H81°9c 00°00S°€€T'T 00°00sz1 00°000'121'1 saxey Apadoug (1] 9 41
uoneasiuupy - 01 uswiedaqg qng
BAI3SRId 159404 - TE Juswpedag
INNIATY
SAI9SALg 3s9104 - Q€T puny
Q1A Jeaj Joug po3y suoipesues suonoesuel Saduelquinoug suonpesued) 196png SjuswpuaWy 136png uondudssq unodoy JunodDY
/Pasn % QlA - 1ebpng alA aiA YIUOW Juauin) papuswy 196png pajdopy
sjourgy ‘Juno)) puepsy oy
PLOSIq
unoday dnjjoy apndx3 AIISIIq

61/1€/10 @32Q 03 1R3A |RISI4

Hoday sduewIOLD }obpng

159104




€T Jo Z abeq Wd 62:+0:+0 6102/90/20 U0 JaARL) yaf Ag uny
00 ¥4 62'88S'T L1 00 00’ 00°000°2 00°0002 00’ SWBAQ 001y
9L°L9T'T1 1S5 vEIBH'ET 91°0ST'b1 00 00 0S'CeL'LT (0s°625't) 00'292'ce sabem g saue|es [euoseas oTITy
L0'¥¥0'601 ] 18°€£2'66 61°08L'£11 00 09'816°91 00v10°L12 $5'£90'T 9’ 9b6'STT sabem pue sauejeg 00'TTH
MHoMIL|II - 06 JusuiLiedad gng 0
1£°026'c$ %001 00°0% 05'529'1$ 0003 00°0$ 0S'SZ9'T$ 05'S29'1$ 00°0% Sjej0) sjuesn - g€ Juawpedsq gns 8
00°SHT ++ 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 00" 00 sjeuay 00°6£9
05°291'C +++ 00 00" 00 00" 00 00 00° SADIAIIS [RUOISSJOId 00'1€9
18727981 0071 00 055791 00 00 0S'S29'1 05'S29'1 00° sayddns 6ugesado 00'z2s
sjuesn - ¢ juswiiedsq gns
£0°SE£'091$ %SE 95°€91'697$ 80°TEELTS 00'0$ 91°9v9'7e$ $9°605'¢T+$ 0S°LE1°0Z$ $1'89€'26E$ Sij0] uonensiuIWpY - 0T  udlwpedaq ans
00 0 $9'€5692 00’ 00 00° ¥9°€56'9Z $9°€56'92 00" 007 1QBIN 0) J3jsues) vL'166
00 0 00°00S'Z11 00’ 00’ 00" 00°005°211 00 00005211 Sapuaby JaY10 03 Ja3ysuesy 21166
LT6¥8'7T ov 09'€889T ob'e6€’TT 00’ LT€6E 00°442'8 (00°s12’£1) 00°Z6b'Sy [enoenuo) 3pIINO 00'++9
€19L's1 06 89'/98'1 7€'996'ST 00 00652 00'v£8°£1 00" 00'¥E8'LT sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°Z+9
00 6t v 0L 9L6eL 00 00 00°008’T 00 00°00S'T adueusuiel 1B SHedsy 00'8£9
LTS 9 66'bb'T 10°50S 00" 60'19 00°056'T 00 00°056'T Guneoidnq g bunuud 00°S€9
98'€02'1 8 £1'429'9 £8'009 00 00’ 00's2T'L 00 00'S2T'L Buystignd 00°¥£9
9011 L1 SH1SS‘T SS°EzE 00 1€°60C 00'5/8°1 00 00'S£8'1 1orel) 00°€€9
P oTH'T ] 0€'sz€ 0L'v06'T 00 6£'891 00'0£2'2 00 00°0€2°C SUOREJUNWIWOD 00°2€9
T1°206%61 08 00'092°t 00'S12’6 00 009881 00'SLb'T1 00°000°0T 00°SH'T SDIAIBS |UOISSDI0.d 00°1€9
00"09€’T ST 00°588°E 00°089 00 00°06 00'S95'y 00 00'S9S'y uoneonp3 g buiutes 00°0£9
00 9 L1°€82 €8'91 00 00* 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 000°1$ 4opun dinb3 g sj00]_ |lews 00'+25
00 S 9£°056 9'6v 00 00 00000t 00° 000001 saliddng aoueuajuiep/neday 00'€2S
(9g°9€) 62- 00'b2L (00'vL1) 00" 00'bLE 00°009 00" 007009 saddns 6unesado 00°2zS
s9'zee £ 04'¥52 0€°561 00" r'er 00'0S# 00’ 00°0S+ saliddns 3o 00'125
00 z8 S8'1L S1'8ZE 00 00’ 00°00¢ 00'00% 00° Buigop/wiogiun 00'+1b
60'615°02 0S ¥6'816'1C 90°0£0'22 00 0£'50L°T 00'686°€H (€0) £0'686'ct SJyaudg LfesH aaA0jdw3 00'E€TH
95'€L +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 00 00 CTLTE o) 00'21d
12°0€4'9,L €S 1Sv¥8'69 6b'££5'6L 00 ¥9°£8¥'91 00°Z8¢'6v1 (1) 11°€8€'60T sabem pue sauejes 00'tTH
uopenswpy - 0T Juawpedaq gng
OAIOSDId 359104 - TE  Judwpedsq
3SNIdX3
91°£05'891°1$ %S L2UY LS £LL0'LE0'TS 00'0$ TLLLE'T19% 00'024'v62'2$ 00°000°6$ 00°02£'582'2$ SIVLOL 3NN3ATY
91'£05'891°1$ %S L229'LST'T$ £L°L¥0'1E0'T$ 00°0% 2L LLE'T9$ 00°022'v62'T$ 00°000°6$ 00°02£'s82'2$ S|eJOL BAIASDI 358404 - ZE  LwWHedaq
TT1SE'89¢e$ %LS £1'852'92€$ £8THE'GVES 00°0$ 65°Tii$ 00°001'9/9% 00°0$ 00°007°9£9% Siej0) yng uelpur - 26 Jusuniedaq gng
00°SE9 +++ 00 00’ 00 00" 00 00 00’ Sa0unos deAud Yy suonngLIuc) 0T'+9€
E6¥9'sL €S 09'959'19 0b€¥E'89 00’ 00242 00°000°0€T 00 00°000'0€T SUOISS3OUD YNig pul 15'29¢
Hnjg uepuy - z6 Juswisedaq gng
IAIDSVId 159104 - TE ucmﬂctmawo
INN3ATY
OAIDSaLd IS3I04 - OET puny
QLA 1e3A Joud P09y suopoesuel ) suonesuel | S3dURIqUINIUT suopoesues] 19bpng SjuswpUaWY 396png uondiudsag Junodoy Junody
/P3SN % Q1A - 39bpng ala (1N LUO JuaLn) papuawy 196png paidopy
SIOUI ‘AImo) pueps] YOO

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnjaxg
61/1€/10 938Q 03 JR3A |RISI4

Hodoy asuew.o4iad 3o6png

PLOSIq
IATISIIJ

1S910,]




€1 Jo € abed Wd 62:+0:¥0 6T02/90/20 Uo JaAeL) ya( Aq uny
0L'€8€'T 14 0S'0b2'T 05°65Z 00" 00 00°000°¢ 00 00°000°€ saseydingd pood 00925
SS'8rb'E 9z £6'891°L £0'1€S8°T 00’ 16°¥£0°T 00°00L'6 00" 00°00L'6 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 B sjoo) jews 00'b2S
\tAATAA 18 68'259'9 11°26L'9 00° £5°506'T 00°0Sb'ET 00° 00°0SH'ET sayddng sdueusjuien/neday 00€zs 8
81°€9¢’S 8 91°£48'9 $8'229 00’ 00° 000052 00" 00'005'L sayddns Hunesado jejual jeog waees ©
Z£°08S'6 19 EL'P06°L [7°S8p'et 00 bL'161°C 00°06€'0Z 00 00°06£°0¢ sayddng bugesado 00'22S
00 € 6L°SEY jfaas 00 00’ 0005+ 00 00°0Sb sayddng 2040 00'12S
00 14 0L°S6b'T 0£"+0§ 00’ 00 00°000'C 00°000°2 00 Buipo/usiogun 00'bTH
b1 LEC°62 SS €2°256'ST LL0ET'TE 00 0b'SE9'y 00°€81°4S 09’ 0b'Z81'4S Siyauag pesH vAoidw3 00°ETP
8E'VES €L 81'/ET 78'79¢ 00° 00° 00°00S 00°00S 00 SWILIIAO jeUOSERS or'eIdy
$1°991 1 1£786'T 6C°LT 00’ 00 00°000°C 0070002 00° BWANO 00°21¥
£6°209°ST 7 61'850°2€ 18'020'2C 00’ 00 00'6£0'¥S (00°008) 00'6£5VS sabem g saliefes [euosess 0T T1Y
£€°82'911 ¥S 12°566°201 6L°91€'S2T 00’ 8€°€55°81 00'21E'EET 02'666'T 08°21£'16C safiem pue sauejes 00'T1H
i2puny ) pnol - 16 Jusuwiedag ang
S1'190°2/2$ %09 012'181$ ¥b'S02'89C$ 00'0$ 78'898'82$ 98'SI¥'6vb$ 9L°CEY'6$ 01°Z86'6E1$ S|EIoL HSMILIIL - 06 Jusunsedaq gns
vE' LT 4 S8°Z61'T S1°20€’1 00" 0061 00'005°C 00° 0070052 934 20IAI9S pIeD PRI 00°€/8
00°SES' v 001 00 9€°9b5'/T 00’ 00" 9E"9¥S'LT 9€°'9b5'S 00"000'2C 000S$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 g yew 00'89/
£€P'eLT1 0 00°006'2 00’ 00° 00 00°006°C (00°009) 00°005'€ 666'v$-000'T$ wawdinb3 g yoew 00494
18'859°¢ +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00 (00°000°9) 000009 666'¢1$-000'2$ a1npniseyuy 00'€9/
S8'9TH'E ¥6 £7'181 LL'010°€ 00’ 768 00°Z61'c 00°005°1 002691 1en32e:3U0D 3PISIND 00'v+9
00 0 00'Sty 00’ 00’ 00 00'sp 00’ 00°'Str sdiysiaquaw 8 sanq 00'Z+9
15490 €8 85°09€ w6041 o0’ 000/ 00'0£0'C 00’ 00'0£0°2 siguay 00'6£9
9eeL's 76 $6°6¥S 90°009°9 00’ bb'026'E 00'0ST°Z 00 00°0S1'L DueuUle B SJeday 00'8€9
05'25801 29 vL'LOV'S 97'260'11 00° S1°095 0000597 00 0000591 S301A19S AN d1angd 00°££9
00 01 88°0vb'T T1°6S1 00 00* 00°009'T 00 00°009'T bunesydng 1 buguud 00°5€9
[4%:74 0 00581 00’ 00’ 00" 00'581 00 00581 Buysiand 00¥€9
95°THb +++ 00 00" 00° 00 00 00* 00 LTS 00°€€9
6b°6¥E'E ¥8 62924 1L°849'E 00° VAR 774 00'S0b' 00’ 00'S0b" SuoREDIUNWWIC) 00°2€9
6E°LbI'bT S6 $5°965 o E0P'TT 00 00’ 00°000'CT 00°000'S 00°000"Z S3DIAIBG [RUOISSJOLY 00'1£9
00°00+ 0 00°009'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°009°C 00' 00°009'C uonednp3 g buuresy 00°0£9
£9'121°C 85 L6°€0L'T £0°96£°C 00’ 00 00001y 00 00001 saseydind poo4 00'92S
8T O¥b'T bS TL0SL'T 82°661°C 00 €1 00°0S6'S 00°00S°€ 00°0S¥'C 000°1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjooy fews 00'v2S
96°££0'8 €01 (92°90€) 92°'90€'6 00’ 90°€06 00°000'6 00 00°000'6 sayddng soueuajutep/seday 00°€2S
19°9/9°CT 19 819’6 81°€08'p1 00’ 08'99/ 00°592'+2 00’ 00°S92'4T sayddns Bbugesado 0022
00 0 00'SL 00" 00’ 00’ 00'SZ 00 00°SL sayddns 20Wo 00'12S
65 LS 61°008 18'6¥0'1 00 00’ 00°0S8'T 00°058'T 00 Bunpop/uuogun 00'+TH
ob'L62'8¢€ 4} 29'991°9¢ 8E'69Y'8E 00’ 09'1EL'Y 00°9€9'vL ¥9) ¥9°9€9'vL Sjyauag pjesH adkojduiz 00'ETH
0582 L£ (829 [ 4 00’ 00’ 00007 00°00T 00 SWIHAAO [euOseEdS oreipy
oMl - 06 usuwpedsq gns
SAI9S31d 159404 ~ TE Judwyedag
ISN3dX3
SA1ISDLd 359104 - OET  pund
1A J834 101d joler).] suonoesues} suonoesuel | saouerquindugz suonoesuet} uwavzm Sjuswipuswy uwm_u:m :o_un_._UmwO UnoXY Junodoy
/P3N % AlA - 196png alA ala WIUOW JuaLn) papuawy 196png paydopy
srouyy ‘“moy) pueps) oy

Juno20Yy dnjjoy apnjoxg
61/1€/10 33eQ 0} 1e2A |edsiy

Hodoy duew.oudd 396png

PLOSI
IAIISIIJ

1S9I0




€1 4o  3bed Wd 62:+0:40 6102/90/20 U0 Jare1) Y3( Aq uny
ST'SZETT 0§ H'€15°01 65°985°01 00’ £8°€1Z'T 00°000°1Z 00 00°000'12 SIIBS APRN dNand 00°££9
00°0ST +++ 00 00 00" 00" 00" 00 00’ 9dueLnsu] 00°9€9
00'121 44 00°0€€ 00°56 00 00 00'SZy 00’ 00'SZH Buneoydng g unuud 00°S€9
TE'0E8 9 1£'899 6C°18€ 00 00 00'050'1 00’ 000501 Buysygng 00'b€9
00’ 0 00°005'T 00 00’ 00’ 00°005'T 00 00°005°T 1eresy 00°€E9
W02’ 6L SL'€8T'T STEY8'y 00’ 6+°000'1 00'£21'9 00’ 004219 SUOQEJIUNWIWIOD 00'2€9
¥6°912'2 601 (08°2s8) 08'2£2°01 00 59'688 00'588°6 00°000°€ 005889 SDIAIIS [eUOISSJ0Ld 00'1€9
00’ 0 0070002 00’ 00 00° 00°000'C 00’ 00°000C uoneanp3 B buiurel) 00°0€9
€5'180'S€E 6t S8'189€ ST'818'YE 00’ 00’ 00°00€'1£ 00" 00°00€'TZ saseydung pood 00'92S
£5'ST1'T £ 88°068 21°609 00’ £T'96S 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T 00014 Japun dinb3 8 sjo0] [jews 00'%ZS
TSpEL’9T oL Tvee'y 8£°S/6'ET 00 S9°€H0'T 00°000°0C 00 00°000°02 sayddng sdueusjuiey/eday 00°€2S
PLVEY'Y o1 8€°T62'vC 79°20L't 00 00' 000002 00 00°000°£2 salddng asipueydsiy doys oid Sd'22S
96'920'€Z 6€ 80°6£€'0F 26°'581'9¢ 00’ 00’ 00°525°99 00 00°525'99 salddns bunesado 00°22S
¥£'09 0 00082 00 00 00° 00°08¢7 00 00082 s9|iddng 30 00°'12S
00 61 09'/85'T 0b'29€ 00 00’ 00°056'T 00°056'T 00’ Bunpop/wiosun 00Tt
S ELL VY 6S vESIE'TE 99°S64'St 00’ 09°'ST€’S 00'TTT'LL (1%°000'ST) 11126 S1auag ijeay askojdwi3 00°ETH
06°08 +++ 00 00° 00 00’ 00" 00 00’ BWIHIAO {eUOSEIS o1y
86'958°€ 17 8LEhL W't 00 00 00°2L1'e 00'2/1'E 00 AWIBA0 00°ZTv
YE'9EL'TS Sh 98'€79'85 ¥1°262'8p 00 00’ 00°916'90T (0s-000°01) 05'916°911 sabem 1 saue|es jeuosess 0T’ TTH
PT0TT'PbT ¥S £6'999'7€1 £0°8962ST 00’ 99°152°2¢ 00°5£9'682 6b'698' 16°592'08¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°'1TH
Hnig vepur - Z6  wswedsq gns

11°65¢'86¢$ %28 16°80£'827$ 65°629'9¥Z$ 00°0% £6'605'VE$ 0S'8£6'vLb$ (0£°081%) 0Z'611'S4v$ S|ej0) 43punyy pnoi - 16 Jusuwiniedaq gns
H'$9€°7 99 ST'L9E"1 SL°769'C 00 85'62T 00000y 00° 00°000v 934 30IMSS paed Wpan 00°€/8
66°€65°CS +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 (00°000°2) 000002 000'S$ JaA0 Juawdinb3 8 ey 00'89
00'00L' L5 00°006'C 05°+06'c 00" 00 05'+08'9 05°'+08'9 00 666'¢$-000'1$ uswdinb3 @ ey 00'v9L
00 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 (00°00£9) 00'00£9 666'y1$-000'7$ a:mongseyu] 00°€9Z
£6°T9€E'S 15 Or'b60'y 09'S0Z°y 00’ £1°20€ 00°00€’8 (00°001) 00°00%'8 [en3oR3U0D BPISINO 00'++9
00’ 0 00°SZ 00" 00 00° 00°5¥C 00 00'S¥C sdiysiaquiaw 8 sanq 00'2h9
09'182 €8 01°28 06°L¥C 00 SH'SE 00°00¢ 00°001 00°00Z sjeuay 00'6€9
£6'59%°01 S6 16°€vE 60°9ST'/ 00" £5°121°2 000052 00’ 000052 adueudjuRy 3 sseday 00'8£9
£°601°2 St €8'9€2'8 L1°€9L'9 00 LE'LT6 00°000'ST 00" 00°000°ST S0IAIRS AN d1and 00°££9
00°08 ST SLL0v sTU 00 00’ 0008t 00 00°08% Bugesydng g Sunupd 00°SE9
16"vhb S 00°505°€ 00°081 00" 00 00'589°€ 00 00°589°€ Buiysiang 00'¥E9
26'1EE 001 v6 90496 00 00’ 00'596 00'S7£ 00052 CIUIT 00'€€9
98V ¥8 9z°202"1 (Za 48] 00’ 90'8b€’T 00°0€€£’2 00’ 00°0€€’L suogeduNWWo) 00°2€9
12°056'6 124 ST'TSL'E SL°T16°01 00 S8'61€'T 00'599°¥T 00’ 00°599°¢T SBIAIBS [eUOISSJ0Id 00°1€9
00'089 8€ 00°S62'1 00°508 00 00" 00°001°C 00 00°001°C uopednp3 g buiuresy 00059

opuny) pnol - 16 Juswpedag ans
JAIDSV1d 159404 - 4 ucwEﬁmawO
3SNIdX3
DAIDSALd 152404 - OET puny
QLA 1834 JoLd POy suonoesuet| suonoesuetf ssjueiquindug suogoesuel | uwmnzm Sjuswpuswy u@@b:m :o_ua_._umwo Jjunoddy JunoddYy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QlA alA LAUOH JuaLInN) papuswy 1ebpng peydopy

nouqyy ‘Kino) puspe] oy

JUNoddy dnjjoy apndx3
61/1S/10 @1eQ 0} JeaA [eas

}10daYy duew.oLdd 396png

PLIST
9AIISAIg

1910

067



€1 4o g abed Wd 62:40:40 6102/90/20 U0 J9reD Y€ Aq uny
00°06£°9€ 65 05'vZE'6T 05°'S/9'2y 00’ 00" 00°000'2£ 00 00'000'2L [esno.eD-s334 4331505 {e2160j007 1TLHE
€€ 1L8°LLE 1s 1T'EHb 1EE 68°'110'6¥E 00 00’ 00°55+'089 (00°000°08) 00°55+'094 39} SuoISsiupe 007 0T LbE
00°s21 1€ 00069 00°01€ 00’ 00" 000001 00 00°000°T 334 JeHOuIRU! 007 6T°LvE B
S0'60H'T 14 P91 8b'595 00" 00°001 00°042'Z 00' 00°0rC'C $39j uondope 007 8T/ ©
00 0 00'STE 00" 00’ 00' 00°STE 00 00°'STE JuUNodde UORDNE SI03IR|I0D) f4 %4 £
01°9€8°01H oy €L'(16'868 12250100 00* 81'562'2¢€ 00°000°000°T oo’ 00°000°000'T saxey Apadoig or'TIE
2AI9S91d 3159104 - 7€ ucwgtmawo
INNIATY
00Z IGRIN - TET  pund
(08'2v6'£11%) £b'818°281$ (€6°8v8281$) 00°0$ (11°929°25%$) (05°0%) (P9 1E1°S$) Y1 1E1'S$ S|RI0L SAIDSI 353404 - OET  pung
96°Sbb'987'T %ES YB'EZ8'PL0'T 99°968'612°T 00’ £8°00'611 05'02L'v62°T Y9 IEP BT 98'882°082°C SIV.LOL ISNIX3
9T°€05'891'T %Sh LTy (ST €L V0 LE0"T 00’ ULLLETY 0002L'v62'T 00'000'6 00°07£'s82'C SIVLOL INNIAR
S{e10} SAlIosSald 352404 - Q€T pung
96'S¥b'982'1$ %ES ¥8'E78'v/0'T$ 99'968°612°1$ 00°0$ £8°€00'611% 05'02L'v62'2$ Y 1EP V1S 98'882°082'$ STV10L ISNIdX3
96'Sb'982'1$ %ES ¥8'€78'PL0°T$ 99'968'612°1$ 00°0$ £8'€006TT$ 05°02L'v67'2$ P9 1EY b1 98'882°082'¢$ SieJ0] BAIDSAId ISDJ04 - ZE  swpedag
65'S66'1$ %I1T 2L'%20'8% 82°5e1'78 00°0% 8E'16% 00°0S1°01$ (00°00€'2$) 00°0S¥'21$ S{E10] yied uessog - £6 Juawpiedaqg gns
00 0 00°00’S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00£'S (00°00£2) 00°0008 000°ST$ Jano ainngseyu] 00'£9¢L
00 0 00°00¢ 00" 00 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ dueujulel B sieday 00°8€9
eV 0s £0°15€ 16'8VE 00’ 8E'1S 00°00£ 00 00'00£ S30IMBS AN JNand 00°££9
81°759'1 LS 89'806 ET6T'T 00’ 00’ 0070012 00 00°001°C SIDIAIBS [RUOISSJ0Id 00°T£9
00 9€ 00°0£9 00°08¢ 00 00’ 00°0S0'1 00’ 000501 saliddng asueusjuiep/neday 00°€Zs
00 89 10°56 66'#07 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ sayiddns Sugesado 00°22S
Nied adueliiog - £6 wcmEtmamn_ ansg
€L vy vhs$ %65 £2°911°88¢c$ ££'896£55% 00°0$ bS'£26'2€$ 00'680'916$ (ev'v8Z'v1$) Th'69£'096%$ sjelof ynjg uelpuy - Z6 Juswiiedag gns
00'v¥2’s €L 96'095°C $0'6£69 00’ 00° 00°005’6 00 00°0056 sapuaby JARO 03 J3jsuRl) Z1'166
0S°000°€T 95 SL€66'TT STSLE'ST 00° 00’ 0069€’£Z 00° 00°69¢’£2 Spund JaylQ 03 Jaysues) 11166
98'611°S 9s 6L'696°E 12°5€0°S 00 8c°16€ 00'000°6 00 00'0006 994 JDIAISS pIe) WpaD 00'c/8
ST'185'8 19 00°'SZT’y 00°0S¥"9 00’ 00* 00'5£5'01 00° 00°5£5'01 3sa133u] 00'2L8
00000551 001 00’ 00°000°SST 00 00 00°000'SST 00 00°000'SST ledpuug 00’148
00 oot 00 00'SZ6'L 00 00 00'SZ6'L (00°5£0"8) 0000091 000°S$ 490 Juawdinb3 B yoe 0089/
00" +++ 00 00’ 00 ez 00 00 00 000°5$ 4an0 Buyepowsy Buipyng 00992
00°0SS"y 0 00°008’S 00’ 00 00 00°008’S 00°008'S 00 666'¢$-0001$ Juatdinb3 B yew 00'+9£
2479087 08 81'SZh 78'669'T 00 €T°ESE 00'521°2 00° 00°S212 |en3oequo) apisino 00'b+9
00°08€ 0 00°S£9°T 00’ 00° 00 00'5£9'1 00 00'5£9'1 sdyssaquiawi 18 sanq 00'Z+9
TLHEST 65 05°218°1 0522’ 00’ 05281 00°0vL'E 00’ 00°0b2'E sjequay 00'6€9
0£'1€S 9z 90°G9£’/, ¥6'1£9°C 00 69'811 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°01 adueUdUIRK B SHeday 00°8€9
i Hnig uepul - 76  Juswiedsg gng
JAIISII 159104 - TE uspedag
3SNIdX3
OAIISAId IS3104 - OET puny
1A 1e3) Joud POy suofpesues| suopoesuelj SIVURIqUINDUT suogoesuel | uwm_u:m Sjusuwipuswy uma_v:m :o_un__._umuo JUN0Y Junoddy
/P3SN % QLA - 3196png alA QaLA W3UOW JuaLIN) papuatuy 1obpng paxdopy
souy] ‘eno) pussy Yooy

uncooy dnjjoy apnjpx3
61/TE/10 91eQ 03 JedA |eosiy

Hodoy 2duewW.I0LIdd 196png

pLy

AJISIIJ
1S910.]

Sild



€1 40 9 abed

Wd 6Z:+0:%0 6102/90/20 U0 JaAes) yar Ag uny

17°sve 15 0€'S/b 0L'66% 00 00" 00°56 00°S6T 0008, SUOREINWIWO) 00°Z£9
1576488 44 0T LTH'T 08'v0b 00 00'cL 00Z€8'1 (00'899°91) 00°005'8t S3DIAIIS [eUOISSRJ0.d 00'1€£9
00'9€1°C 001 00 00011 00’ 00" 00°01T (00°06£2) 00°005°2 uoneonpz g buiutes) 00'0£9 Q
00 +++ 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00 (00°000'2) 00°000'2 sjewuy 00z 00825 ©
0Z'8¢ +++ 00" 00’ 00 00° 00" 00 00 sjedipouad g syoog 00225
L6 69 £2°266 LLT6T'T 00 €6°L 00°S81°¢ (00°050'1) 00°S€2°t S3SBYDINg POO4 00'925
TL6EL'T L 75°666 8b'vL 00 00 00’4201 (00°92£°2) 00°05+8 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 ¥ sjooy jlews 00'+2S
W +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 00’ 00’ salddns dueusjuep/seday 00°€es
¥8'61L'E 91 8I'EL6'E 8L 00" wie 00°1S2'p (0oz11’s) 00°€98'6 sajddns bunesado 00225
SE°SS 0 00'001 00° 00" 00’ 00°001 (00°00%) 00°00S safddng 200 00'1¢S
00 9 00'69¢’1 00’18 00° 00’ 00°05b'1 00°0Sb'T 00 Gungop/waosun 00°bIt
9£'S0b'E LS 86'v1LT 20°099° 00 06'27bS 00'S££'9 (ot'€92) 0b'8£9'9 Syouag Y)jesH sakojdws 00°ETH
TI'SST 6 91'16 ¥8'8 00’ 00’ 00001 00°00T 00" SWNIAA0 euoseas orzIy
' 128'02 s 8L7TEV'TT sy'se 00’ £4°010'T 00516t S/'668'9 ST'ST0'8E sabem g sauejes jeuoseas 0T’ 1Th
SLLST'LT £ 95'81/'vT Pb'v81'8C 00 €T0ZTy 00°€06°2S 00°€ 00'006'2S sabem pue sauejes 00'1TH
SJUSAZ _m_ugm 3 Em._ua._& 00Zdd4d - L0 u:mEﬁmawD ang
BAIBSBId JSR104 - ZE  Juswpeds(
ISN3dX3
¥0'¥20'204'1$ %lb 99'¥£8'1/8'1$ bETOP'9Y9'1$ 00°0$ £6'1+9'922$ 00°9€2'816'c$ 00°000°£0Z$ 00°9€7°T1€'c$ SIVLO0L INNIATY
¥0'¥20°204'1$ %Ly 99'E8'148'T$ YET0P'9Y9'T$ 00°0$ L6'1+9'927$ 00'9€2°815°c$ 00°000°202$ 00°9€2'11£'e$ S|EI0L 9AIBSAU ISRI0L - ZTE  Judwpedag
00’ 4+ (00°€L) 00'€L 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ anje abeajes 4o junf Jo sajes 11°26€
0b'661'591 L5 SLE0bL2T SC'965°£91 00 08'b/5'SL 00°000'S67 00 00°000562 Xe] [330W [330Y WOY JojSues| 29°16€
00 +++ (15'+2) 1542 00 00 00 00 00° SNUBABI IR0 - SNOBULIIBISHA +6°69¢
£2°509'sT1 €€ 80°€66'HZ¢ 0Z'+28'801 00’ ¥b'S0b'88 8TLIB'EEE 8T L18°€EE 00" $301N0s ajeAud Jj suosnGLIUC) 019
00°008'2 +++ (00°008°7) 00°008°z 00 00°00% 00’ 00 00 S3UB1 ASNOY PaumO 007 09°29€
81°101'6 98 [A:74: %4 STILT'LT 00’ 00’ 00°000°0Z oo 00°000°0Z SUOISS30U0D 007 65°279€
SL'THT 437 (€9'1€€) £9°16Y 00’ 00°€8T 00°007 00' 00001 06, 152331 S,40309}10D 0€°19€
ST'H51'6 992 (zrerr’s) TIEI9T 00’ 11912 00°005°S 00 00°00S’S sBuiulea Jusunsaaug 01'19¢
00°S61°T 8 00291 00°8¢8 00 00° 00°000'T 00° 00°000°T $39) 43juted 3dey 007 CELYE
00°58H'19 4 00°908°/b 00'¥61°2S 00’ 00’ 00°000°00T 00 00°000°007 33} bupped ooz 1€ L€
06'+00'b1 81 Sh'624'8T 85'0£2'9 00’ 0922 00°000'SE 00 00°000'SE 99 UORBAIISUOD 3B Y21e3STY 007 0€'LE
09'98¢'2€ (174 20'bE6’STT 8656762 00’ 91'987'8 00°0£2'SpT 00 00°0£2'SHT 599 diyssaquaw 007 6T LYE
8E°L1L'0L1 9% 90°9t8'2L1 99°9£€'SHT 00’ 10°2€€ L T81'81E (82°£189) 00°000'SZ€E doys yib ooz 8T'L¥E
£5°8¢L'LL 09 LTT9T’'6h €L'£€8°EL 00 00 00°000°€2T 00’ 00°000°€21 S93J UONEIS Pad) fewiue 007 LTLVE
00°588'2¢€ bET (6s°612°2T) 65'69b'8H 00° 00°SST’ST 00°0S2'9€ 00 00°0S2°9¢ $83) SUAA3 [eads 007 9T L¥E
08'862°€ bE 00°258°9 00'885°E 00 00°0vb 000401 00’ 00°0b+°01 $99) |0e2.IN0/MOYS |ewiue 007 YT LvE
9S'TIH'ET 1€ 08's21'cT 0Z'085°01 00’ $9'920'S 00°90£'€E 00' 00'902 €€ $93) wesb0.d uonesnps 007 £TLVE
00'£48'291 95 0S'8STbET 0S'1$8'041 00’ 00’ 00°000'50€ (00°000°0%) 00°000°SHE $39j uleq 00z TLE
3AI3SVId 359104 - ZE ucmEtmamD
INNIATY

- 007 IGeIN - TET  pun4

GLA Jeaj Joud POy suofpesuel suopoesuel | SadueIqUWNDOU] suonoesues| 19bpng SUBWIPUILY 39bpng uondisaqg N0y JUNod0Y
/P3SN % Q1A -196png aiA ata YIUOW JuaLIn) papusuy 1sbpng paydopy
sougy] “3uno)) puepsy Yooy

JLN02Y dnjjoy apnjdx3
61/1€/10 1eQ 01 44 [edSlY

Hoday souewi04idd 396png

ST
uow-u 'a

1S910,]

9AJIS




€T Jo £ abeg

Wd 6Z:¥0'b0 6102/90/20 U0 Jane1) yar A uny

sjei0) 2
08'09/°214% %08 SZ'056°8E/$ SL'€86'15/% 00°0% 85'/b6°L6$ 00°¥£6'06%°1$ $8'/8£'c92$ 91°9v5'/22'1$ uSWYILILT 3 21 Jewuy 00Z dd - 80 Jusunedaq gng ©
00 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00° 00" (00"000°0%) 000000 000°S$ 4940 Juawdinb3 B Yoely 00'892
00 7 00°000’sT 00°€55'1S 00° 00’ 00°€£55'99 (00'5£2'82) 00°8Z£'S6 000'ST$ J9A0 4nPngsesu] 00°£9¢
15°288'96 o1 15'18¥°202 6+'89/'22 00° 0£°08Z'cT 00°052's2e 00°0S2'se 00 000'S$ 43r0 Buyapowsy buipjing 00°992
01'0599 +++ 00 00’ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 666'¢$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 @ yoeyy 00492
00°058°0¢C 00T 6€'T 19'€2L'T 00 00" 00'5£L'T 00'5£4'2 00 666'61$-000'2$ a:mpngsesuy 00°€9/
00 Vis ST'162°C §£'§50'7 00' 00" 00°LbE"y 00' L€'y 00° 666v$-00024 sbuipping 0029L
00'08 001 00 00°591 00’ 00’ 00591 (00°0£) 00°561 sdiyssaquisw g sang 00°2+9
rbse'e 89 85°0LE'T T°626'C 00’ 00°00€ 00°00¢'y 00002y 00°00T s|ejuay 00'6£9
1L'¥82°0T 16 ST'€69 S890€’2 00’ 00° 000008 (00°000°21) 0000002 DueuUIRY B SHeday 00°8€9
66'912'S 00t 00 008 00’ 00 008 008 00 buneodna B Bunuug 00'S£9
00°SL2 ++4 00" 00° 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Bulysigng 00'+£9
98'62HE 001 Vi £9°928' 00 00 00228y (00€£9'D) 000052 19ARI] 00°€€9
ST'188 L1 £€°729'1 L9°THE 00’ 00" 00'¥96'T 00’ 00'+96'T suoneuUNWWo) 00°2€9
9L'TET'L9 8 Eb1EET8 LS'816'bL 00 £1°096°9 00°0S2'£ST 0070520 00005911 SIDIAIBS |RUOISSIJ0I] 00°1€9
00'526'T 001 (4% 8¥°L0E 00’ 00’ 00°80€ (00"908'v) 00'+1T's uoneonp3 g bujuesy 00°0€9
L6’ 16 86'819'C 20'15€°/2 00" 00° 00°000°0€ 00°000'ST 00°000'ST sjewiuy 007 00'82S
116 66 £9'9 L£°€62'T 00° 00 00'00€"T 00°00€ 00°000'T SIedtpoLiad B Sxoog 00°£2S
A4 oot v0 96'991 00 00’ 00°£91 (00°c€8) 00°000°T saseying pooy 00°92S
ST LT6'11 0] (81°55¢) 81046 00’ \ Y9774 00'STH'6 00°000°s 00'STH'y 000'1$ Jopun dinb3 ¥ sjoo) jjewss 00'+2S
0£°608'8 £9 16°£L6'S 6v'2LE'0T 00 629/ 00°0S£'91 (00°000"8) 00°0S£'vT saiiddng adueusjuiel/seday 00°€2S
8'hH6'TET 29 7C'988't8 8L°9LT'8ET 00 WETT'ST 00'€91'cez 00'6b°9E 00'b1£'981 sayddng Bugesado 00°2ZS
$5°29¢ 001 7 6T ELE 00 00’ 00'bLE 00'b2E 00°0S sa)iddns 300 00'12S
8’1521 £9 9L 'Y vTEL6't 00’ #0591 00°0Sb'y 0005+t 00 buiop/wiogun 00'+TH
95°€¥8'05 95 8Y°£2€°9S 75081/ 00 08'Lze’et 00°8/¥'621 (ov'ovpb'11) 0b'816°0b1 Siyauag yeal sshojdwg 00'ETH
LTt 901 (8£°96) 8£°965'1 00 €€°769 00'005°1 00°005'T 00 SUWINIBAO [RUOSEIS orzIy
88'P61°S e 7810291 81°867'8 00 ST'6EE 00°005'4Z 00°00S'+T 00' BWHHANO 00°ZTH
81'99€'bE 8v 9°2TSbE ¥5°60€2E 00’ ¥6'152°S 00°2€8'99 00°000°¥€ 00°ze8'ee sabem g sauejes jeuoseas (1] 9407
20°85£'8b bS £0°195°1€T £6'960'9/2 00 6°€C0'ey 0085920 (9£°£06'92) 9/°S95'¥ES sabem pue sauejes 00’11

JudpOIug g aie) jeunuy 007 d4 ~ 80 ucmEﬁmawD qang

sjelop
1£°766'56$ %IS 16'821°85$ 60°122'65% 00'0$ 1£°9v6'S$ 00°0S8°/11$ (59'92£'82%) S9°9/59b1$ 5UdA3 [RID3dS B Weibold 00Z dd - £0 Juewiedaq gng
00091 001 00 0008 00 00’ 00°08 (oos11) 00°561 sdiyssaquiaw g seng 00'Z+9
00'S42 +++ (00°s91) 00'591 00° 00°S91 00 00 00" slejusy 00'6€9
6'Wb'EC +++ 00 00’ 00 00" 00 00 00 buneoydnq g bunuug 00'S£9
95'689°T +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00" (00'000°7) 000002 19ARIy 00'€€9

SJUBAZ _m_Umﬁm L] Em._mo..n 00Z dd - L0 EmEﬁmamQ ang
BAIBSVId 359104 - CE ucm_.ctmawa
ISNIdX3
00Z IqRIN - TET pung
QLA Jed4 Joud pooy suonoesues| suonoesuel | SIDUBIGUINOUZ suondesues | 19b6png SUETETTY] 196png uondudsag Junody WOy
/P3SN % qLk -136png atA ALA LRUO JuaLIND papuawy 39bpng paydopy
stouyy ‘Apmo)) pue) Yooy

JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnjpxg
61/T€/10 S3eQ 01 425 |RISIY

Hoday souew.opiad 396png

ST
uﬁwwwwumb

1S910




€71 40 g abed

Wd 62:40:40 6102/90/20 UO 1381D) 149( AQ uny

65°€T €1 1S'EH 6b'9 00 00 00°0S 00’ 00°0S sayddng aowo 00128
SE°T29 [74 187204 ¥8'SH0'T 00 (€0'92) 00°0St°1 00°0SH'1 00’ Burpop/uuojun 00°tvTH _
8£°7SH'9€ 15 ¥6£29'SE 90°582°9¢ 00° 0€coe’s 00°€T¥'2L (67°£06'7) 67°02€'SL SHyouUag yjesH asAojdw3 00°€TH S
00’ o€ 0€'0L 0L'6¢ 00 00 00001 007001 00' SWRNINAO [euoSeds [irat%
61°'SSP 65 06'128 o181t 00 00’ 00°000° 00°000'2 00° 3WIMIAO 00ZTH
€£°709'9¢ Sg £9'18b'4Z LEVLY'0E 00’ £0°20S 00°956'4S (00"001°01) 00°950'59 sabem g saueles jeuoseas or'tTd
18°/0€°96 SS S£°0S€'S8 ST'TEL'E0T 00’ 1S'TE8T 00°780°681 66°££6'T 10°bb1'481 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
wu:m:wu:_ﬁZ\m&_u_—_Umu - 87 ucmcbumamh_ agng
97'68£'05/$ %09 £8'9£8°805$ £6'9v8'85/$ 00°0$ YOIV 1E$ 9/°£89'492'1$ (H'987'p1$) 02°0£6'182'1$ S|e¥0] uonenSIIWPY - 0T Juduntedag gng
¥'0£2'99 ! ¥9'9z£'061 9€°€20°2E 00" 00'68 00°052'22 00°00S°9¢ 00°052°981 SaiUabY 1RO 03 Jajsuel | 166
01°8€£’01 15 11798811 68'90Z°21 00 €THIT 00°€60'vT 00°€60'y 00°000°0Z 994 B2IA13S pJeD Jpan) 00°€/8
00°595°¥S €9 0S'SLb' v 05'esL'61 00’ 00 00'822'v6 00°0v8'f 00'88€'68 3s2133u] 00'2/8
000005k 001 00° 00°000'552 00’ 00" 00°000'55Z (00°0v8') 00°0¥8°652 fedpung 00'148
09'vCT +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ 00 00° 9suadxe xey Apadouy 00669
L1'968TT 89 20°89¢’y v£'681'6 00’ 90°ETH 9£°4SS"ET (YT EPY'TH) 00°100'SS [enyoe1U0) BpISIND 00'++9
$9°'9/5°8 €6 89'695 7€°081°8 00 00°000°€ 00°05/'8 (00°000°2) 00°062'ST sdiyssaquaw B sang 00'2+9
v b9'E 001 00 00°95€'y 00 00° 0095¢"y 00°956'€ 00°00% sjejuay 00°6£9
00°LTH 09 00202 0086 00 00' 00°00S 00 00°00S Sdueus)uiely g siedsy 00'8€9
§G/£8'C 0s TL68L°S 82°0v8's 00 €€°b01 00°009'TT (00°000'02) 00°009°1€ buneoydng B bunuud 00'S£9
0s'szy 174 $9'168 9€'861°C 00 00's/2 00°060°€ (00°000°8) 00°060°11 Buiysigngd 00'+€9
€1°268°C 001 24 95°p£0'1 00° 00 00'520°1 (00°085°€) 00'559'p 1PAe1} 00°€£9
§8°£90" 12 £6°'19b'S £0'128'S 00’ (9p21) 00'€82°6 00’ 00°€82°6 SUOREDUNWIWOD 00°2€9
8'E62'2L 86 [A4 184 85°06£'S0T 00' 8L'952'C 00'656'£0T 0012148 00'8£8°07 S3JIAIIS |RUOISSIJOL 00'1£9
00°S2S +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00°2£8') 00°LL8'y uonednpa g bujusesy 00°0£9
00 +++ 00" 00 00 00° 00 (00°000'1) 000001 SIedIpoLIad 1§ syoog 00425
0z'Lv2'01 001 S9'pT SETHY'ET 00 LT 00'9SH'ET 00°956°TT 00°00S'T $85eYdINg o0 00'92
WU S €0'6£0°0T £6°06V 00 00" 00°0£5°01 00 00°0€5°0T 000°1$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] jjews 00'$25
1$°01 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°002) 00°002 salddng soueujuiep/Jiedsy 00°€ZS
18'vbb'LS 214 $8'859'1S ST'THE'SY 00 S0°€68°7 00°000°001 (00°000°0¢) 00°000°0€T seliddns asipuetpiaw doys Yo so'zzs
08'166°C 95 €8'E0°E L1ST6'E 00 £0°1S 000569 00 00°056°9 saiddns Bugesado 00225
9€°€£9 €6 0% 66'259 00 66'61 00'00£ 00 00°00Z sa)ddng 2o 00125
0S°607 2! 0S'6€£°T 05°067 00° 00 00°0£0'2 00°0£07 00° Bupop/uLiogiun 00'b1H
8E°1€6'ST {5 ¥LT6€°07 9Z°96+'L¢C 00 05’80 00'688'2y (08°£51°¢) 08'9v0'1S Siyauag yitesH aahojdwg 00'ETH
29'S 89 8€°Z¢ 79°'29 00 00 00001 007001 00° SUWILAAO [euoSeS (1144 {7
68'SET'T ST 05°€€6 05°991 00 00° 00°001'1 00°001°1 00 SWIHAAO 00'Z1¥
18°€68'9 s L8'9bL'6S €T'162'p9 00' €T°LL8'T 00°8€0'vT1 (00°100°02) 00'6€0'vbT sabem 1 saiejes jeuoseas or'TId
98'06%°10T ¥S LE'L89'V6 £€9°196'601 00 €L'€10°9T 00'6¥9'b02 (ov'e88'12) 0b'zZes'9ze sabem pue ssuejes 00 TTH
uonensupy - 01 Juswitedag gng
SAI3SDI IS9104 - Fé ) u:wEﬁmng
3ISNIdX3
00Z IGeIN - TET puny
QLA JB3,A Jold POy suopesues suonoesues SsduRIquINIUg suopoesuelj 13bpng SjusWpuUIWY 326png uondursag unony UNOdOY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ats ats YIUOW JuaLInD papuawy 196png paydopy
ToumyI ‘Quno?) puersy yoy

JUNo22Y dnjjoy apnjoxg
61/1€/10 31eQ 01 UedA |edsiy

HodaY aouew.0LIdd 1o6png

PLOSI
IAIISIIJ

15910




€T Jo 6 9beq Wd 62:%0:+0 6102/90/20 U0 JaAex) yar Aq uny

(9b°c78'507$) 08'v69'€52$ (08'¥69'c52$) 00°0$ 9/°'£95'L£$ 00'0% IETPI'T$ (IE'T41°1$) 5|e10L 0OZ IqeIN - TET  pund
0S'/+8'216'T %S 98'6€1'819'T $1°960'006'1 00" 1Zb20°681 00°9£2'81S’E 69'858'507 1€°LL8°21E'E SVLOL 3SN3dX3 R
¥0'+20°'£0£°T %Ly 99'£8'1/8'1 vET0b 99T 00" £6°159°922 00°9€Z'81S'E 00°000°£0Z 00°9€2°11€'E SIVLOL 3NN3ATY o
S|B10| 0OZ IqeIN - TET puny
0S'/b8°216°T$ %S 98'6£1'819°1T$ $1°960°006'1$ 00'0$ 12°£0'681$ 00°9€2'815°c$ 69'858'502$ 1€ 2LE'T1E'E$ SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
0S'/¥8'216'1$ %bS 98'6£1'819'1$ $1°960'006'1$ 00°0$ 12'4/0'681$ 00'9€2'815°c$ 69°858’502$ 1€°2L8'21E'E$ S|B10L DAIISBU ISDI0S - ZE  Juswipedaq
521041
61°520'8$ %8 90'S12°2$ P6'6SE'TT$ 00°0% S9°9b2'6$ 00'G/S'CT$ (00°s2p'12%) 00°000'5€$ UOIIBAIDSUG) ) YD48aSY 007 - DY  Jusunuedsq qns
61°506'¢ 001 s $9'01L'6 00 59°01£'6 0011’6 (00°682°¢) 00'00S°£T Sapuaby J3yi0 03 J9ysues) 166
00°0Z1 +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00* Gunesydng g bunuig 00°5£9
00" 0s ¥1°00v 98°Z6€ 00 00' 00°€6/ (00'206'2) 00°00£°¢ CIUITE 00°€£9
00 00T 00 00°08 00’ 00 00'08 (00°561°p) 00°SLZ'y SSDIAIRS [eUOISSaJ0Id 00°'1€9
00 +H4+ 00 00’ 00 00* 00 (00°000"2) 0070002 Slewiuy 007 00825
00" 9 S8'E9 S1'20p 00 00°9¢ 00998 (00'pES'T) 000062 SasRYDINg Poo4 00°925
00’ +H++ 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ (00°000°€) 00°000'E 00014 4opun dinb3 g sjo0y jews 0042
00 9 TL°0SE°T 82'vLL 00 00° 00'521°7 00 00'S21'T sayddns bugesado 00°22S
UORAIISUO) B Y212289y 007 - O ucmEtmamD gng
bS'6/9°0bE$ %1S 18'800°01€$ Eb'HB181ES 00°0$ £0°220'vb$ bTE6T'829% ¥6'806°9$ 0E'¥82'129% S|EJ0L duBUBNNEW /Saiilided - 8T  JuswiHedaq gng
00°zs8'et +++ 00° 00 00 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00075$ 4940 Juawdinb3 g yoely 0089/
00°525°¢ 0 YT'65€'S 00’ 00 00" $T'65E'S YT6SE'S 00 000'GT$ 19A0 aunpnaseljuy 00492
10°€£2'9 +++ 00 00" 00 00 00 (00°000'sT) 00°000'ST 000'S$ 430 Bupspowsy Buipiing 00'99/
pTEO'Y 66 9/'9¢ ¥2'906°c 00 00°€9%°Z 00°cr6’s 00°Ev6'E 00° 666'¢$-000'1$ uowdinb3 g yoey 00'92
00" Vx4 12°986°01 6L°€T0" 00 00’ 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00 666'P1$-000'7$ 21npnaseyuy 00°€9Z
€1'8ET’S €€ 68'621°C1 11°048's 00 00°02S 00°000°8T 00’ 00°000°8T [eneRU0) dpISINO 00'v+9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 (00°+01) 00401 sdiysiaquiaul g sanq 00'Z7+9
0S°£6€'T 8 0£'5€6'9 0€°95 00 00° 00°00S’Z 00’ 000052 sjeuay 00°6£9
£6°'196'8 6L 27790, €L°L8E°LT 00 €6°L11S 00'0SH'bE 00 00°0Sb'vE Sueusjuiel g sieday 00°8£9
¥S'ZE1'ES b $6'620°c9 90°0£8'SS 00 wHLy's 00°006'811 00 00°006'81T SINAIBS AWIN 2ignd 00°££9
00 ++4+ 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 (00°000°2) 0070002 1oARIY 00'€€9
20°0vS 9 08'ZST'T 0Z'L0b 00 ot 00°095°T 00’ 00°095'1 suogedIuNWWo) 00°Z£9
STL101T S8 [4 4 X4r4 85°€07'21 00 0C°'192°2 00°Zyb'p1 00'26£t 0005911 SBIIAIRS |RUOISSDI0I] 00°1€9
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00" 00 (00°000'T) 00°000'T uonednp3 g Buiwesy 00°0£9
00 ++4+ 00 00 00 00’ 00 (00°002) 007002 S3seydind poo4 00'92S
00°60+'S 65 (4% Y741 88°9/5'C 00 26966 00°0S€'y 00 00°0SEy 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjooy jjews 00428
bS'1L0ST Sg 61'$50'v7 18°€80°€T 00 ¥8°Sp6°E 00'8ET°LE 00°8€9's 00°00S°TE saijddng aoueusjuiep/seday 00°€Z5
£6'82€°CC ot 80'0S+'8¢ 76°6v0'61 00 6b'LL6 00°00S’2Y 00 00°00S’£Y sayddng bugesadp 00°¢zs
uBUIME /sy - 8T Juswyedag gng
BAIISDId 152104 - TE  usuedag
3SN3dX3
00Z IgBIN - TET puny
QLA 1BaA ioud Py suonoesuelf suonoesuel | saduesquindug suonoesue. | uwav:m Sjusupuauy uwoczm :o_un_\_umwn_ junodoy Junoxy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA LA LIUOW Jusnn) papuswy 396png paydopy
souw|I ‘Ayumo)) puersy ooy
PLOSIA
unosoy dnijoy spnjoxg JAIISII]

61/TE/10 S3e( 0] 1eaA |eosiy }S9104

Hoday adouewioiad 3196png



€7 4o 01 abed

Wd 62:+0:+0 6102/90/20 U0 4aAe1) Ya[ Aq uny

96'25'9 114 LL°LbE'901 ETYOPEL 00’ 91°816'S 00°Cb8'6L1 00 00°Z18'6L1 saxey Apadoig or'TIE
DAIDSBId 353104 - r4 ucw_.ctmamﬂ Ioe)
NI S
VSSId 8AIS1d 153104 - Q€T  puny
(9t'9ev'67$) 1cesL'sers (1Z°0vv'82$) 00°0$ £€°HEL'SS 00°7€€°201$ 00°0% 00'2€£°201$ S{eJ0L SUT qer] dAI9SDId 359104 - £ET  puny
8€'£79'(91 %64 ISE1T'Th 66°98/151 00’ 00'825'% 00°000°c61 00’ 00°000c61 SIV.LOL ISNIdXI
76°061'SET %Iv TL°586'9LT 8T'HWE'ETT 00" £€°792°01 00°2€€°00€ 00’ 00°Z€€'00€ SIVLOL INN3ATY
S{R104 suy qen Utwmw._n_ 359404 - £€T puny
8€°/29'491% %64 ISEIT'TH$ 60'98/'151$ 00°0$ 00'825'v$ 00°000'c61$ 00°0% 00°000's61$ SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
8E°£79'191% %64 ISETZ'Th$ 65°982'151$ 00°0$ 00'825'b$ 00°000°c61$ 00°0$ 00°000°c61$ SIZI01 dAISBId 35340 - TE  juewpedag
8€°£29'£91 6L 1S°€12'TP 6b°98/'1GT 00’ 00825 00°000°c61 00 00°000'c6T souesnsug 00°9€9
SAIS3Ud 3S3104 - TE JudlipRdag
ISNIdX3
26°061'8€1$ %It 7£°586'9/41% ST HECTIS 00°0$ £€292°01$ 00°2£€'00€$ 00°0$ 00°Z£€°00E$ STVLOL INNIATY
76'0618E1$ %1 7/'S86'9/1$ 8T'HE'ETTS 00°0$ €€292'01$ 00°ZEE'00€$ 00°0% 00°Z€£'00€$ SiEI0L SAIDSRI 359404 - ZE Juswipiedag
L£°18 LEp (80°101) 80°'1€T 00’ £5'SS 00°0€ 00 00°0€ 06, 353423 5,10309)j0D 0£'19€
9" H0b 045 (€s°5£1°1) £5°SZH'T 00 L5°66€ 007052 00 00052 sBuiules Jusunsaau] 01°19¢
00" 0 00'ZS 00’ 00’ 00 00°Z5 00’ 002§ 3UN020e UOIPNE SI0303(j0) e
60°S0L°L€T 42 €EC°0TZ'8L1 £9'68'1T1 00 61°£08'6 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ sexe) Apadosd or'tTIE
BAI3SBUd I1SB104 - 7€ Jusuipedag
INNIATY
Suj geny BAIRS3Id S04 - £€T pundg
(£5°65021%) 06°'1£9'8$ (06°129'82%) 00'0$ (99'9¢°6%) 00°0% £8'992% (£8'992%) SieI0] B41AY SAISSIId 358104 - TET  pung
£1°886°99T %08 66'C18°/91 10°520'991 00’ 69'1€8°0Z 00°6£8'cEE (£8'992) £8°S0T'pEE SIVLOL ISNIdX3
09°8Z6'pST %Tb 68'S8b°96T TT'ESE’LET 00° €0°L9%'TT 00°6£8°c€€ 00° 00'6€8°cEE SW.LOL INNIATY
Siejo] aM39Yy BAIBSDIY 353104 - TET pung
£1°886'991% %05 66'C18°/91$ 10°520'991$ 00°0$ 69°1£8°02$ 00°6£8'cEE$ (£8'997%) £8'S0T'pEES STLO0L ISNIdX3
£1'886'991$ %0S 66°€18°/91$ 10°520°991$ 00°0% 69'1£8'07$ 00°6£8°cEES (£8'997%) £8°S0T'VEES SIPI0L BAIBSDI 359104 - TE Juswipiedag
£1°886'991 0s 66°€18°/£91 10°520'991 00 69°1€8'0C 00'6€8°cEE (£8'992) £8°S0T'bEE SYUINI 0TETP
BAIISAI 52104 - Z€  Judupedag
ISN3dX3
09'826'v51$ %I 68'58+'961$ TI°ESE'LET$ 00°0$ €0°L9b'11$ 00°6£8'cEE$ 00°0$ 00'6£8'cEES STVLOL INNIAY
09'826'bS1$ %I 68'S8b'961$ 1I'ESEZET$ 00°0$ £0°/9¢'11$ 00'6£8°cEES 00'0% 00'6£8°cE€$ SIEYO] SAIDS31d 358104 - ZE€  Juswipedag
0,06 74 (¥9ver) che4! 00" 4 {°) 00°02 00 00°0Z 06, 3sa133ui $,40109(10D 0€'19¢
86°TEE'T £0p (o¥'611°2) 0b'618'C 00 +6°'€85 0000 00 00°00£ sbuiuies Jusunsasuy 01°19€
26°S0G°EST ob €6'62£'861 L0°68E'bET 00’ /L1280t 00'611°s€E 00 00'611°cEE saxe} Apadoug or'TIE
BAIBS3Id 3153404 - TE  Juaiedag
INNIATY
249y SAIISald 359104 - CET puny
QLA Je34 Joud poay suorpesues j suondesues] SacueIquINdUg suopesuel| 196png SjuswpusWY 336png uonduISaqg JUnoddy N0y
/p3sn 9% QU - 196png aLa QA IUOW JuaLIn) papusy 19bpng pajdopy
Uyl ‘Aano)) puesy oy
Pusiq
Junosy dnjjoy apnjppx3 9AI9S Id

61/1£/10 3eq 03 JedA |edSIY

Hoday asuew.opad 306png

1S910]




€7 J0 11 abeq Wd 62:+0:+0 6102/90/20 uo JaAes) yar Ag uny
<
£8°'€99°'14$ (61°5/b€81$) (18'682°9/1%$) 00'0$ 8b'01'6$ (00°59°65€$) (00°000S/5$) 00'SEZ'STIS S(e101 4wy PNasuo) | s3sasog-dojesq - S puny 5
00 %0S 1€'bbL 92 69°S52c7€E 00 69'55L 00°000°059 00°000'SZp 00°000'S21 SWV.LOL ISN3dX3
£8'€99'T/ %TS CI'692'EbT 88'5969H1 00 £1°991°01 00°SEZ‘062 00’ 00'S£2'067 SIVLOL INNIATY
Se30} .aEH NIsuo) L4 mwmwuom-nc.QrWQ - §EE pung
00'0$ %05 1E'vb/'92E$ 69'S57'cTES 00'0$ 69'55/$ 00°000°059% 00°000°S/p$ 00°000°/1$ STIV1OL 3SN3dX3
00°0$ %05 1€'bbL'926$ 69°G57'c7€$ 00°0$ 69'G5/$ 00°000'059$ 00°000°S/t$ 00°000'5£1$ SIBI0) DAIBSIIG 350104 - TE€  Juswpedag
00 59 OT'6€€"491 06°099°07€ 00 00 00°000s/t 00°000'S/t 00° 000°5$ 490 Juawidinb3 g oeyy 0089/
00’ A 12°501'291 6L'¥65°Z1 00’ 69°SSL 00°000°S/T 00" 00°000°S£7 000ST$ 1340 anpnnse.yur 007292
DALV Isa404 -~ Z€ ucmEﬁmawD
ISNIX3
€8'€99'1/$ %15 ZU'692'sH1$ 88°596'9b1$ 00°0$ L1'991°01$ 00°'S£2°062$ 00°0$ 00'SE2°062$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£8'€99'T/$ %I1S 21°692'cv1$ 88'596'0p1$ 00'0$ £1'991°01$ 00'S£2'067$ 00°0$ 00°'S£Z°062$ SIPI0] BAIDSDL ISBI04 - ZE  Juswipedaq
00 +++ (00°000's2) 00°000°Se 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ $301N0s 33eaud 4 suonnquiuo) 0T'H9€
9" Tv 90§ (ss'101) S5°921 00’ S9'€S 00'5Z 00’ 00'se 06, 152J33u S,10108)j0) 0E'T9E
€€°££9T vE62 (v2°801"p) bLEST'Y 00 18°€H9 00°S¥T 00 00°SbT sBujuiea Juaunsaaug 01°19¢
00 0 00'59 00’ 00 00 00°S9 00’ 0059 unodoe uoRone $1018}10) [AN 413
$1°586'69 142 W pIv'eLT 65°685°/11 00 1£'89%'6 00°000'062 00’ 00000067 saxe} Apadoug or'1IE
SAIISBId 159104 - 7€ Juswypedsg
INNIATY
.EEH prisuo) 2 mumw._cu_nac.w>0n_ - SEE puny
(9Z°'660°8%) 6£°28+'S1$ (6£°28b'51$) 00°03% (8£°6£2'5$) 00°0% [447%] (21°5v$) SIE101 VSSId ®AI9S34d 353104 - 9ET  puny
#0'670'98 %TS £9'9p£'68 LE0ZE'TE 00 88'889'T1 00°£99°081 (zrsy) L8t STVLOL ISN3dXI
8L'616'/L %2k TH'628401 85°££8°SL 00 05°605'9 00°£99°081 00 00°£99°081 STVLOL INNIATY
SIEI0] VSSId 9A19S31d 153104 - 9ET  pungy
#0°610°98$ %I1S £9'9K£'68$ LE°0ZE'16$ 00°0% £8'889°11$ 00°£99'081$ (z1°53$) 2 ziL'osts STV10L ISNIdX3I
¥0'610°98% %15 £9'9v£'68% ££°02€'16% 00°03% 88'889'11$ 00'/99'081% (z1'sp$) (44740 £ SI2J0) BAISIId I59104 - TE  Jusuniedag
#0'610'98 18 £9'9b£'68 LE'0ZE'T6 00 88'889'11 00°£99°081 (zrsp) [4 94 V411 S1EJIPAW AT OT'ETH
SAIISA 359404 - 2¢€ ucmEthwD
ISNIdX3
8L°616°4/$ %2 h'628'v01$ 8S°/€8'S/$ 00°0$ 05°60+'9% 00°£99°081$ 00°0$ 00°£99°081$ STV.LOL 3INNIATY
8/°616'¢L$ %2Ch TH'628'b0T$ 85'/£8'6/$ 00°0% 05°60+°9% 00°£99°081$ 00°0$ 00°£99'081% SIRJ0) 9A19S3d 159404 - TE Judwiedaq
9€'SH 91E (60°4S) 60°6L 00 €5 00'sz 00 00'52 06, 321Ul S, 40103}0D 0£'19¢
9 IZI'T z0e (92'+15'1) 997’7 00’ 18°4SP 00°0SZ 00 00°0SZ sbulules Juaunsanuy 01'19¢
00 0 000§ 00’ 00 00’ 00°0S 00 00°0S 3UN0D3e UoKINE SI0PaYI0D rTIe
SAI3SV1d 59104 - € ucmr:tmawo
INNIATY
VSSI4 9A19s31d 153104 - 9ET  punyg
Q1A 1eap Jouyg pooy suoipesuel | suooesuet) SaDURIGWINDUT suonoesuesy 196png SjuswpuawWy 196png uondussag Junoxy 4Ny
/P9sN % QLA - 396png ata [«TPN YIUOW JusLND) papuauy 3e6png paydopy
souy]] ‘uno)) puepy Yooy
pusiq
JUNOddY dnjjoy apnjoxg 9AI3Sa1d

61/T€/10 218 03 1eDA jRISIH

Hoday ssuewiopiag yobpng

15910




€1 Jo ZT bed Wd 6Z:¥0:+0 6102/90/20 U0 Janex) yar Aq uny
£9'E65'ET$ +++ (95°851°€6$) 9°851°66$ 00°0% S/°950°/1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3 Y
£9'€65'€1$ +4++ (9v'851°€6$) 9'851°c6$ 00°0$ S£°950°/1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ S|BI0L DAI9SId 35910 - TE  juawedag e
00 +++ (¥1°051'99) #1°054'99 00 00 00 00 00’ 000'5$ 49A0 JuBWdInb3 g Yooy 00'892
0T'SESL +++ (92°905'1) 92'905°T 00’ 00" 00' 00" 00 000ST$ 190 unpnaseyur 00'£9¢
£5'850°9 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00° 00’ 000°S$ Jano Buyjapowsy buipyng 0099/
00 ++ (5£'299) SL'799 00 SL°T99 00’ 00 00 ssa160.d ut uogonsuo) 00'592
00 ++ (00°6£°91) 00'¥6€£'91 00’ 00°+6£'91 00 00’ 00’ 666'¢1$-000'7$ anpnaseyuy 00'€9/
00 +++ (00'8£0°5) 00°8£0°S 00’ 00 00 00 00 pueq 00'19¢Z
00’ +++ (1€°290°€) 1€°£90°S 00 00 00 00’ 00 saliddns soueusuiely/seday 00'€eS
BAI353Id 353104 - Zg  Judwedaq
ISN3dX3
85'621$ +++ (9z°c2€'s$) 97°€7E's$ 00°0$ 13 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% STVLOL 3NNIATY
8S°621$ +++ (9Z°€Z£'S$) 9Z°€ZE'S$ 00°0% 1% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S{BI0L BAIISId 350104 - €  Jusunsedag
00 4+ (00°'8£0°5) 00°8£0°S 00’ 00 00’ 00 00' $32.n0s 83eALd 4 SuonNQLIUC) 01'+9¢
85°671 +++ (9z'sb2) 92'Se 00 W1 00’ 00’ 00 sBuiu.ea Jusunsaauy 01'19¢
SAISSAId 59404 - Z¢ EmEtman
INNIATY
pundg uilen uintel - 809  puny
79°15E°20€'v$ 81'598'6/£'1$ (8v°598'6/£'1$)  00°0% (zv210'62%) 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ sieoL burdwe) g Aemiids sapunyy pnot - 9gg  puny
8Y'b16'ETT +++ (eveeo’szy't)  srze0'cey's 00 12°929'se 00 00° 00 SIVLOL ISNIX3
01°99Z'12h'y +++ (69'9z2°cy) 69'922'ct 00 6£°809'9 00 oo’ 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
sigjo). buidwe) g Aemipds sopuny) pno - geg puny
8b'¥16°E1T$ +++ (L1260'C26'1$)  /1'260'CTh'1$ 00'0% 17°929'se$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
8Y'vI6'ETIS +++ (£1'260°C2b'1$)  (T'260'cTh'TS 00°0$ 12°929'se$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ S|PI0| DAIDSBI ISB404 - 7€ Juswedag
00 +++ (se'10€'22) STT0E'LL 00 00 00 00 00 1sa590u1 00°2/8
8v'bI6ETT +H 00" 00 00 00 00° 00’ 00’ 350D aauenssy puog 00'0/8
00 +++ (¥p'112'€25) P1IL'ces 00 00 00 00 00 000°ST$ J3A0 unpPngseyur 00'29¢£
00" +H+ (z9'12'028) 79°1v2'0z8 00 12°929'se 00 00 00’ ssa1601d u1 uondNAsuo) 00'59/
00 +++ (98°281) 98'£81 00 00 00 00’ 00 Buysiigng 00'+€9
00 +++ (00°059'1) 00°059'1 00’ 00 00 00’ 00 SBDIAIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1£9
OAI3531d I159404 - Z¢ Jusurpedsq
ISN3dX3
01°992'12b'v$ ++4 (69'9zZ°cv$) 69'922'ch$ 00°0$ 6£°809°9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
01°99Z'12H'v$ +++ (69°92Z'ch$) 69°92Z'cv$ 00°0$ 6£'809°9% 00°03 00°0$ 00°0$ SIEI0] BAI9S34d 159104 - Z€  Juawpedaq
00°000°08Z"+ +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00 00 00 00’ SpasdoLd puog 0L'€6E
01°992'141 +++ 00" 00° 00 00 00’ 00 00 9duenss] puog wniwald puog 09°€6€
00° +++ (69°92Z'cw) 69'922'ch 00 6£'809'9 00 00 00 sbuiusea Juaugsaauy 01°19¢
SAlI9S3Id 359404 - Z¢ Juswedag
INNIARY
Burdwe) g Aemipds sopunyy pnol - 9g¢ pung
QLA feaj Joud pooYy suoipesuel] suolpesuel | S3dURIGWINDUT suonpesuelj 136png Sjuswpuawy 39bpng uondiusaqg Junody N0y
/Posn % QLA - 196png ala QLA LQUOW Jua.ND) papuswy 3ebpng paidopy
nouy)] ‘Ayuno)) puepsy Yooy

JUN022Y dnjjoy apnpxg
61/1€/10 33eQ 031 4eB |RISIY

Hoday aduewoLdg 3obpng

ST
uﬁww.wwmb

159104




€T 40 €T abed

Wd 6Z:¥0:+0 6102/90/20 U Jane1) yar Aq uny

(o]
N~
o
S8'681'266'c$ 29'569°006°1$ (zr621°e51'2$)  00°0% (82°0£9'59%) ¥8'#b5'97Z$ sjeloy puein
9T°9Eh’ (L 'E %S/ 15°1€8°108'T 66°0£9°89€’S 00’ 92'595°86€ 0S°294'041°¢ ¥E'8£6'69 9T'¥8b'SLH'9 SV.LOL ISNIdX3
10°929'6E4'2 %9% €1°£25'20L°E £8'10§'S1Z'E 00’ 86'¥£6°2EE 006208169 00°000°9TZ 00'620'20£'9 SWV.LOL INNIATY
S|ej0} puesg
(SO'+91'ET$) 02°5£8°/8% (0z'seg’z8$) 00°0$ (82°550°21$) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|EJ0L pund ulbew uiaew - 809 puny
€9°€65'€T +++ (9b'851°¢6) 9°'85T°E6 00’ SL°950°/1 00’ 00’ 00’ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
85'62T +++ (9z'g2e’s) 92'€2e’s 00’ W 00 00’ 00’ SWLOL INNIATY
SJ0] pUnd UIMRW UIAIEW - 809  puny
QLA {eaj Joud [eEN] suoipesuelj suompesuet | SsdueIqwNdug suonoesues | 396png Sjuswpuswy 19bpng uondulsaq Wnoday UNoDY
/p3sN % QLA -396png aiAa («1FY LUOW Jua.un) papuswy 39bpng paydopy
nouyy ‘Auno)) pueysy yooy
oﬁwou.ou 7d
JUnoddy dnjjoy apnisx3 d

61/1€/10 33 03 se34 (RIS

Hoday ssueuLIoLdg Jobpng

JSII0




Contains 30%
recycled post-consumer fiber

Rock
Island
County

February 5th, 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
January 31, 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the
month of January, 2019, as the seventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior
year follows:

Current year interest for January, 2019 $14,585.00
Prior year interest for January, 2018 $ 6,091.00
Current year accrual ending January 31, 2019 $87,530.00
Prior year accrual ending January 31%, 2018 $23,844.00

Interest is currently 2.53% up from 2.47% last month, investment earnings continue an
upward movement.

Very truly yours,

Lo Gt

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockistandcounty.org

077



—

L0Z ‘g Mleruge 4 “Aepseny

i 40 | sabey

uewdeyg Aosepy Jasn

25'921'412'9% bC'ESE'are 98 Spund g1 ‘lejo pueis
L5°EELS 06'2128 Puny uiepW uiniep 209 pung ujiew unen 809
98°606'€18'Z$ pS'GEE'YLE'ZS Buidweg g Aemiids sepunyy pnoq 9ee  Buidwe) p Aemyyds sapunyy, pno 9ee
v8'991°p1ce LIE0P'SOES Jdw 1onnsuog g sjsalo 4-dojanag SEE  Jdwyjonisuoy B sjsaiog-doenag Gee
92'896'681¢ 22°919'881¢ anosdLy 85IN0Y JIOS *of' o iee anoidwi 95109 109 o' 4 1ee
20'298'c6$ 28'699'¢64 1ed &g “foid ‘1den g4 oge 1ed ayig ‘foud 1ded ‘o' oce
08'00e'zi2$ 81°085'212% VS84 ansssald Jsaioy ggL VSSId4 anasald jsaioy 9ct
L9'65+'202% 69°869'¥61$ SU| qef aaJesel 15104 eel Su} gely 8A19S9. 158104 eel
68'91Z'c9zs 66°186'2.28 8Jfay sAs8sald 1sa8104 Zel 8J)9Yy eAlesaly Isal04 Zel
150612668 86'2£9'296% 00Z IqeN LEL 00Z IgeIN LEL
oL'ep6'szL LS 69°129'161'1% BAI8SBIy 1$8404 ocL BAJDSA1d 153104 0el
asuejeg Suypuz aouejeg Bujuuifag uopduasag pung Butkeg puny Bughey uonyduasag pung

1UN022Y - pung Ag podsy ‘bunsi Lewuwing
6102/1€/} 13180 O - 610Z/1/) 1038 WOLy

Hoday pung ssou)
SEORVIVE QNI FATASaNd IST90T ARG SASBRLA 10104 o

078



6102 ‘G Merugey ‘Aepseny

I J0 | sebey

uewidey Losepy sasn

SS6CT 28%=

e —

FEEEH SII2 )
2L P88 P 6102 ‘AAVANVL NI QANNVE LSENAINI ‘d'd spung 01 ‘1101 puess
FA A% pun4 ulsey uinep 809 pund ugjey uiaei 809
62°809'9% Buidwes ¢ Aemyidg sapuny pno gee  Buldwe) p Aempidg Japuny ) pno 9ce
o' L69% Jdwi jonisuog 1§ sisv103-dojansg SEE  adwipnisuc) P sisalog-dojeasg GEE
L2'26E$ anosdwy 88In02) 409 ‘d' 4 1€ anoIdw| 85IN0D JOO 'd' 4 LEE
0z'¢6ls Jed axg “foid "1de) "d'y 0ge led ayig “foid 1ded d4 oce
1915343 VSS| dAIasald jsa104 2143 VSSid 8niasald 1seso4 9gl
P1°6S¥S SU| qe| emssald 1sas04 £el Suj) el aAIasald 18104 el
9T'5v9s 219y anesaly 1s8104 zel ainey aniasald 1sa104 FAq
vipre'es 007 1qeIN LEL 007 IqeIN (331
12952'28 BMIBs3Id JSalo Ot CIVELT IR LTI | ot
Sitpal) 1m0 uondussag pung Builey pung Bujhey uopduasaqg puny

6TOZ "XIVIINVI NI QANIVE LTS ATAINT
JATIASHAL 1STI0d

unoaJY - puny Ag uoday ‘Buysi Areuwnung

6102/LE/L @3B OL - 6102/L/} ‘aYeq WOty
Hodoy pung sso.)

1314)51Q 2M88al 150104 DIy

079



080

, | | , | | |
| %SV 6% £9'9v£'68 | 89°889°11 - - - - - LG'GE0' L0} VSSId d4 9l
%S€° 12 LGEIZ'Lp HE 00825y - - - - LG LPL'SY qern d4 eel
%L2° 06 66°€18°L91 L €L1e8'0Z - - ¥0'0 - - 89'G¥9'881 aNdYy d4 [4%
%88y S9'6¥2'G19°'L L¥'6G€'201 | G¥'266°0L | 60°0S0'¥L | 66°L¢ | - - L0'v12'208'L 00z 543
1%E£6°9p | 61'G2L2L07) 81°66G°L6 €0°€0¥'SZ | ¥¥'266'Y | 21’868 [ - - | 19°'228°¢61°1 [BJousg ocL
saul| J19syg | 19bpng 8oueleq iloJAeg swe;n ‘ ai <to] s,.0d _ S.0d Yuony Sy sabuey)d oueleq SwieN # pund
Souejeg JO anudAdY | |elulbiQ Jo pajaquinousun Bulpuejsino | Joud ppy | panosddy palaquinousun pun4 *
40 Ino swien * puadg o1 yo % ; juauny W \ \
| | h, oenqns | | ‘
?mv & $)I9Y) dduejeg jeu|
7 2g pinoys| Spund aAlasald 3sa104
| A‘ Aunoy puejs| o0y
6L0Z/LE/L | ] 1 W




081

| |
\%EL 6V 28°060'68 96'9€9'0L | - - - - - - 8L°22L'S6 VSSId d4 9t
|%.5°62 29¢ie'0L - i 00°04€ - - - - - 292rL'0L Jf qen 44 eel
| %V LG 66°2L¥'GLL geso6'cz | - - R - - - bE'8.E'661 allley dd| [44%
%9€ 9% 21'G16°'96€'L €6°L.6'¥6 Y'vLL'G66 | 68'€88°02 4‘- - - - LE°16S'PLO'L 00z LEL
%LlEEY ¥8'€99'810°L 26'G19'/8 €8°'1€0'LE | 92'GL0°L 00'.¥2 - - |- S8'6EL'8EL L [BJ8udS) 019
saul| 199ys 18bpng souejeg lloskeq T swien al e} s,0d S,0d uuow ﬁ Sfy | sebueyp ooueleg ; sweN | #pung
douejeg Jo snuaAsy lembiQ jo paJaquinousun ; Buipueising | Joud ppy | panosddy paisqwnousun | pung
40 INo swielD puadg o} ya 9, ; auny * |
‘ pengng | ‘
%2y ‘ $}29Y) aduejeg |eu)
ag pinoys| spuny aAlesald }sa104
| Auno) puejs| yooy
8102/1€/L | |

;

M |




082

_ | _ |

G9'/68'6 L_aﬁ.mmm@c |- = (81°¢z6'91) | 9p'851'c6 9z'€ze'S 20216'0L pund ulep uinep |  gog
T8'LLL'GZL | S9E8T'BLLT - - 69'€82'8..' LL'260'€ZY'L | 69°0ZZ'Sh €L6YL'8SL'Y dwepghemds 17/ gee

- 96'SE6'6TT levrL'oze | ZiL'69z'erl SLLIP'ELE 69'652'cZE 88'G96'9vL 96'00.'681 IsuoQ®gsisalog ‘Aeg|  geg
oL'zvi's 97'88668T - - 92'886'681 | €€°€9G' L1 LTYov'LL 2e°/80'v8l dwjesiopyoo |gg
08'v¥0'v | T0°'798°s6 - - | 20'298'¢6 - L0'v20'L 66°/£8'Z6 wed aig|  oee
G0'€50°29 | 6S'€8L°LTT £9'9vE'68 lfmv.mww_vov 08°00£'Cle LE02E'L6 85°/€8'G/L 65'€82'/22 vVSSIddd| o€l
15°19¢'22 u 88'€0L'€8T ISELT LY 2.°686°0L1 L9'1€6' LYl 61°982°LS1 8z ove'czlL 88°1/€'9/1L gerfdd| gl
oc'6el'szl 6L°88816Z | 66°€18'291 68'G8¥'96 FJ 68'912'€9Z L0'SZ0'991 LLege' /el 6.'898'162 amey d4d  gel
L0'6.S'vPb'L | 8Y'C08202°T SO6YC'SLOL | 99'PER'LL8'L | LV 21Z'OV6 GE'986'206°L | ¥E'LOV'OVI'L | 8¥'208°20Z'L 007| |I£L
8.°,0.'9.6 TL'96ETTET BL'SCTL'TLO'L | 12'21975Z') | €96vb'9zL] LE'G66°LCZ'L | €L LP0'LE0'L | LZLBELLE'L [e1ouaS|  Qg}

CIVELEN| aouejeg apep 1A PBAIB2aY J9A aouejeg aleq 0} 9jeq 0} 81/0€/9 jo aweN pun4 # pun4

LEOS_ [*] pun4 UQWEQO._QQNCD 1ON wwwcmnxw 10N mwscw>mm pun4 Em.::o mmwcwaxm SL/L/. 03:m>mw_ 8L/L/. |se mocm_mm pung

psjebpng | pejebpng

soouejeg pung

spung aAlasald }sai04

Auno) pues| yooy

1610Z/LE/1

—

—

|

|




083

|

| |

|
- - | §9'999'8

pa1abpng

pajabpng

|
| 01'886'e2 | 599998 £9'€65'c1 85621 pung ulen uimey 809
- Z9°TSELOE"Y - - 29'1GE'L0E'Y - | Z9IGELOEY | - dweogAemiids 17| oee
- §5'892°€9¢ | 00'G61°62 L1°1€6'8L 8€'2€6'60€ | - | €8'€99'LL | §5'892'8€Z Jsuoogsiselod 'Aeg,  gee
5€'85.'L 8T'SLLTLT - - | 8TGLLLLL | 00'L8L'EL 91'880'v} dwjesiog oo Leg
§6'951 9r'TYT'Te - - ov'erl'z6 8v'20.'6 99'€19 Wed &g,  oee
§5°052'29 TL'SYT86T | 28'060'G8 2z'061'c6 lE'9¥0'06L | y0'6L0'08 8L'616'LL | LS°SY1'86) vSSiddd|  ogl
0'686'G6 26'L0¥00T | zozLeoL 80v98'19L | 9¥'9le's | 8E/z9'/9l 26°061'8€EL w qendd el
$6'912'201 2L'997'6EC 662LY'5LL OV'€€s'28l | LE€'902'L22 £1'886'991 09'826'¥S1 1 amsydd|  zel
00'6l€'2eE’L | 90°60v'v6T'T | LVSLE'96E'L | €9°8EL'209') | 09'G8S'880°L | 0S/¥B'TL6'L | YOZ0Z0L'L | 90'60v'¥6Z] 00zZ| 1gl
S9'66¥'296 S6'725'892°T | ¥8'€99'810'L | ¥8TSLOPL'L | S6'SE0LYLL | 96'5Yv'982°L | 9L'€0S'89L'L | GL'8L6'b9T' ) [esousn)  0gl
aAIasay Qouejeg SpE 18A PaAiaosy JoA _ aoueleg e)eq o} ajeq o) ‘ aweN puny # pung
YIUON g pun4 Uwumtao._aamcD 10N wmmcmaxm 1ON ssnuanay 7 pungjusungy |sesuadx3y LL/L/L | dnudnsy /1L/1/L ise aouejeg pun4 ‘

saouejeqg puny

sSpung aAl1asald }s8Jo4

'8L0Z/L€/1

Auno) puejs| yooy

| I




1

1 G1'980°Z}

- Igecl

|

wia | -buo

mEme>c_‘wEoEHwo>c_ ‘
|

(81L°¢z6'91) - | punj uiepy uiney| 809
69'€8e'8/.' 12'929'6e - 00°000'€L8‘C | 98'606 EEmoﬁm\s___aw 11 9ce

SL'Lib'Ele 696G/ - | 00°000'LE ¥8'991 | Isuodgisalog-'AeQg Gee

92'886'681 |- | - 00°000'681 92’886 ; dwj 8s109 jjo9 lee

20'298'ch - - 00°000°'c6 | 20'298 L’ Uied axig oce|

08°00€'zLe - - 1 0000022 08'00¢ VSSId d4 o€l

L9°1L€6'/61 | 00825V s 1 00000°z02 L9°65Y genn d4 €El|

68'91L2'€92 I | - 00000'c9Z | 68°9LC | alney d4| cel

| 90°'865°126 S¥'265°0L - 00°000'c96 1606162 | 007 Ll
L0'SPS'E0L’L | €0'€0P'ST - 1 00°000°9Z1°1 0L'8V6°C , [BJBUSY) | o€l

aouejeg ysen I swien sju ysen aweN pung Tw pun4

|

soouejeg yseon

sSpung aAlasald }Sa404

Aunoj puejs| yo0y

6L0c/Le/L

| |

084



|

| §9'999

,, pund uiyep uinep,

§9'999'8 | | - 1 00°000'8 809
co'Lse’loey - 00°000°20€'y | 29'LGE _dwepwpfemids 171 oge
| 8€°2€6'60€ ) - 00'000'60€ | 8£Z€6 suoQwmisalod-Aeq;  gee
82°SLLLLL | - 00000°L2L | 8ZG/L dw) esiod o g€
'erL'T6 L - 0000026 | obzpl WedaMig  oge
LE'9¥0'06) m - 00°000'061 LE9Y vSSiddd| o€l
ov'916'80) | 00°0.€ - 00'000'60L | 9¥'98Z qendd| eggl
1£'902'L22 - |- 1 00000222 | L£'902 | asy dd|  zgl
0S'¥82'680'L | Zv'y.l'S6 - 00'000'¥8L°L | 26'850°L | LEL
9€'180'2.0'} | €8°1€0°LE - 00'000'660°'L | 6LELL'Y [eleusn  ogl
aoueleg ysed suwie|n | SjuswisaAu| ‘ Sjuswsau| ysed SWeN pun4 | # pung
M | wio-Buot | * |

soouejeg yse)

spung aAlasald }s8104

funo) puejs) yo0y

81L02/LE/L

|

085



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of January For?;eserve
District
Rock Island County, Illinois

The month of January was exceptionally cold and saw both record breaking temperatures and heavy
amounts of snowfall. Our efforts were focused on indoor maintenance of our equipment and supplies.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Refinished all of our tee markers

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Painted sets of golf cups

Refinished the wood benches that are used on the course
Snow removal where required on the property
Refinished all fairway yardage plates

Treated and repainted the Bannerman turf spiker

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
¢ Routine off season maintenance to all equipment
e Organized and cleaned shop
o Continued grinding all of our reel units

e Replace bearings and seals as necessary in cutting units

Course/General facility conditions- Closed for the season

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— With winter here our focus continues to be on preparations for the
upcoming golf season. We will continue to prepare and maintain our fleet of maintenance equipment, and

refinish our golf course amenities so they are fresh and ready to go.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 2/1/19

086



January 2019 Clubhouse Report

2019 2018 2017
Number Passes Sold 0 3 3
Pass S Collected 0 $2025.00 $1850.00
ProShop Sales 0 0 $66.95
Total Annual Passes 37 34 44

The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.
The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and
merchandise is nearly non-existent. The cold weather and the snow, made for zero
Customers coming thru the clubhouse during the month. The first time in my memory, |
have seen that.

Much of the month of January was spent preparing for the upcoming golf season.
I also spent some remaining vacation early in the month. Among the various things
worked on during the month of January:

® Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues sent out
® Updating POS Software

® Programming POS System for 2019 season

® Deep Cleaning sandwich cooler

® Cleaning of beer cooler

e Degreasing concession equipment

¢ Cleaning Floors

® Touch-up paint around the clubhouse, men’s restroom
® Re-new Basset training for upcoming season

¢ Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings

e CPR/AED Training

087



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park: Loud Thunder FOI’CSt
For the Month of: January 2019 DilS) tl;'eiscgrve

Building & Grounds Maintenance performed— Rock Island County, [Hinois
Staff changed trash as needed

Staff picked up litter on park as needed

Staff plowed grounds as needed

Staff pruned all trees as needed on grounds

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation checks on all
equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

Staff sharpened blades on all mower decks

Staff washed all equipment

Staff went through all small gas engine equipment and maintained it as needed

Staff preformed corrective maintenance on Case 580 backhoe, and mandatory routine maintenance on all other
pieces of equipment

General facility conditions— The Preserve is in great shape, | am continuing to monitor our road system here on the
preserve due to vehicular traffic damaging some sections during the freeze thaw conditions.

Weather conditions—Weather here has been extremely cold with massive amounts of snow accumulation.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Our recent inclement weather during the month of January led to a park
patronage decline. However, when the temps rose to tolerable rates | witnessed higher than normal visitation. Our
temperatures are starting to normalize now so | anticipate patronage to normalize as well.

Park Improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is working on currently, and
will continue working on moving forward.

e Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan- Ongoing
e Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or January of 2018- We will be mowing and spraying this
field in the month of July to complete planting preparation for the winter planting.
e We will be constructing two new bridges on our Sac Fox Trail as soon as the weather permits
e Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral
o Trail signage installation- July 2018
o Trail mapping- Complete
o Finish trail crossings- Ongoing
o Create a new accurate trail map which will include interpretive signage- Ongoing

This report was prepared by Ben Mills Date: February 5, 2019

088



Loud Thunder Forest Preserve
Report to Committee

January 2019

During the month of January we experienced record low temperatures, and several snow
events. These extreme weather conditions made work out on the grounds very difficult. Staff
was able to stay busy with equipment repairs and some conservation work as weather
permitted. Staff also had several days of snow removal here on the preserve during the month
of January.

All of the electrical upgrades are now completed in White Oak Campground. | have been
working with Mindfire to promote the upgrades, and get the word out to folks who may not
have camped at Loud Thunder in the past because we only provided 30 amp hookups for RV
campers. | am very excited to see, and hear our patrons’ response to this major upgrade to the
preserve, and | am also expecting to see this campground generate more revenue due to the
upgrade.

High winds blew down our solar powered light located at the public boat ramp. This light was a
donation totaling $3,500 from the local chapter of Muskies Inc. 1 was forced to order a
replacement pole, a support bracket, a new battery, and the motion activated infrared detector
in order to get this light back up and running for the 2019 boating season. All of the parts are
currently on their way to the park, and we will be installing the new pole and light as soon as
the frost is out of the ground in the spring. This replacement totaled $1,697.14.

As | previously stated, the majority of the month of January staff worked on equipment in the
shop. They replaced a valve on our backhoe which was a difficult process, but saved the District
several hundred dollars. While they were replacing the valve staff also replaced several leaking
hoses as preventative maintenance. My guys also went through all small gas engine equipment
and performed necessary routine maintenance. Staff also detailed our fleet of vehicles after
performing required maintenance to all of them. Finally, the guys went through and performed
hydraulic oil change, oil and filter change, fuel filter change, and blade sharpening on our two
JD 997 mowers.

Our 2018 Loud Thunder Archery Hunt ended on January 20, 2019 this year. Staff has tallied all
hours hunted by hunter, the number of deer harvested by each successful hunter, and a total
number of deer harvested in the program this year. Forty-nine deer were harvested on the
property this year which is slightly up from the past few years where harvests were around the
high 30’s. The DNR is still confident that our archery program is working as a viable component
of our management plan here at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve.

089



We did find a few days where the weather and ground conditions allowed for work off the
roads. During these days, staff removed several red pines in compliance with the Loud Thunder
Forest Management Plan. On the days that the temperatures were warm enough to work
outside, but the ground was not stable enough to work off road staff finished up pruning
operations for the year and chipped all removed limbs as they performed the work. When the
weather and ground would not support off road work staff built habitat boxes for birds to
replace damaged ones throughout the preserve and a few new ones to hang in the new prairie
additions that we are working on.

Staff is anxiously awaiting spring’s arrival. | have secured our state issued camping permit for
the season, and my application is currently in for review for our boat rental permit for the 2019
season. At this point in time we are on track to open for camping season on April 1** weather
permitting.

090



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of January 2019 District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff plowed snow often in January. Pick up broken sleds and other garbage and litter
on the sledding hill. As weather allowed staff was removing honeysuckle and bittersweet from a section of the

savanna project above the sledding hill.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning in the maintenance building.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff started working on repairing the transmission and brakes
on the 1500 boom sprayer. A ballast box was purchased and installed on the loader to improve traction in snow and
wet conditions. Staff started repairing broken picnic tables and painting them.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails were open most of January with a number of people snow
shoeing and cross county skiing.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Very snowy and cold.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The super wolf blood moon women’s hike was cancelled due to very
cold temps.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Waiting for Van Wall to give trade-in value of WAM and purchase price of new
Z-turn mower.

Upcoming Activities —Staff will continue working on forest management activities as weather allows in the
savanna restoration project and continue with the 9th street restoration project. Trees for the 9™ street project have
been ordered from the state tree nursery. Staff will also continue with annual equipment maintenance.

Misc. — Staff will be attending the outdoor show at the QCCA Expo Center on Feb 15 thru the 17%.

This report was prepared by:___Mike Petersen Date_ 2-7-2019

091



Forest preserve committee report for January 2019

2/7/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

New mixed primate exhibit progressing well. Projected completion date 2/27/19.
Partnered with Thermal imaging expert to utilize a novel diagnostic tool for assessing animal
health.

New Guinea singing dogs moved to their new habitat in Biodiversity Hall.
Successfully introduced new Red Handed Tamarin to enclosure with Cotton top Tamarin.

Facilities and exhibits

Repaired brake line on truck #52

Fabricated and installed gate on public railing at Tamarin monkey exhibit.
Installed all new heavy duty hasps throughout the domestic animal area.
Installed sliding door in new singing dogs exhibit.

Installed new front tires gator #71

Repaired salt spreader.

Repaired hole in the wall at Necropsy building.

Repaired electrical panel box in Necropsy building.

Tore up floor tiles in red restroom and replaced with new tile.

Installed new starter and battery cable on truck #52.

Painted red rest room interior (men’s and women’s).

LOTs and LOTs of SNOW REMOVAL!!

Installed new power pump in heated barn.

Installed new thermostat covers in Ed. Center.

Installed fire extinguisher cabinets in hay storage.

Installed new heater in rabbit barn.

Installed FRP paneling, caulked and insulated in reptile room of Programs.
Replaced carburetor on big snow blower.

Changed oil, filter, and plugs on Gator #74.

Installed new door latches at Colobus.

Repaired and rehung stainless steel feeders in Bactrian Camels.

Repaired hose in Bactrian Camels.

Repaired broken window in Dromedary Camels barn.

Replaced broken Door handle at Lions.

Demoed out old bamboo and rotted wood in red restrooms and replaced with wood trim.

Education

e Marine Biologist, Rafael de la Parra was our conservation Science speaker on January 13™.
He on his work with Whale sharks in the Gulf of Mexico. He also gave interviews and
presentations to the following groups:

092



o Radio WOC, Argus Dispatch and KWQC on Friday, Jan 11%,
Augustana College on Friday Jan 11%".
o Pleasant View Jr. High school and NatGeo Explorer viewing on Monday, Jan 14%.
e Dr. Brian Peer from WIU will speak on the “Conservation and Coevolution of Cowbirds” on
Sunday, Feb. 17*" at 3pm.
e Vanessa Sage of the Figge Art Museum will speak on March 21** at 6:30pm. Her talk is titled
“A mind and Conscious Akin to our own — Animals in Art”.

(0]

Guest Services

GIFT SHOP:

e New inventory is being delivered and we will start having seasonals come in to start tagging.
e This season we will be selling Niabi Zoo Stainless Steel Straws (brush included) and we also just
received new magnets, keychains and postcards that feature some of our animals.

CAROUSEL:

e Closed and winterized for the off season.
e Permit has been sent in and inspection is set up for March.

MEMBERSHIP:

e Started sending out Membership Renewal email blast to members. We will continue sending
this out every month as a friendly reminder.

EVENTS:
e Sent out Sponsorship/Donation letters to businesses in the community for the Annual Egg Hunt.

2019 season preperation:

e Started the hiring process for this upcoming season. We put ads out online and on our social
media.

Deadline for applications is Feb 8", however we continue to take applications all season long.

We will be interviewing and hiring all of Feb and Training in March.

093



NIABI ZOO - 2019 OPERATIONS CALENDAR — DATES & HOURS OF OPERATIONS
April 13-September 8............ Sunday-Saturday 10:00am-5:00pm, last entry at 4:00pm
CLOSED ON MONDAYS STARTING SEPT 9TH

September 10-October 27.... Tuesday-Saturday, Sunday 10:00am-5:00pm, last entry at 4:00pm
ONLY OPEN WEEKENDS

Nov 2 -Dec 29...... Saturday-Sunday, 10:00am-3:00pm, last entry at 2:00pm

2019 FREE DAY SCHEDULE

September 10-13 (Tuesday-Friday)

September 17-20 (Tuesday-Friday)

September 24-27 (Tuesday-Friday)

October 1-4 (Tuesday-Friday)

October 8-11 (Tuesday-Friday)

October 15-18 (Tuesday-Friday)

October 22-25 (Tuesday-Friday)

Date Event

January 19 Breakfast with the Bactrian Camels

February 14 A Night at the Zoo Wine & Paint with Figge

February 16 Breakfast with the Love Birds

March 16 Breakfast with the Frogs

April 13 Members Zoo Preview/Egg Hunt

April 13 Zoo Opening Day

April 20 Earth Day Celebration Breakfast with the Earth

April 21 Earth Day Celebration Easter

April 27 Octopus Day

May 4 International Respect for Chickens Day

May 11 International Migratory Bird Day

May 18 Endangered Species Day Breakfast with the Endangered
Species

May 25 Biodiversity Day

June 1 Zoo Golf Classic at Indian Bluff

June 8 World Ocean Day

June 15 Dinosaur Day

June 22 World Giraffe Day Breakfast with the Giraffes

June 29 Tortoise Day

July 6 Pollinator Day

July 13 Shark Awareness Day

July 20 Primate Day Breakfast with the Primates

July 25 Members Night

July 27 Parakeet Day

August 3 International Owl Awareness Day

August 10 World Lion Day Breakfast with the Cats

August 17 Enrichment Day

094



Monthly Animal Inventory Report
January 2019

Increases in inventory Quanity
Blue tailed skink 0.0.3
Veiled Chameleon 0.0.34
Decreases in inventory Quanity
Leghorn chicken 0.1
Volitan Lionfish 0.0.1
Argentine Boa 1.0
Madagascar hissing cockroach 0.0.1
Banggai Cardinal Fish 0.0.6
Firefish 0.04
Chromis 0.0.2
Blue tailed skink 0.0.1
Honduran milksnake 1.0
King Vulture 1.0
Taveta golden weaver 0.0.1

Date

Date

9-Jan death

3-Jan death
4-)Jan death
18-Jan death
16-Jan death
16-Jan death
11-Jan death
21-Jan death
19-Jan death
28-Jan death
23-Jan death

Explanation
8-Jan hatched
19-Jan hatched

Explanation

095



Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
Agenda for February 4, 2019
5:30 p.m.

Niabi Zoo Headquarters Building

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of January 14, 2019
Comments from visitors

Review of Comments from Forest Preserve Meeting
Review of Budget for the Zoo

Review Current Fees for the Zoo

Discuss Fund Raising Ideas for the Zoo

Identify Priority Steps to Follow from the Master Plan
. Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
10 Set times for the Task Force Groups to Meet Again
11.1tems for the next agenda.

12.Adjourn

O NOUEWDNE

Next Meeting: Monday, March 4, 2019 at 5:30, or possible March 11 at Niabi Zoo

096



NIABI

Niabi Zoo Survey Report

Evaluated by Dr. Donald McLean and Chloe Gale
of Western Illinois University - Quad Cities

097



Executive Summary

The Niabi Zoo, a unit of the Rock Island Forest Preserve, is the focus of this
evaluation. The purpose of the evaluation was to provide data that could assist the Niabi
Zoo in fulfilling their goal to increase the duration of visits and encourage repeat
customers through gaining a better understanding of the needs of visitors. This was
accomplished through a series of questions about the visitors’ behavior and
demographics. The method for data collection was a self-administered survey
distributed on site to visitors who were seated at various rest points at the zoo. Three
major conclusions were drawn: 1) The majority of people visiting the Niabi zoo were
either first time visitors or visitors who had only come four or less times in the past five
years. 2) Visitors are primarily coming to the Niabi Zoo to spend time with family and
friends followed by the second most common motive, to see a particular animal or
program, and third, for relaxation. 3) The majority of visitors coming to the zoo have
an above average household income and education level in the Quad Cities according to
the US census.

098



Table of Contents

1. Introduction tO the PrOJECE ...ccceevereruiiiirimniiietetetestetetctenett s 3
2. MeEthOAOLOZY. ...veverereeeniteeeeeteneiesesiiesees et ese bt n s et sttt 3
3. FINAINES...reiiieiereciiiii s s 4
4. CONCIUSION. ....covierieeecteneet ittt sttt b sttt 10
5. Recommendations.........coccoiviiinieinienenenienee ettt 11
0. APPEIAIX. . cueeviueerrecetiriniriitietereiste e st ss ettt s 12

Introduction to the Project

The purpose of this evaluation project was to provide the Niabi Zoo with data that could
assist them in fulfilling their goal to increase the duration of visits and encourage higher
repeat visitation. The Rock Island Forest Preserve District hired a graduate assistant

099



from Western Illinois University-Quad Cities to create a survey that visitors would have
the option to complete while at rest points around the zoo. The survey utilizes Falk’s
(2009) visitor identity typology to evaluate the needs and motives of visitors to the Niabi
Zoo. The survey also covered a number of demographic and behavioral questions to
gain a better understanding of the population that the Niabi Zoo is serving.

Methodology

The survey distribution process used a combination of systematic and cluster sampling.
All data collection was administered by graduate assistant Chloe Gale. The number of
surveys collected daily/weekly was dependant upon the number of visitors at the zoo
during the time of data collection, and the willingness of the visitor to participate in the
survey. The on-site survey was formatted on the Qualtrics platform by a staff member,
David Towers, of the Western Illinois University Center for Innovation in Teaching and
Research (CITR) office. Institutional Review Board (IRB) approval was secured before
CITR built the electronic survey. The administration of the online survey to zoo visitors
was via an iPad owned by Western Illinois University.

The survey comprised fifteen questions. First, the survey asked behavioral questions
regarding the number of times the visitor had been to the Niabi Zoo and who
accompanied the visitor that day. Second, statements were created based on key terms
that define each visitor identity established by Falk. The visitors were asked to first
choose which statement most closely resembled their reason for visiting the zoo that
day. Using the same statements, visitors were then asked to determine how much they
agreed with each of those statements based on a scale of five from Strongly Agree to
Strongly Disagree. The data generated from those questions indicated what percentage
of zoo visitors fell into each of the five visitor identity categories, which then indicates
the popularity of the various motivations that are bringing visitors to the zoo. Third, the
survey asked how the visitor heard about the Niabi Zoo. Finally, the last portion or the
survey collected demographic information including zip code, age, gender, annual
household income, and education level.

Findings

A total of 247 people agreed to participating in the online survey. The data was analysed
by David Towers, of the Western Illinois University Center for Innovation in Teaching
and Research (CITR) office using the Qualtrics platform with the acception of the
demographic information. The demographic data was entered and analyzed using SPSS

100



statistical package software to produce descriptive statistics. From the data analysis,
three major conclusions were drawn: 1) The majority of people visiting the Niabi zoo
were either first time visitors or visitors who had only come four or less times prior to
taking the survey. 2) Visitors are primarily coming to the Niabi Zoo to spend time with
family and friends followed by the second most common motive, to see a particular
animal or program. 3) The majority of visitors coming to the zoo have an above average
household income and education level when compared to U.S. census data for Quad
Cities residents.

Frequency of Visit

After agreeing to participate in the survey, visitors were asked how many times they had
visited the zoo including their visit that day in the past five years. 61.63% of visitors
indicated that this was either their first visit or they had been there less than four other
times previously. The relatively low level of visits by the majority of the respondents
suggest there is a potentially large market segment of current zoo visitors who could be
targeted for marketing strategies to increase repeat visitation.

Frequency of Visit

6-10

1-5

Visitor Identity

Based on the statements that were created from key terms of Falk’s five visitor
identities, Recharger, Explorer, Facilitator, Experience Seeker, and
Professional/Hobbyists, the following data was collected. When visitors were asked to
choose from a list of five statements the one which most closely reflected their reasoning
for coming to the zoo, 84% indicated that spending time with family and friends was
their main motivation for coming to the zoo. This tells us that the average visitor at the

101



Niabi Zoo is looking for experiences that they can share with others. For an explanation
of each of FalK’s five visitor identities, please see the Appendix.

What brought you to the Niabi Zoo today?

@ | came 10 the Niabi Zoo today because | was curious about it
@ | came to the Niabi Zoo today o spend time with friends and family
@ | came to the Niabi Zoo today because there are particualr animals and/or programs | want o see
@ i came to the Niabi Zeo today because it is a place | have always wanted to vist
@ came to the Niabi Zoo today for relaxation

Visitors were then asked to determine how much they agreed with each of the same
statements based on a scale of five from Strongly Agree to Strongly Disagree. The data
indicated that 98.29% of visitors either Agreed or Strongly Agreed that spending time
with family and friends was a motivation for visiting the zoo. The second most popular
statement indicated that 69.4% of visitors either Agreeing or Strongly Agreeing with
wanting to see a particular animal or program at the zoo. This tells us that while
spending time with friends and family is a priority in their leisure time, seeing a
particular program or animal at the zoo is the second strongest driving force for people
choosing the Niabi Zoo over other leisure activities. Following closely behind seeing a
particular animal or program, coming to the zoo for relaxation scored 68.4%. This
indicates that visitors are also looking for relaxing experiences at the zoo.

102



Rate Each Statement

1 came to the Niabi Zoo
today because | am
curious about it

{ came to the Niabi Zoo
today to spend time with
family/friends

i came to the Niabi Zoo
today because there are
particular animals and/or
programs | want to see

| came to the Niabi Zoo
1oday because it is a place
I have always wanted to
visit

1 came to the Niabi Zoo
today for relaxation

B Strongly Agree
B Agree

8 Neutral

B Disgree

M Strongly Disagree

A statistical analysis was also completed to analyse the relation between the ratings of
answers given by participants. What was determined was that when a participant

indicated that spending time with family and friends was their most prominent

motivation in coming the zoo, it is also likely that the same person would indicate that
seeing a particular animal or program and having a relaxing experience would be
important to them. These correlations suggest that most visitors are motivated by
multiple visitor identities when coming to the Niabi Zoo.

Explorers
{Curiosity}
Explorers |} 054
{Curiosity} :
Facilitators LYY 1
{Social [Family}

Professional/ el LL YIS hid
Hobbyists
(Animals}
Experience-
Seekers
(Bucket List)
" Rechargers ERE:V:3Ld

.516** 120

267**

(Relaxation}

T

Marketing

{Social/Family}

i Facilitators | Professional

JHobbyists |
{Animais}

353%*

251%*

A494**

.308**

Experience-

Seekers
{Bucket List}

120

.484**

342*%*

Rechargers
(Relaz#ion} .

267**

.308**

342*%*

188**

103



Visitors were asked to indicate how they heard about the Niabi Zoo. Seven options were
given which included social media, internet browsing, television, radio, newspaper,
word of mouth, and other. The most common answer was word of mouth which scored
49.3%. The second most common answer was other which scored 19.3%. The most
common answer from other category indicated that the zoo was either local or the visitor
has known about the zoo since they were children. The active marketing that the Niabi
Zoo does makes up for 31.62% or their current visitor population. This tells us that the
Niabi Zoo heavily depends upon its current visitors to market for them. This also tells
us that the marketing strategies that the zoo does has a moderate impact on the current
visitor population.

Marketing

Social Media

Radio

word of Mouth - Other

Internet Browsing

Newspaper Television

Demographics

Following the marketing question, visitors were asked a series of demographic questions
including zip code, gender, and age. The survey indicated that visitors who took the
survey traveled from 229 different locations. The US census recognizes the Davenport-
Moline-Rock Island Metropolitan Statistical Area consisting of four counties. These
counties are Scott County Iowa, Mercer County Illinois, Rock Island County Illinois, and
Henry County Illinois. The number of participants who indicated they were from zip
codes from these four counties totalled 113. This tells us that 49.34% of participants
were coming from the greater Quad Cities Metropolitan Statistical Area. Of our survey
participants, 85.7% were female and 14.3% were male. The average age of the survey
participants was 42 with a standard deviation of 14 which tells us that the majority of
participants were between the ages 28 and 56.

Visitors were also asked to indicate their annual household income. The survey gave

ranges of increasing increments of $25,000. The most common annual income was over
$100,000 which made up for 27.8% of participants. The second most common answer

104



was between $75,001-100,00 which made up for 26.46% of participants. According to
the US census, the average annual household income in Coal Valley where the Niabi Zoo
is located, is $65,714 and the average annual household income in the continental
United States is $57,617. This tells us that visitors of the Niabi Zoo are more financially
stable than your average American and also more financially stable than the average
person from the Quad Cities area. From this information we can then assume that if the
Niabi Zoo were to add additional programing with supplement cost, the current visitor
population would have the ability to pay for such program.

Annual Household Income

TR AR m et
100000 angtlp

Dwwiia T WU

Ea iy g omo e
Wi I ANSETE

Finally for the demographics section, visitors were asked to indicate their education
level. This section was relatively evenly distributed between highschool education and
postgraduate degrees. The highest percentage was for a four-year college/ university
degree which scored 29.13%. The second highest was high school degree with 23.91%.
The third was postgraduate degree with 23.04%. Fourth was a two year college degree
with 22.61%. Only 1.3% of visitors had less than a high school degree.

105



L

Education Level

i of Anseers

When analyzing the education level of visitors at the Niabi Zoo, we decided to compare
the education levels by state in Illinois and Iowa, the states with the most visitors. In
the chart below, we can see that compared to each of these two states, the education
level of visitors is greater.

High School and greater Bachelor's Degree and greater
linois 86.9% 30.8%
Iowa 90.6% 24.9%
Niabi Zoo 98.7% 52.17%

Finally for education, we compared the education level at the Niabi Zoo to the US
Census data for the United States overall. For each of the educational attainment levels,
we can see that the average visitor at the Niabi Zoo is likely to have a higher education
level than the average US citizen.

106



Education Level: Niabi Zoo VS. United States

B NiabiZoo
Postgraduate Degree — 23.04 B united States
4 year College/University - e 29.13
Degree 213
2 year College Degree Zo

20.7

High Schoo! Degree | 21 %%

Some High School 13
19.1

Membership

Before completing the survey, visitors were asked if they were a current member of the
Zoo. Of our participants, 16.02% said that they had a membership, and 83.98%
indicated that they did not have a membership. This tells us that the Niabi Zoo has
great potential to increase their membership ratings with their current visitor
population.

Conclusions

Based on the data collected, the following conclusions have been drawn. We can assume
that a significant amount of visitors would come from the surrounding area of the Niabi
Zoo. As previously stated, approximately half of the participants came from outside of
the greater Quad Cities Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA), indicating that Niabi Zoo
draws a substantial number of visitors to the Quad Cities. Looking further into
participant behavior patterns, we are able to conclude that 61.63% of visitors have
visited between zero and three time prior to this particular visit, indicating that there is
great potential for increasing repeat customers with the current population. We are also
able to conclude that the most prominent motivation for visiting the zoo is to spend time
with family. The second and third most prominent motivations respectively are to see a
particular animal or program and for relaxation. The final conclusion that we were able
to draw is that the majority of visitors coming to the zoo have an above average
ousehold income and education level in the Quad Cities according to the US census.

Recommendations

10
107



Based on visitor feedback regarding their frequency of visit, we recommend the Niabi
Zoo focusing on finding ways to encourage the current visitor population to return. In
order to fulfill the Niabi Zoo’s goal to increase the duration of visit, we also recommend
looking into potential programs that would satisfy the visitors three main motivations in
coming to the Zoo which are first: spending time with family and friends, second: seeing
the animals, and third: relaxing. Our final recommendation for the Niabi Zoo is to
consider the financial stability when researching additional program options. Based on
visitor feedback, the visitor population is more financially stable than the average
American and Quad Cities citizen.

11
108



Appendix

Falk’s Five Visitor Identities

Explorers—motivated by personal curiosity (i.e. browsers)

Facilitators—motivated by other people and their needs (i.e. a parent bringing a child)
Professional/Hobbyists—motivated by specific knowledge-related goals (i.e. a scholar
researching a specific topic)
Experience-Seekers—motivated by the desire to see and experience a place (i.e. tourists)

Rechargers—motivated by a desire for a contemplative or restorative experience

Edwards, Susan. “5 Types of User Experience, by John Falk.” The Butterfly Net, 19 Sept. 2009,
Jolifanta.wordpress.com/2009/09/19/5-types-of-user-experience-by-john-falk/.

Participant Zip Codes

Quad Cities Metropolitan Statistical Area

Scott County 50
Henry County 23
Mercer County 15
Rock Island
County 25
113
24502 Lynchburg, VA VA
27357  Stokesdale, NC. NC
33647 Hillsborough County, Florida FL
34135 Bonita Springs FL FL
34652 New Port Richey, FL, FL
45066 Toledo Spain SPAIN
48158 Manchester, Ml Ml
52001 Dubugue, 1A 1A
52001 Dubuque, IA 1A
52001 Dubugque, 1A 1A
12

109




52002 Dubugue, 1A 1A
52031 Springbrook, 1A 1A
Magquoketa, IA, Andrew, |A, Fulton, IA, Ironhills, IA, West Iron Hills, A,
52060: Nashville, A, Hurstville, 1A 1A
Magquoketa, 1A, Andrew, 1A, Fulton, 1A, Ironhills, IA, West Iron Hills, |A,
52060 Nashville, 1A, Hurstville, IA 1A
52216 Clarence, 1A 1A
52227 Cedar Rapids, IA, Ely, I1A 1A
32240 lowa City, IA, Morse, IA, Newport Township, Johnson County, lowa, IA 1A
52240 lowa City, IA, Morse, IA, Newport Township, Johnson County, lowa, IA 1A
52246 lowa City, 1A, Coralville, IA, University Heights, IA 1A
52247 Kalona, IA, Williamstown, IA, Amish, IA 1A
52253 Lisbon, A, Sutliff, lowa, I1A 1A
52253 Lisbon, IA, Sutliff, lowa, IA 1A
52302 Marion, |A, Midway, Linn County, lowa, |IA 1A
52302 Marion, 1A, Midway, Linn County, lowa, IA 1A
52302 Marion, IA, Midway, Linn County, lowa, |A 1A
52302 Marion, 1A, Midway, Linn County, lowa, 1A 1A
52302 Marion, 1A, Midway, Linn County, lowa, |A 1A
Scotch Grove, lowa, IA, Monticello, 1A, Argand, |A, Castle Grove Township,
52310 Jones County, lowa, |A, Cass, IA 1A
52317 North Liberty, 1A 1A
52317 North Liberty, IA 1A
52317 North Liberty, IA 1A

13

110




Valley, |A

%2326/ Quasqueton, IA 1A
52327 Riverside, IA 1A
52333 Twin View Heights, IA, Solon, IA 1A
52340 Tiffin, IA 1A
52349 Vinton, 1A, Eden, IA 1A
52402 Cedar Rapids, |A 1A
52403 Cedar Rapids, |A, Marion, IA, Bertram, IA 1A
52404 Cedar Rapids, IA, Western, 1A 1A
52405 Cedar Rapids, IA 1A
52405 Cedar Rapids, |A 1A
52601 Burlington, 1A 1A
52601 Burlington, IA 1A
52601 Burlington, 1A 1A
52601 Burlington, |A 1A
52621 Crawfordsville IA
52641 Swedesburg, IA, Mount Pleasant, 1A, Westwood, |A, Trenton, 1A 1A
52653 Wapello, IA, Toolesboro, |A, Port Louisa, 1A 1A
Bettendorf, 1A, Davenport, |A, Panorama Park, 1A, Riverdale, IA, Pleasant
52722 valley, IA 1A
Bettendorf, A, Davenport, 1A, Panorama Park, 1A, Riverdale, IA, Pleasant
52722 Valley, IA IA
Bettendord, 1A, Davenport, 1A, Panorama Park, 1A, Riverdale, |A, Pleasant
52722 Valiey, 1A 1A
Bettendorf, IA, Davenport, 1A, Panorama Park, |A, Riverdale, IA, Pleasant
52722 Valley, 1A 1A
Bettendorf, IA. Davenport, |A, Panorama Park, 1A, Riverdale, IA, Pleasant
52722 Valley, IA 1A
iBettendorf. IA, Davenport, IA, Panorama Park, IA, Riverdale, IA, Pleasant
1A

14

111



'Bettendorf, IA Davenport, 1A, Panorama Park, IA, Riverdale, |A, Pleasant

Valley, IA

Bettendorf, IA, Davenport, IA, Panorama Park, |A, Riverdale, 1A, Pleasant
Valley, IA

Bettendorf, IA, Davenport, 1A, Panorama Park, A, Riverdale, |A, Pleasant
Valley, 1A

Bettendorf, 1A, Davenport, IA, Panorama Park, IA, Riverdale, 1A, Pleasant
Valley, 1A

Bettendorf, 1A, Davenport, IA, Panorama Park, A, Riverdale, |A, Pleasant
Valiey, 1A

Bettendorf, IA, Davenport, IA, Panorama Park, IA, Riverdale, IA, Pleasant
Valley, IA

Bettendorf, 1A, Davenport, IA, Panorama Park, |A, Riverdale, IA, Pleasant
Valley, IA

Bettendorf, IA, Davenpont, 1A, Panorama Park, |A, Riverdale, 1A, Pleasant
Valley, IA

Bettendorf, 1A, Davenport, IA, Panorama Park, IA, Riverdale, |A, Pleégant
Valley, 1A

Bettendorf, IA, Davenport, {A, Panorama Park, A, Riverdale, |A, Pleasant
Valley, IA

>

Camanche, IA, Folletts, lowa, IA, Clinton, |A, Shaffton, 1A

>

Clinton, 1A, Hauntown, IA, Almont, A, Sixmile, 1A, Andover, A, Elvira, 1A

=

Clinton, 1A, Hauntown, IA, Almont, IA, Sixmile, IA, Andover, 1A, Elvira, IA

>

DeWitt, 1A

>

DeWitt, 1A

>

Eldridge, |A, Park View, IA, Argo, I1A

>

Eldridge, |A, Park View, 1A, Argo, 1A

Eldridge, 1A, Park View, A, Argo, I1A

Fruitland, 1A

Bettendorf, 1A, Le Claire, 1A

Bettendorf, 1A, Le Claire, |A

Bettendorf, |A, Le Claire, IA

15

112




52753 | Bettendorf, IA, Le Claire, 1A

1A
52753 Bettendorf, 1A, Le Claire, IA 1A
52753 ! Bettendorf, IA, Le Claire, 1A 1A
52753 Bettendorf, |A, Le Claire, IA 1A
52756 Long Grove, 1A 1A
52756Long Grove, 1A 1A
52761 Muscatine, IA, Midway Beach, A, Fairport, lowa, |1A 1A
52761 Muscatine, IA, Midway Beach, IA, Fairport, lowa, I1A 1A
52761 Muscatine, IA, Midway Beach, A, Fairport, lowa, IA 1A
52761 Muscatine, IA, Midway Beach, IA, Fairport, lowa, 1A 1A
52761 Muscatine, |A, Midway Beach, |A, Fairport, lowa, IA 1A

Cedar Bluff, lowa, IA, Tipton, IA, Rochester, lowa, IA, Buchanan, lowa, |A,

52772 Ayresville, IA 1A
52778 ime City, IA, Wilton, 1A, Sunbury, 1A 1A
52778 ime City, IA, Wilton, IA, Sunbury, IA 1A
52778 ime City, IA, Wilton, IA, Sunbury, IA 1A
52802 Davenport 1A
52802 Davenport 1A
52802 Davenport 1A
52802 Davenport 1A
52803 Davenport 1A
52803 Davenport 1A
52803 Davenport 1A
52803 Davenport 1A
52803 Davenport 1A
52803 Davenport 1A
52803 Davenport 1A

16

113




52804 Davenport, |A, Buffalo, 1A 1A

52804 Davenport, IA, Buffalo, IA 1A

52806 Davenport 1A

52806 Davenport 1A

52806 Davenport 1A

52807 Davenport, |A, Bettendorf, IA 1A

52807 Davenport, IA, Bettendorf, 1A 1A

52807 Davenport, IA, Bettendorf, IA 1A

52807 Davenport, IA, Bettendorf, IA 1A

52807 Davenport, |A, Bettendorf, IA 1A

52807 Davenport, IA, Bettendorf, IA 1A
Platteville, W1, Bigpatch, Wisconsin, WI, Leslie, W1, Cornelia, W1, Ipswich, WI,

53818 Union, Grant County, Wisconsin, W1, Arthur, Grant County, Wisconsin, W] wi

60901 Kankakee, IL, Limestone, lllinois, IL IL
Dixon, IL, Nachusa, lllinois, IL, Grand Detour, IL, Palmyra, IL, Woodland

61021 Shores, IL, Kingdom, IL, Lost Nation, lllinois, IL, Walton, IL IL
Dixon, IL, Nachusa, lllinois, IL, Grand Detour, IL, Palmyra, IL, Woodland

61021 Shores, IL, Kingdom, IL, Lost Nation, Illinois, IL, Walton, IL IL
Dixon, IL, Nachusa, lllinois, IL, Grand Detour, IL, Paimyra, IL, Woodland

61021 Shores. IL, Kingdom, IL, Lost Nation, lllinois, IL, Walton, IL IL
Dixon, IL, Nachusa, lilinois, IL, Grand Detour, IL, Paimyra, IL, Woodland

61021 Shores, IL, Kingdom, IL, Lost Nation, lilinois, IL, Walton, IL IL
Dixon, IL, Nachusa, lllinois, IL, Grand Detour, IL, Palmyra, IL, Woodland

61021 Shores, IL. Kingdom, IL, Lost Nation, lllinois, IL, Walton, IL IL
Dixon, IL, Nachusa, lllinois, IL, Grand Detour, IL, Palmyra, IL, Woodland

61021 Shores, IL, Kingdom, IL, Lost Nation, lllinois, IL, Walton, IL L

61031 Franklin Grove IL

61042 Harmon L

61046 Lanark, IL, Kittredge, IL, Zier Cors, lllinois, IL, Georgetown, IL IL

17

114




61061 Oregon, IL, Paynes Point, IL, Daysville, IL IL
61071 Rock Falls, IL, Yeoward Addition, Illinois, IL L
61071 Rock Falls, IL. Yeoward Addition, lliinois, IL IL
Savanna, IL, Wacker, IL, Blackhawk, IL, Ayers, Carroll County, lllinois, IL,
61074 Marcus, IL, Amold, Carroll County, lllinois, IL 1L
Como, lllinois, IL., Agnew, lllinois, IL, Galt, lilinois, IL., Woodland Hills, IL,
61081 Sterling, IL IL
Como, lllinois, IL, Agnew, lllinois, IL, Galt, llinois, IL, Woodland Hills. IL,
61081 sterling, IL L
61201 Rock Island IL
61201 Rock Island IL
61201 Rock Island 1L
61201 Rock Island IL
61201 Rock Island El
61201 Rock Island IL
61201 Rock Island L
61201} Rock Island IL
61201 Rock Island IL
61201 Rock Island IL
61231 Aledo, Hamlet, Old Gilchrist, Shale City, Sunbeam, Wanlock IL
61231/ Aledo, Hamlet, Old Gilchrist, Shale City, Sunbeam, Wanlock IL
61233 Andover IL
61233 Andover IL
61235 Atkinson IL
61238 Cambridge IL
61240 Coal Valley IL
61240 Coal Valley IL
61241 Colona Cleveland Green Rock IL
61241 Colona Cleveland Green Rock 1L
61241 Colona Cleveland Green Rock L

18

115




: 61241 Colona Cleveland Green Rock IL
. 61242 conora L
61244 East Moline IL
61244 East Moline L
61244 East Moline IL
61244 East Moline iL
61244 East Moline IL
61250 Erie IL
| 61250/Ene L
61254/ Geneseo L
61254 Geneseo IL
61254 Geneseo IL
61254 Geneseo IL
61254 Geneseo IL
61254 Geneseo L
61254 Geneseo IL
61254 Geneseo IL
61262 Andover IL
61264 Milan IL
61264 Milan L
61264 Milan IL
61264 Milan L
61264 Milan It
61265 Moline ,L
61265 Moline IL
61265 Moline IL
61265 Moline L
61265 Moline IL
61265 Moline 1L
| 61265 Moline 1L
: 61265 Moline IL

19

116




‘Monmouth, Larchland, Ormonde

61265 Moline IL
61265 Moline IL
61265 Moline L
61270 Morrison IL
61270 Morrison IL
61272 New Boston IL
61272 New Boston IL
61273 Orion L
61281 Sherrard IL
61281 'Sherrard IL
61282 silvis L
61284 Taylor Ridge L
61323 Dover L
61350 Ottawa L
61352/ Hessen Germany
61354 pery L
M Princeton L
61377 Wenona L
61401 Galesburg L
61401 Galesburg L
61413 Alpha 1L
61414 Attona L !
61434 Galva L
61443 Kewanee L
61443 Kewanee 1L
61448 Knoxville IL
61453 Little York IL
61455 Macomb L
61462 Monmouth, Larchland, Ormonde L
61462 IL

20

117



61462 Monmouth, Larchland, Ormonde IL
61468/ Ophiem 1L
61488 Wataga L
61520 Canton, Banner, Breeds, Brereton, Monterey L
61523 Chillecothe IL
61529 Eimwood IL
éi531 Farmington IL
61550 Morton L
61604 Peoria, West Peoria, Bellevue, El Vista, Norwood IL
61604 Peoria, West Peoria, Bellevue, El Vista, Norwood L
61604 Peoria, West Peoria, Bellevue, El Vista, Norwood IL
61704 Bloomington IL
62902 Carbondale IL
63750 Gipsey MO
78737 Austin IX
80014  Aurora €O

21

118




Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County Joistrict

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of January 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
As instructed from a prior month’s meeting the Director initiated the appraisal of two

properties in proximity of Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. At this time one of the
properties has received an offer in which the owner has accepted. Should the current
offer on the property fail to come to fruition for both parties the District may want to
review securing the property.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

The claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical in
proportionally equivalent to prior years spending for the month. Several claims were
flagged for sales tax and missing receipts, staff expect to rectify to issues as soon as
possible.

Several transfers of appropriations were done in within the General Fund and Niabi Zoo
Fund. The transfers within the General Fund were to cover overages and appropriate
anticipated spending needs for the remainder of the fiscal year with existing funds. The
transfers in the Niabi Zoo Fund also reflect anticipated spending needs for the
remainder of the fiscal year. While a definitive direction on how to pursue with AZA
accreditation in relation to the zoo’s budget wasn’t put into a motion by the Committee
last month, as the proposed resolution to transfer funds from the General Fund to the
Niabi Zoo Fund was tabled. Staff took the Committee’s discussion as that staff should
attempt to complete as many of the necessary upgrades and improvements that the
budget will allow based on anticipated revenues and keep the zoo fund on a balanced
budget trajectory for the fiscal year. In order to do this several areas such as funds for
training & education, food, travel (conference expenditures), equipment purchases and
other planned investments to the education department were transferred to AZA
priority projects.

In addition to the transfers, the resolution put forth for consideration is a donation from
the Robert & Florence A. Ruhnow Trust in the amount of $86,817.28. The generous
bequeath will off-set budgeted earned revenues in admission & train fees and gift shop
sales and significantly improves along with the transfers of appropriations putting the
zoo on a balanced budget for the current fiscal year.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

119
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore cerve

Rock Island County Jistrict

Other Business

The Financial Certification Statement brought forth is for a Recreational Trails Program
grant staff will be applying for. The grant is a reimbursable grant and this certifies that
funds are available for construction and the District will abide by the stated stipulations
and procedures of the grant. Staff is pursuing funds for a Grand Illinois Trail Restroom
and Support Facility to be located within Illiniwek Forest Preserve. The restroom and
support facility will replace the existing facility which is not ADA compliant nor
appropriate in size for current usage of the trail and park users as a whole. While
agency approval is not required, the Civil Rights Compliance Statement is available for
your review.

The annual renewal of the zoo concessionaire agreement is available for your review
and consideration. There are no substantial changes from the prior year’s agreement.

The Zoo Exterior Primate Enclosure & Large Cat House Transfer Doors public bids were
received by Vantage Architects and submitted to the District. Vantage Architects was
hired and devised a scope of work based on specifications approved by Zoo Director,
Mr. Jackson. Bids for the two projects were received on February 7t as well as a letter
of recommendation that Estes Construction meets the specified requirements as the
responsible low bidder of the two bid packages compiled by Vantage Architects. The
letter and bid tab is included within the monthly packet for your review. The Niabi
Zoological Society agreed to fund the two projects in the amount of $230,000 and the
total cost now has exceeded that amount due to the addition of architect fees, bid
amounts received being greater than anticipated, in addition to costs incurred by staff
completing the interior portion of primate exhibit. Mr. Jackson will ask the Niabi
Zoological Society for additional funding to cover the overages.

Reports & Facility Usage throughout the District

The Budget Performance Report for FY 19 as of the close of business for January 31,
2019 is provided. With the facilities closed there was little to none revenue generation
in the month of January and revenues are down from prior year’s levels. The anomaly
when looking at the month of January is the significant bequeath noted in the resolution
for the Zoo Fund. Expenditures in comparison to prior fiscal levels, the General Fund is
slightly below and the Zoo Fund is on par.

The District typically receives a request from the Quad Cities Civil Air Patrol to use Indian
Bluff Golf Course and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve for their annual winter operational
training exercises. Staff have not received a request at this time but if they should in the

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

120
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County Joistrict |

near future and foresee no issues they would recommend the request to be approved
like in years past.

Due to the extreme cold and snowfall, park usage was lower than average for the
month. The extended forecast for the month of February isn’t all that promising as well.

As reported last month the Director requested the full spendable amount allowed from
the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment in the amount of $72,500. These funds
will be leveraged with funding from River Action for the construction of two trail bridges
in addition to replacing damaged and dilapidated docks throughout Lake George as
funds allow.

FOIA Officer for the District-annual training will be completed by the end of the month
by the Director and Administrative Assistant.

Basic First Aid/CPR &AED training is scheduled with the park staff in conjunction with
Rock Island Parks & Recreation Dept. on February 4t at the Rock Island Fitness &
Activity Center.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board

The CAB agenda has been included in this month’s report. In addition to the CAB
agenda please take note of the Niabi Zoo Survey Report conducted by WIU professor Dr.
Donald McLean and graduate assistant Chloe Gale.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of November.

Bond Funding Projects
Nothing new to report on the Lake George Spillway & Dam Improvement project.

President Swanson and | traveled through the treacherous weather to make a
presentation to the IL DNR Office in Springfield on January 22™. The application and
presentation was a success. The District received notice it was awarded $400,000 in
funds from the Open Space, Land Acquisition & Development Grant (OSLAD) for the
proposed Loud Thunder Campground improvements and will specifically allow the
District to leverage the bond funds received for the construction of a new campground
in the Deer Haven picnic area along with a playground. In addition to thanking the IL
DNR, a special thank you to Bi-State Regional Commission Executive Director, Denise
Bulat, and her staff for the tireless work put forth on the application and the lllinois
Association of Park District for their advocacy efforts. The amount of OSLAD dollars
distributed to state agencies is nearly double the amount that was originally proposed
last year and was a direct result of IAPD’s advocacy efforts during last year’s State

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

121
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest‘

Preserve
District

Rock Istand County, Hlinois

Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

budget negotiations. To put this achievement into perspective, the additional funding
allowed approximately 40 more agencies to receive an OSLAD grant this year in which
the District was most likely a beneficiary.

Here is breakdown of the use of the bond funds as of 1/31/19.

item/Allocation of Funds

Bond Funds $4,307,351.62
Bond Capitalized Interest Payments -$303,622.13
Previously appropriated DFCI Funds $300,000.00
Spillway Project-including engineering & C&O Services -$1,591,081.00
Strand & Associates- Campground Engineering -$130,637.00
A&E Soil Boring for septic fields for Campground IMPR -$1,650.00
Spillway Change Order #1 -$46,192.87
Spiliway Bid Ad Argus/Dispatch -$93.90
White Oak Campground Electrical Upgrade -$58,610.00
Mid-American White Oak -$5,765.89
Strand Cabin Design and Bid Services -$14,800.00
Strand Campground IMPR Bid Services and C&O Services -$21,900.00
Campground IEAP Permit -$750.00
Interest as of 12/01/18 $80,536.50
ANTICIPATED FUNDS FOR CAMPGROUND IMPROVEMENTS $2,512,785.33
OSLAD GRANT ADD $400,000 $2,912,785.33
RV Camping Area $1,591,317

Horse Corral Camping Area $697,662

Cabin Infrastructure (supports 4 cabins) $156,013

Cabins (2-2 BR cabins with bath/kitchen) $395,194

Total $2,840,186 minus 10% contingency $2,556,167

Add playground/sidewalk for OSLAD Grant $3,029,520 minus 10% contingency $2,726,568

Items for the Upcoming Month

e Continue to update 2019 brochures and websites for all preserves with District.

¢ lllinois Association of Conservation Districts-February 21-22 in Utica, IL. The
District is an agency sponsor of this conference.

e President’s Day Holiday February 18™.

¢ Next meeting is Tuesday, March 12t 2019

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

122

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County istrict

Submitted this 5" day of February, 2019

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

123

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!





